ERP MANUAL V1.01.06

Campus.Technology

Contents

General instruction for document upload and additional information	2
Creating declaration	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Quick Start	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Basic Configuration – to get started	Error! Bookmark not defined.
How to Login	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Adding Department, Program and Course	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Add Faculties	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Adding Batch (Year of Admission)	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Adding Students	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Allocation	
Enrollment	Error! Bookmark not defined.

Adding Class Rooms
Creating Timetable
Edit Time Table
Workload Report9
Attendance
Dynamic Attendance – Without Timetable
Dynamic Attendance SMS
Attendance from Timetable12
Session Plan from Timetable12
Session Plan Without Timetable13
Work diary14
IA Marks16
Configure Exam
IA Marks Rules17
IA Marks Entry17
Stakeholder Feedback
Conducting FDP
Online Class and Live Class
Online Exam with Live Proctoring, Mobile App65

Features of the platform:	65
You can create all of the below type of assessment using the platform	65
Conduct exams for:	65
Use cases	69
SOP for students appearing for online examination with live proctoring	72
Hardware and Software requirements	72
Other Infrastructure Requirements	72
Internet Bandwidth	72
Do's before the exam	72
Reporting for the exam	72
During the Exam	73
SOP for Creating Online Assessment	76
PROCTORING MANUAL	87
Creating Feedback Reports for Previous Years	91
Thank You	98

Admissions

Campus.Technology provides an intelligent admission platform for capturing examination data, validation of credentials, capturing supporting documents, capturing photos, providing information about brochure, integration of payment gateway where students can pay admission form fee, migration of student form pre-admission to post admission, adding scholarship, virtual counselling with the students, psychometric test, online admission test, capturing visit history of the students to the campus, capturing interaction history.

Updating brochure link:

Step 1: Click on admission option from the left hand side



Step 2: click on the brochure option

Step 3: Paste the brochure link and website link. Click on update



View application data:

Step 1: Click on admission option from the left hand side

Step 2: click on the Admission Data (2) option

🗑 Kahan 🛛 🔳	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉 Submit Ticket 🛛 🌻 Go to Old App / Admin Access			Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSO
Category Document				
Brochure Link	ADMISSION BROCHURE AND WERSITE LINK			
Previous School Data	ADMISSION BROCHURE AND WEBSITE LINK			
Bulk Upload Leads				
Bulk Upload Leads(2)	Enter text to search			
Configure Caller Skillset				
Add Agents	New Brochure Link Website Link			
Add walk-in				
Assign Counselors	Brochure Link: Website Link:			
Lead Followup				Update Cancel
Add Single Student(1)				
Add Single Student(2)				
Admission Counselling				
Differently Abled	UPCOMING EVENTS			
Admission Data	# Event	Venue	Status	Registration Fee
Admission Data(2)		venue	Status	Registration ree
Assignment 🗸	#345 Definition of the second machine Learning Using Microsoft MLINET Starting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000
Init e	PROF No Line - Line - Line - No N			

Step 3: Click on the ID f the particular students to view the complete profile of the selected students

There is a search box that can be used to search for a particular student by name/ID/Program etc

Step 4: The payment reference and payment amount columns will provide information about the payment made by the students for the admission form

Configuring payment amount for the admission form

Step 1: Click on admission option from the left hand side

Step 2: click on Admission form fee. Click on edit to add the amount for the form. Merchant ID and password will be provided by the payment gateway provider (Payu Money/airpay). If this information is not available with you then please contact the accounts manager.

Collecting advanced payment from the students:

To collect advanced payment then

1. The lead has to enrolled as a student

Step 1: Click on admission option from the left hand side

Step 2: Click on Enroll students. Select the students and click on enroll to confirm the admission of the student

Once the admission is confirmed the student can pay all the fee for all the configured items as per the fee structure for her program/batch from the student app.



Adding Class Rooms

It is important to add all classrooms and ICT Labs in the software. To create timetable, classroom or the location must be selected.

Click on Infrastructure – Resources

M Inbox (4,551) - suman(ecampus: x 📀 Engage.Campus.Technology x +	
÷ → C (O №	t secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_resources.aspx	☆ (1
endance 🗸 🗸		
5/E-Learning 👻	Неір	
lent projects 🔹 👻	Steps to add the new record	
larks 👻		
CO Attainment 👻	Click on new button to start adding a new record	
· ·	Resource id: type the unique code given to the resource	
lback 👻	Resource name - type the name of the resource. Eg: computer, printer, pipettes, test tube etc Type- choose if the resource belongs to classroom/lab/ ICT room/conference room/meeting room/project room/smart classroom/seminar ha	all
m Automation	 Click on update button to add the data 	
ege Activities 🔍 👻		
artmental Activities 👻	Edit/delete the row	
ement v	After adding the data click on the edit button on the left hand corner of the table where the data is displayed	
vances 🗸 🗸	Make the necessary changes and click on update button below to save the changes made	
C Activities Approval 👻	Click on cancel button below to discard the changes made	
lty Report 👻		
ulty Attendance 🗸 🗸		
ne Course 👻		
mittee 🗸 🗸	Enter text to search	
ve v	Drag a column header here to group by that column	
istructure 🔹	Nex Unique ID Resource ID Resource Name	Туре
Class/Lab	No data to display	
Resources		
s v		
d Management 🗸 👻		
rary v		
	Copyright Campus.Technology 2018	
P Type here t		04:54 ₩ 🦟 Q× ENG 33 01 2020
10 AU		₩ //2 UX ENG 23-01-2020

Steps to add the new record

- Click on new button to start adding a new record
- Resource id: type the unique code given to the resource
- Resource name- type the name of the resource. Eg: computer, printer, pipettes, test tube etc
- Type- choose if the resource belongs to classroom/lab/ ICT room/conference room/meeting room/project room/smart classroom/seminar hall
- Click on update button to add the data

Edit/delete the row

• After adding the data click on the edit button on the left hand corner of the table where the data is displayed

- Make the necessary changes and click on update button below to save the changes made
- Click on cancel button below to discard the changes made



Creating Timetable

Allocation and Enrollment must have been completed prior to using the Timetable. Rooms must have been added.

Click on Timetable – Timetable New.

S Engage.Campus.Technology x +			-	o ×
← → C O Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_period41.aspx			☆) <mark>(s)</mark> :
e Demo College	Steps to Create SSR	How Do I? Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Logout
Dashboard v				
Criteria Video Help 🛛 👻				
My Details Prerequisites for this page.				
Configure Configure Program Configure Batch Common Allocation				
Tasks and Workflow 🗸				
Error Check Batch Program Day of week Semester Semester	▼ Course	 Refresh 		
NAAC SSR 👻				
NAAC Document Upload V Period V Section name Group name Faculty	▼ Room No	 Load A 	location	
Online Forms V Select Allocation Allocation				
Admissions				
Students 🗸 Start date 🗐 End date 🗐 Start time 🔯 End time	Add Period			
Student Support V				
Enrollment by Admin 👻				
Timetable Delete Selected				
Timetable Drag a column header and drop it here to group by that column				
Timetable New				
Edit Timetable				
Orag and Drop				
The Workload Report				
Attendance 🗸				
LMS/E-Learning Y				
📲 🔎 Type here to search O 🛱 🤮 📷 😂 😻 🗲 🧕		? <	■ 🦟 ¤× ENG 23-01-	6 둸

Timetable may be created in bulk for the entire semester. For example, if any faculty A takes a class on every Monday 9.30 AM – 10.30 AM for semester starting from Feb 1 2020 till May 31 2020, you need to select the program, course, batch, semester, faculty, and then in the day of week, select Monday, Start date select Feb 1, 2020, Start time select 9.30 AM, End date select May 31 2020, End Time select 10.30 AM, in the room number select the room from the dropdownlist, in the allocation select the class, and click on create. It will create all classes on every Monday 9.30 AM – 10.30 for the entire semester for that faculty.

Edit Time Table

Time Table may be edited by the Admin or any user with role based access.

S Engage.Campus.Technology	× +											-	σ×
		logy/erpnew/facult	y/au_edit_tt_'	1.aspx								<u>ل</u>	
e Demo Col	llege							Steps to	Create SSR	How Do I?	Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Logout
Dashboard v Criteria Video Help v My Details v Configure v Tasks and Workflow v	Edit Tii Start date	dd-mm-yyyy		End date	dd-mm	-УУУУ	Refresh						
Error Check ¥	Enter text to s	earch											
NAAC Document Upload ¥		of week	Period	Start Time	2	End Time	Batch	Faculty	Section	Group	Semester	Subject	
Online Forms 🗸							No data to display						
Admissions 👻							No data to display						_
Students 🗸													
Student Support 👻													
Enrollment by Admin 🗸													
Timetable ^													
Timetable													
Timetable (Room)													
Timetable New													
Edit Timetable													
 View 													
Drag and Drop													- 1
Workload Report													
Attendance 🗸													
LMS/E-Learning ¥													
Type here to searce	ch	0	Hi 🤅) 🗖 (⊇ \$	i 🔰 🌖	-				🕜 ^ 🗢 9	● // d× ENG 23-01	02 -2020 🔞

Select the Start date, End Date. All classes assigned during this period will be loaded. The same may be edited from this screen.

Workload Report

Workload report will be automatically created from the timetable.

S Engage.Campus.Technolog	ay × +									-	o ×
← → C O Not set	cure campus.techno	logy/erpnew/faculty/au_fac_	workload.aspx							\$	≕ s :
🧧 🛛 Demo C	ollege						Steps to Create	SSR How Do	I? Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Logout
Dashboard v Criteria Video Help v My Details v	Faculty	Workload Ca	culation								
Configure v Tasks and Workflow v Error Check v	Start date	dd-mm-yyyy	End date	dd-mm-y	אאא	Refresh					
NAAC SSR 🛛 👻 NAAC Document Upload 👻		d summary									_
Online Forms Admissions	Enter text to s	Faculty II			Department		Teachi	ng Work Load			
Students × Student Support × Enrollment by Admin × Timetable ^	Workloa	d details				No data to display					
Timetable	Enter text to s	earch									
Timetable (Room)	Faculty	Faculty ID		Department		Subject		Start Time	End	l Time	
Timetable New						No data to display					
Edit Timetable											
Orag and Drop											
Workload Report Attendance V LMS/E-Learning V											
Type here to se	earch	O Ħ	e 📕 🕯	3 ₩	۶ 🧿	<u>w</u>			(2) ^		5:05 1-2020 🔁

Select the Start date and the End date and click on refresh to load workload report summary and faculty wise for the selected time period.

Attendance

Attendance may be taken from timetable or without creating timetable. In case attendance is taken without creating timetable, timetable will be automatically created.

There are multiple ways to take attendance. The most common workflow is explained here.

Dynamic Attendance – Without Timetable

This option **must not be used** if timetable is created. Otherwise taking attendance through this link will create duplicate timetable.

Click on Attendance – Dynamic Attendance Enabled.

S Engage.Campus.Technolo	gy × +										-	٥
← → C O Not s	ecure campus	.technology/e	rpnew/faculty/au_a	ttendance_s1	31copy8.aspx						ź	* 💿
🕘 Demo 🤇	College						2	Steps to Create S	SR How Do I?	Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Logou
Dashboard	~											_
Criteria Video Help	*	Simple	attendance por	tal								
My Details	~											
Configure	*											•
Tasks and Workflow	*	Start time	III 🛈 D	uration of c	lass in minutes	50.00	Refresh data					
Error Check	*											
NAAC SSR	~											
NAAC Document Upload	~	Enter text	to search									
Online Forms	*	Drag a colu	ımn header here to g	roup by that col	lumn							
Admissions	*		Student ID		Name	Middlename	Surname	Reg	istration Number		Gender	
Students	~			47608	bindhya						student	_
Student Support	*											
Enrollment by Admin	*	Page 1 of :	(1 items) < [1]								Page size: 10	
Timetable	~											
Attendance	^	Take atter	dance									
Common Allocation		Take atter	aanee									
Enroll My Students		Edit atte	endance									
View/Delete My Enrollmen	t											
Attendance from timetable	2	Enter text	to search									
Dynamic Attendance - Ena		#	Id Student	ID	Status	Attendance Mark		Name	Reg No	Batch	Gender	
Dynamic Attendance - SM	s					No	data to display					
Dynamic Attendance - Adr	nin											
Period Configuration												
Type here to s			O H	е і	a 🕏	s 👩 🚾					■ <i>信</i> (小) ENG 05	5:08 1-2020

Select the class from the dropdown list. Select start time and duration in minutes. All the students will be loaded. Click on the checkbox at the top end of the student list table to select all student. Any student selected will be marked as present and any student not selected will be marked as absent. Then deselect all students who are absent. You may also search the name of absent students in the search bar.

The students may be loaded in multiple pages. Click on Page Size to all at the bottom right hand corner of the student table to show all students or select all students from all pages before taking attendance.

Click on Take Attendance to take attendance.

Dynamic Attendance SMS

The workflow is same as described above. Except that it will automatically send SMS to the parents of the absent students.

In order to use this module you must have parents phone number updated in the software and subscribed to a SMS pack.

This module **should not be used** if timetable is configured, as this module will automatically create timetable.

Attendance from Timetable

This module should be used for taking attendance I timetable is configured.

Click on Attendance - Attendance from Timetable

S Engage.Campus.Technology		+										
← → C O Not secu	ure campu	us.technology/er	pnew/faculty/au	_attendance_t	t_1.aspx						\$	r) 🕚
😑 🛛 Demo Co	ollege						St	eps to Create S	SSR How Do I?	Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Logou
ashboard	*											
riteria Video Help	~	Simple a	ttendance po	rtal								
y Details	~											
onfigure	~											•
isks and Workflow	~				🗐 🛈 load	timetable						
rror Check	~	Start time	m Q	Start time		timetable						
AAC SSR	~											
AAC Document Upload	~	Select per	iod					▼ Load	d timetable data			
nline Forms	~	Enter text t	to search									
dmissions	~	Drag a colur	mn header here to	group by that o	olumn							
udents	~		Student ID		Name	Middlename	Surname	Rep	gistration Number		Gender	
udent Support	~			47608	bindhya						student	
nrollment by Admin	~											
metable	~	Page 1 of 1	(1 items) < [1]	► All All							Page size: 10	~
ttendance	^											
Common Allocation		Take attend	dances									
Enroll My Students		lake attenu	Jance									
View/Delete My Enrollment		Edit atte	ndance									
Attendance from timetable												
Dynamic Attendance - Enable	ed	Enter text t	to search									
Dynamic Attendance - SMS		# 1	Id Stude	nt ID	Status	Attendance Mark		Name	Reg No	Batch	Gender	
Dynamic Attendance - Admin	1						No data to display					
Period Configuration												
Type here to sea	arch		0 1	1 2	🖬 🛋 👯	🖌 👩 🐖				🕜 ^ 🛥 s	■ 🬾 Φ ⁽⁾ ENG 05: 23-01	20 -2020
							<u>_</u>				23-01	-2020

Select the class, start date and end date and click on load timetable. All periods for that class for the selected date range will be loaded. Select the period from the dropdown list. Select the students from the student table. All students selected will be marked as present and all students not selected will be marked as absent. The student list may be loaded in multiple pages, click on the All dropdown under Page Size at the bottom right corner of the student table or select/deselect students in all pages. The search button at the top bar of the student table may be used to search for any student. The check box at the top bar of the student table may be used to select all students. After selecting all present students, click on Take attendance to take attendance.

Session Plan from Timetable

Faculties may upload session plan for each of the classes from the timetable.

Click on LMS – Session Plan New

S Engage.Campus.Technology	/ × +												
← → C O Not sec	ure campus.	technology/e	rpnew/faculty/au_at	tendance_tt_1.asp	X							1	8
🧧 🛛 Demo C	ollege						Ste	eps to Cre	ate SSR	How Do I?	Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Logo
Dashboard	*												
Criteria Video Help	~	Simple	attendance porta	al									
ly Details	~												
Configure	~												•
asks and Workflow	~	Start time	🔳 🔯 St	art time	load t	imetable							
Error Check	~	start une	m 12 30	untume		inietable							
NAAC SSR	~												
NAAC Document Upload	~	Select pe	riod					•	Load timetal	ble data			
Online Forms	~	Enter text	to search										
dmissions	~	Drag a colu	umn header here to gro	up by that column									
itudents	~		Student ID	Name		Middlename	Surname		Registration	n Number		Gender	
Student Support	~			47608 bindh	уа							student	
nrollment by Admin	~												
imetable	*	Page 1 of :	1 (1 items) < [1] >	All All								Page size: 10	
ttendance	^												
Common Allocation													
Enroll My Students		Take atter	ndance										
View/Delete My Enrollment		Edit atte	endance										
Attendance from timetable													
Dynamic Attendance - Enablin	led	Enter text	to search										
Dynamic Attendance - SMS		#	Id Student I	D	Status	Attendance Mark		Name		Reg No	Batch	Gender	
Dynamic Attendance - Admi	n					No	data to display						
Period Configuration													
Type here to se	arab		O H	2 🖬	\$ #	< 👝 📼							5:20 1-2020

Select the start date and the end date and click on refresh. All classes for the selected period will be loaded from the timetable. Click on edit option for each of the class to update the topics to be discussed, mode of teaching (ICT/Chalk and Talk/Student Seminar or anything else), any prerequisite for the class and the link of any material uploaded for the class.

Click on update to save the records.

Session Plan Without Timetable

Click on LMS – Session Plan Old.

			pnew/faculty/au_ses	alon_plan_new.a	phy							☆ =	
🕘 Demo	o Colleg	je					Steps t	o Create SSR How	v Do I? Submit Tie	ket N	AAC Ter	mplates	Logou
Dashboard	~												
Criteria Video Help	~	Session	Plan										
My Details	~												
Configure	~	Enter text to sea	rch										
Tasks and Workflow	~	New	Module Name	Program	Course	Teaching Methodology	Prerequisites	Study Material	Credit Hours	PO	CO	Session	
Error Check	~	Edit Delete	Module 1		test								
NAAC SSR	~												
NAAC Document Upload	~												
Online Forms	*												
dmissions	~												
Students	~												
Students Student Support	*												
	*												
Student Support	•												
itudent Support inrollment by Admin imetable	•												
itudent Support inrollment by Admin imetable ittendance	* * * *												
itudent Support inrollment by Admin imetable ittendance MS/E-Learning	* * *												
itudent Support inrollment by Admin imetable ittendance MS/E-Learning Academic Calendar													
tudent Support nrollment by Admin imetable ttendance MS/E-Learning Academic Calendar B E-Campus (Coursewis	e)												
tudent Support nrollment by Admin imetable ttendance MS/E-Learning Academic Calendar E-Campus (Coursewis E-Campus (Programwite)	e) se)												
tudent. Support nrollment by Admin imetable ttendance MS/E-Learning Academic Calendar E-Campus (Coursewis E-Campus (Programwis Upload Model Question	e) se)												
Student Support Enrollment by Admin	e) se) n												

Click on New to add new records. Each topic may be mapped to one CO and one PO only for simplicity and clear mapping.

Work diary

The daily work may be recorded by the faculties in the form of a workdiary. Click on LMS - Workdiary. Click on Add new record.

🚯 Engage	e.Campus.Technology	× +								-	٥	×
$\leftrightarrow \rightarrow 0$	C O Not secure	campus.technology/erpn	ew/faculty/au_workload3.	aspx						☆ 🗉	≓1 <u>s</u>	
0	Demo Colle	ege				Steps to C	reate SSR	How Do I?	Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Logou	at ^
Tasks and Wo	orkflow 👻											
Error Check	~	(+) Add new Wo										
NAAC SSR	~											
NAAC Docum	nent Upload 🛛 👻	View Work Diary										
Online Forms	5 v	Please add Ses	sion Plan									
Admissions	~	Flease add Ses	SION FIAN.									
Students	*											
Student Supp	port 👻											
Enrollment by	y Admin 🗸 🗸											
Timetable	~											
Attendance	~											
LMS/E-Learnin												
Academic Academic	ic Calendar											
🕒 E-Campu	us (Coursewise)											
🕒 E-Campu	us(Programwise)											
Deload M	Model Question											
E-Campu	us Pages											
🕒 E-Campu	us Pages (Edit)											
Session F	Plan Old											
Session F	Plan New											- 1
Workdair	irγ											
Weekly V	Workload											
				•	• / •					05:	30	
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	creen will k	o ⊭ e							➡ ╔ Φ) ENG 05 23-01	-2020	2

S Engage.Campus.Technology	x +	- a ×
← → C ^① Not secure	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_workload3.aspx	☆ ᆗ 💈 :
Demo Col	ege Steps to Create SSR How I	Do I? Submit Ticket NAAC Templates Logout
Tasks and Workflow 🗸		
Error Check 👻	(-) Close	
NAAC SSR 🗸 🗸	Work dateType of work V Start Hours V Minute: V End Hours V	
NAAC Document Upload	Work dateType of work time Hours Hours Hours	Minute: • Expenses
Online Forms 👻		
Admissions 👻	Description	
Students v		
Student Support 👻		
Enrollment by Admin 👻		
Timetable 👻	Additional comments such as - topics covered outside syllabus, - usage of ICT through the mobile app, - showing	
Attendance v	a video through the mobile app, - arranging a guest lecture, - showing content from NPTEL or CEC, - showing	
LMS/E-Learning	PPTs through mobile app, - organizing student seminar etc.	
Academic Calendar		
E-Campus (Coursewise)	Add new work diary entry	
E-Campus(Programwise)		
Deload Model Question	View Work Diary	
E-Campus Pages		
E-Campus Pages (Edit)	Please add Session Plan.	
Session Plan Old		
Session Plan New		
Workdairy		
Weekly Workload		
Coline Assignment		
F P Type here to search	o # C 🗮 😂 🐯 🖌 🔽	🕜 ヘ 👄 🖙 腐 🕼 ENG 05:31 23-01-2020 🕫

Select the type of the work, and start time and end time for the work. In case any expenses are incurred, the same may be noted in the expenses tab. In case any topic is discussed outside the syllabus for the classes taken, please note that in the relevant column.

Click on add new workdiary entry to save the records.

IA Marks

IA Marks may be recorded in the software and reports may be created. The software also provides with facilities for conversion of IA marks using template and conversion of attendance into IA marks.

Configure Exam

Click on IA Marks – Configure Exam to create exam. For example, IA 1 Feb 2020.

S Engage.Campus.Techr	nology × +												
← → C O №	t secure campus.te	chnology/erpne	ew/faculty/au	_ename.aspx							☆ =	រ 😮 :	
🕘 Demo	College							Steps to Create SSR	How Do I?	Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Logout	Î
Dashboard 🗸													1
Criteria Video Help 🗸 👻	Con	figure E	xamina	ation									
My Details 👻													1
Configure 👻		New Id		Exam Name		Exam Dat		Description		Is Current			1
Tasks and Workflow		ivew 10		Exam Name		CXain Dat	•	Description		15 Currenc			
Error Check ¥							No data to display						1
NAAC SSR V													
NAAC Document Upload V													
Online Forms 👻													
Admissions ¥													
Students v													
Student Support V													
Enrollment by Admin v													
Timetable ¥													
Attendance v													
LMS/E-Learning ¥													
Student projects v													
IA Marks													
Configure Exam													
iA Marks Rules													1
IA Marks Entry													
Attendance Marks													
📩 IA Marks Report													÷
Type here	to search		0	গ 😑 🛽	₩ >	O	w			🕜 ^ 🛥 s	■ <i>信</i> (口)) ENG 05: 23-01	36 2020 尾	2)

Click on new and add relevant entries. Exam date is the start date of the first exam.

IA Marks Rules

IA Marks Rules allows you to create multiple templates for conversion of IA Marks, by creating marks conversion slabs. For example, your IA Marks may consist of a total of 30 comprising of 25 from internal test and 5 from attendance. Now, for this 25, you may take a test out of 50 marks and convert the marks obtained to 25 point scale. This page may be used to create such rules for conversion.

This template is not to be used if the exam, as in the example above, is taken out of 25. This template may also be used to create template for conversion of attendance into marks.

Example 1: Conversion of IA Marks Test Result into IA Marks

Let us assume that the exam is taken out of 50 and the marks need to be converted into 25 point scale. Let us assume any student who gets between 40 and 50 will get 25. Click on New, give a name to the template, select the min value as 40, max value as 50, and value as 25. Repeat the process for each slabs.

The software does not support percentage conversion.

Example 2: Conversion of Attendance into IA Marks

Let us assume that the attendance slab is as below.

Min Attendance Percentage	Max Attendance Percentage	Percentage
75	80	1
81	85	2
86	90	3
91	95	4
96	100	5

In this case the template should have five entries. Click on New, Add a template name and add the first entry. The range min value will be 75, range max value will be 80 and value will be 1. For subsequent entries, ensure that the template name is same, and add the other slabs with min range value, range max value and the value.

IA Marks Entry

Click on IA Marks – IA Marks Entry.

S Engage.Campus.Technology	× +										
← → C 🛈 Not secu	ure campus.technolog	y/erpnew/faculty/au	_ia_eq.aspx							☆) ⊒ / (s
🧿 🛛 Demo Co	ollege						Steps to Create SSR	How Do	I? Submit Ticket	NAAC Templat	es Logo
ishboard 👻											
teria Video Help 🛛 👻	Enter IA N	Aarks for Exa	amination	IA 1 Feb 202	0		*				
Details 👻											
nfigure 👻	Select Class	B.COM-Bachelors of bus	in an administration UD	2010 10 East & MA		•					
ks and Workflow	Select Class	B.COM-Bachelors of bus	aness administratin-HK	-2018-19-FIISt-A-INA							
ror Check 👻											
IAC SSR 👻	Student ID	Student	Assignment	ssignment Internal			Seminar		Model Exam		
AC Document Upload 👻											
line Forms 🗸 👻	47608	bindhya 1112									
missions 👻											
idents ¥	47614	bindhya 1112									
ident Support 👻											
rollment by Admin 👻	47615	chandu 1113									
netable 👻											
tendance 👻	47609	chandu 1113									
IS/E-Learning ¥											
udent projects 👻	47610	gani 1114									
Marks ^											
Configure Exam	47616	gani 1114									
IA Marks Rules		-									
IA Marks Entry	47607	47607 kavya 1111									
Attendance Marks											
IA Marks Report	47613	kavya 1111									
P Type here to sea		0 H	i 🤗 🔚	🖬 🐺	< 👩 🛲					ነው (፳ ር‡፡፡) ENG ₂	05:54 3-01-2020

Select the exam and select the class. Students will be loaded. Add the **Actual** marks obtained by the students for each of the category. For example, let us assume the assignment is conducted out of 100 and any student obtaining a score between 80 to 100 will be getting an equivalent score of 25. Let us also assume that the student got a marks of 86. In this case, for this student, in the assignment column add 86. The marks can be converted into equivalent score using the template.

This page may be customized by adding more columns in case you have more components for your internal exam.

Stakeholder Feedback

1. Launch a browser. Enter <u>https://campus.technology</u>

Pot Alterose - Zoon x & Webskep	x 🗞 frygelangelander x + elekytenhygelage	में क () :
	Kahan	
	Sign-in to your account	
	Enter Resourced	
	4 + 3 + 14 = Enter answer	
P Type here to search	Squin	∧ ::: <

2. Please Enter the Login Id and Password that is given to you by your Institution and click on Sign in.

 ■ Instance-box × ● shade ÷ ○ ▲ Intrane cmpstch/oligi/gree/bolyft 	 Insuccession Insuccession Insuccession Insuccession 	* • 0 :	
	Sign-in to your account ^{prija}		
	2) Sgnin		
P Type here to search O	Forget Pesseord?	~ ∰ 40 ≈ 1201 PM ↓ 5182320	l

3. Once Sign in, please click on Continue.

 Post Attendee - Zoom 	x S WhatsApp X	S campustechnology/erpnew/facul x	+		- 0 ×
	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_Acc		+		☆ 😢 ፤
	Thank you for		software. Please contact your accou questions. I ends on 6/25/2020	int manager for any	
		2	Continue		
]				
P Type here to search	O III	🧿 e 🔳 💁) 🔨 🗢 😐 🚾		へ 🧟 🕸 🔚 1203 PM 🖓

4. In the Next Screen click on Quick Access.

5. Select Feedback.

SOP for students and proctor - I			- 0
		hnology/erpnew/faculty/m_dashboard_t1.aspx	☆ 8
Kahan	=	🗏 Help File 🛛 🖉 Submit Ticket 🔅 Go to Old App / Admin Access	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
SHBOARDS			
Dashboards		HOME > DASHBOARD	
CHING LEARNING			
Online Class		No of Students By Program No of Faculties By Depr	11
> IA Marks		450 441 10 11 400 441 10 9 9	0 10 10 10 10
Assignment		0 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	8 8
Online Examination			
Admissions		g 350 7 6 6 gg 300 5 5 6 6 gg 250 0 0 4 3 3 V 160 2 0 0 0 0 0	
Assignment		100	
Feedback		Si o	Zoology Tourism Science Punjabi Political Scien Physics Management Management
Attendance		Betannik Eonantis Commette Science Commette Betanny Be	Zoology Tourism Science Punjabi Political Science Physics Physics Mathematics Mathematics
LTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Program Departmen	-
All reports			
KS AND WORKFLOW		4	× 🌣
Workflow			

6. To create the Question bank for the feedback click on feedback question bank.



7. Click on New to create the question bank for the feedback. Enter the name of the question bank and click on enabled. Once done, click on update.

SOP for students and proctor - ka	🗙 📔 📤 My Driv	e - Google Drive	K S Admission Entrance Form	× S Engage.Campus.Technology × +	- o ×
\leftarrow \rightarrow C O Not secure	campus.technol	ogy/erpnew/faculty/n_f	_au_ve.aspx		☆ 📧 🗄
۲ Kahan	= :	🛛 Help File 🛛 📝 Sub	mit Ticket 🛛 🔅 Go to Old App /	Admin Access	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
Dashboards TEACHING LEARNING Online Class		Home > Fe	edback(New) > Fe	eedback Questions	
IA Marks		Enter text to search.			
Online Examination			New	Feedback	Enabled
Admissions Assignment		Feedback:		Enabled	_
Feedback					Update Cancel
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS			Edit Delete	Curriculum feedback	
All reports			Edit Delete	Teacher Teedback	
Workflow Accreditation Tasks					\$
SOPstudents for Opdf	SOP for p	UPCOMING EVENTS	SFS College Logo.jpg	Trademarked Desaljpg A New College Heapng A New College Heapng	w College Headjpg Show all X
P Type here to search		O H			へ <i>(</i> , 小)) 旨 ENG 11:27 AM 7/15/2020 号

ightarrow $ ightarrow$ Not secure	campus.tec	hnology/erpnew/facult	//n_f_au_ve.aspx					☆ K			
Kahan	≡	🛢 Help File 🛛 📝	Submit Ticket 🛛 🌼 Go t	o Old App / A	Admin Access		Sector Se	mo SISTANT PROFESSOR			
Dashboards											
EACHING LEARNING		Home > Feedback(New) > Feedback Questions									
Online Class											
IA Marks		Enter text to sea	Enter text to search								
Assignment											
Online Examination			New		Feedback		Enabled				
Admissions											
Assignment		Feedback: PTM Feedback			Enable						
Feedback										Update	Cancel
Attendance			Edit Delete		Curriculum feedback						
IULTI CAMPUS REPORTS			Edit Delete				_				
All reports			Edit Delete		Teacher feedback						
ASKS AND WORKFLOW											
Workflow											
Accreditation Tasks		UPCOMING EVER	NTS								
SOPstudents for Opdf	sof	o for proctor.pdf	SFS College Logo.jpg		Trademarked Desaljpg New College	Heapng ^ 🔳 Ner	v College Headjpg	Show all			

There is also an option to edit or delete the feedback once updated.

SOP for students and proctor - I			× 🚱 Engage.Campus.Technology × +	- 0						
→ C ▲ Not secure	campus.tec	chnology/erpnew/faculty/n_f_au_ve.aspx		* 🛛						
S. Kahan	≡	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉 Submit Ticket 🌼 Go to Old App /	Admin Access	Commo ASSISTANT PROFESSO						
Dashboards										
CHING LEARNING		Home > Feedback(New) > Fe	eedback Questions							
Online Class										
IA Marks		Enter text to search								
Assignment										
Online Examination		New	Feedback	Enabled						
Admissions		Edit Delete	Curriculum feedback							
Assignment		Edit Delete	Teacher feedback							
Feedback										
Attendance		Edit Delete	PTM Feedback							
LTI CAMPUS REPORTS										
All reports	~									
KS AND WORKFLOW		UPCOMING EVENTS		\$						
Workflow		# Event		Venue Status Registration Fee						
Accreditation Tasks		FDP on Data Science and Machine Lear	ning ine Learning using Microsoft ML.NET Starting July 15, 2020	Online SCHEDULED Rs. 6000						
SOPstudents for Opdf	👼 SOF	P for proctor.pdf	Trademarked Desaljpg New College Heapng	New College Headjpg Show all						
P Type here to search	h	o H 👩 💽 🔂	😘 🦉 🍕 🕈 🕶 🎩	へ <i>信</i> 句)) 🍽 ENG 1131 AM 7/15/2020						

8. Once the feedback question bank is created, you can start adding the question. To Add the question please click on add feedback question.

Kahan	= :		Submit Ticket 🔅 Go				Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSO
Dashboards							
HING LEARNING		Select Feedb	ack 🔻				
Online Class	×	Enter text to	search				
IA Marks	~		7				
Assignment	×	New	Question	Max Score	Image Link	Upload Document	
Online Examination	~				No data to display		
Admissions	~ ^I				no data to display		
Assignment							
Feedback		UPCOMING E	VENTS				
Feedback Question Ban	k	# Event				Venue	Status Registration Fee
Add Feedback Question Feedback Options		#345 🔘	FDP on Data Science and N Six weeks FDP on Data Scien	Machine Learning nce and Machine Learning using Micros	oft ML:NET Starting July 15, 2020	Online St	CHEDULED Rs. 6000
Create Feedback Configure Feedback		#347	FDP on Machine Learning f Create Machine Learning Mo	for Faculties odels for Teaching Learning with no exp	perience, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online s	CHEDULED Rs. 300
Feedback Program		#381 ki	FDP on Data Mining Learn how to use different da	lata mining techniques with no coding.	Click here to Join on 01/08/2020, 11AM	Online	CHEDULED
Feedback Participants Upload Attendance		#455 🜚	Research Paper Publishing	ch Danne and Different Resources Aus	Joble Assessment 0 11AAA 1 DAA	Online S	CHEDULED Rs. 300
OPstudents for Opdf	SOP for p	proctor.pdf	 SFS College Logo.jp 	pg 🔷 📄 Trademarked Desal	jpg \land 🔳 New College Heapng	 New College Heat 	adipg ^ Show al

9. To Add the question, first select the question bank created, from the drop down.

SOP for students and proctor - k	- × 🕭 M	ly Drive - Google Drive	×	Admission Entrance Form	× 🔇 Engage.Campus.Technolo	gy × +			– o ×	<
$\leftarrow \hspace{0.1 cm} \rightarrow \hspace{0.1 cm} \mathbb{C} \hspace{0.1 cm} \textcircled{0} \hspace{0.1 cm} \text{Not secure}$	campus.te	chnology/erpnew/fa	culty/n_f_au	_ve_q1.aspx					☆ 📧 :	:
ر Kahan	=	🛢 Help File	📝 Submit	Ticket 🛛 🌣 Go to Old App	o / Admin Access			~ 🚳	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR	Î
Dashboards TEACHING LEARNING		HOME > FEE	DBACK(NEV	V) > FEEDBACK QUESTION						l
Online Class		1		·						
IA Marks		Curriculum	feedback							
Assignment		Teacher fee PTM Feedb								l
Online Examination		New	Qu	Jestion	Max Score	Image Link	Upload Documer	ıt		
Admissions										
Assignment					No data	to display				I
Feedback										I
Attendance		UPCOMING								
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		OPCOMING	EVENTS							
All reports		# Event					Venue	Status	Registration Fee	1
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#345		ata Science and Machine Le FDP on Data Science and Ma	earning Ichine Learning using Microsoft MLN	IET Starting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000	
Workflow		#347		lachine Learning for Faculti	es eaching Learning with no experience,	lub 19, 2020, 11am-1am	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300	
Accreditation Tasks				ata Mining	eaching ceaning with no experience,	July 16, 2020, 11am-1pm			_	
		#381			techniques with no coding. Click he	re to Join on 01/08/2020_11AM	Online	SCHEDULED	FREE	*
SOPstudents for Opdf	👼 SO	P for proctor.pdf	^	SFS College Logo.jpg	Trademarked Desaljpg	New College Heapng	New College	e Headjpg 🔷 🔨	Show all	×
Type here to search	n) ∐i	🧿 💿 🗖 💆	6 🦉 🙁 🖶	<u> </u>		<u>∧</u> (#, ¢)) 😑 ENG 11:35 AM 🔫	

10. Click on New to add the questions.

\rightarrow C () Not secure	campus.techn	ology/erpnew/faculty/	n_f_au_ve_q1.aspx				☆ K
Kahan	=	🛢 Help File 🛛 🗹	ubmit Ticket 🛛 🌼 Go to Old	App / Admin Access		()	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
ASHBOARDS							
Dashboards		HOME > FEEDBAC	K(NEW) > FEEDBACK QUESTI	ON			
EACHING LEARNING		PTM Feedback	*				
Online Class							
IA Marks		Enter text to sear	ch				
Assignment							
Online Examination		New	Question	Max Score	Image Link	Upload Document	
Admissions		Question:			Max Score:		
Assignment		Image Link:			Upload Document:		
Feedback						Upda	ate Cancel
Attendance							
ULTI CAMPUS REPORTS							
All reports		UPCOMING EVEN	re .				
SKS AND WORKFLOW		OF COMING EVEN	3				*
Workflow		# Event				Venue Status	Registration Fee
ript; Accreditation Tasks			on Data Science and Machin weeks FDP on Data Science and	e Learning I Machine Learning using Microso	ft ML.NET Starting July 15, 2020	Online SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000
SOPstudents for Opdf	SOP fo	r proctor.pdf	SFS College Logo.jpg	 Trademarked Desaljp 	g 🔿 🔳 New College Heaprg	g 🔨 🔳 New College Headjpg	^ Show all

11. Enter the question in the question text box and click on update.

🅘 Kahan	≡	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉	Submit Ticket 🛛 🌼 Go to Old A	App / Admin Access				Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOF
SHBOARDS			CK(NEW) > FEEDBACK QUESTIO					
Dashboards			ck(HLW) > FLEDBACK QUESTIO					
ACHING LEARNING		PTM Feedback	~					
Online Class		Enter text to sea						
IA Marks		Enter text to sea						
Assignment		New	Question	Max Score	h	mage Link	Upload Document	
Online Examination			1. was it useful?				Upload Image	
Admissions			1. was it useful?				opioad image	
Assignment		Question:	1. was it useful?		Max Score:			
Feedback		Image Link:			Upload Docur	ment:		
Attendance								Update Cancel
LTI CAMPUS REPORTS								
All reports								
SKS AND WORKFLOW		UPCOMING EVEN	ITS					\$
Workflow		# Event					Venue Sta	atus Registration Fee
Accreditation Tasks			OP on Data Science and Machine	Learning				
SOPstudents for Opdf	SOP 6	or proctor.pdf		Trademarked Desa	Luipa 🔿 🔳	New College Heapng	∧ New College Head	ipg

12. If the question contains any image, it can be uploaded by clicking on upload image once after updating the question.

SOP for students and proctor - k	x 🛛 🕭 My D	rive - Google Drive	× 🕄 Adm	ission Entrance Form 🗙 🛇 Engage	e.Campus.Technology × H	-			- 0	×
$\leftarrow \rightarrow \mathbf{C}$ A Not secure	campus.techn	nology/erpnew/fa	culty/n_f_au_ve_q1.as	px					\$ K	1
Kahan	≡	Help File	📝 Submit Ticket	🗇 Go to Old App / Admin Access					Demo Assistant professoi	2
DASHBOARDS										
Dashboards	~	HOME > FEE	DBACK(NEW) > FEE	DBACK QUESTION						
TEACHING LEARNING		PTM Feedba	ck 👻							
Online Class	~									
IA Marks		Enter text to	search							
Assignment										
Online Examination			New	Question	Max Score	Image Link	Upload Docur	ment		
Admissions		E	lit Delete	1. was it useful?			Upload Image	8		
Assignment										
Feedback										
Attendance		UPCOMING	VENTS							
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		# Event					Venue S	Status	Registration Fee	
All reports		#345		ice and Machine Learning lata Science and Machine Learning using	J Microsoft ML.NET Starting July	/ 15, 2020	Online sci	HEDULED	Rs. 6000	
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#347	FDP on Machine L	earning for Faculties				HEDULED	\$	
Workflow		#347	Create Machine Lea	arning Models for Teaching Learning with	h no experience, July 18, 2020, 1	11am-1pm	Online sci	HEDULED	Rs. 300	
Accreditation Tasks		#381 🟠	FDP on Data Minin Learn how to use d	ng ifferent data mining techniques with no	coding. Click here to Join on 01	/08/2020, 11AM	Online sci		FREE	
SOPstudents for Opdf	SOP fo	or proctor.pdf	▲ SFS Colle	ege Logo.jpg 🔹 🔹 Trademarked	l Desaljpg 🧄 New	College Heapng 🧄 🛋	New College Head	djpg 🔨	Show all	×
Type here to search	ı	Q	D # 🧿	혼 🔳 💁 🦉	刘 🕈 🗾 😼			个原创	ENG 7/15/2020	7

once you click on upload image, it will ask you to choose the file from your laptop/desktop.

SOP for students and proctor - I	🛛 x 🗛 My Drive - Google Drive x 🛛 🗞 Admission Entrance Form x 😵 Engage.Campus.Technology x +	-	σ	×
$\leftarrow \rightarrow \ \mathbf{C}$ A Not secure	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_upload_fdp_1.aspx?t1=k_f_au_ve_q1&t1=ImageLink&type=veqFiles&tid=7	\$	K	÷
🐀 Kahan Demo	Steps to Create SSR Submit Ticket N	NAAC Templates	Logou	ŕ
Dashboard 👻				1
Criteria Video Help 🗸 👻	File Upload			
My Details 👻				
Configure 👻	Choose File No file chosen			
Tasks and Workflow				
Admin and Error Check 🛛 👻				
NAAC Document Upload 🛛 👻	Upload file			
Online Forms 👻	Go to previous page			
Multi Campus Reports 🔹 👻	Previous page n_f_au_ve_q1.aspx			
Fees Config and Reports				
Admissions v				
Students 👻				
Student Support 🗸 👻				
Enrollment by Admin				
App Data 👻				
Timetable 👻				
Attendance 👻				
Workload and Session Plan ¥				
LMS/E-Learning 👻				
Assignment v				
FDP and Certificates				
Approval Workflow 👻				-
SOPstudents for Opdf	SCP for proctor.pdf SFS College Logo.jpg	^ SH	how all	×
Type here to search	n 🖸 🛱 💁 💽 🛄 🧧 🥵 🥒 🔄 🖬 💆 🔨 🔿	(小) 11:46 日の ENG 7/15/	6 AM /2020	1

After choosing the file from your laptop/desktop click on open.



After selecting the file, click on upload file.

SOP for students and proctor - ka	x 👍 My Drive - Google Drive x 🗞 Admission Entrance Form x 😵 Engage.Campus.Technology x +	-	o ×
← → C ▲ Not secure	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_upload_fdp_1.aspx?t1=k_f_au_ve_q1&f1=lmageLink&type=veqFiles&id=7	\$	· K :
🐀 Kahan Demo	Steps to Create SSR Submit Ticket NAAC	Templates	Logout
Dashboard 🗸			
Criteria Video Help 🛛 👻	File Upload		
My Details 🗸			
Configure 👻	Choose File sectionD19.jpg		
Tasks and Workflow 🗸			
Admin and Error Check 🛛 👻			
NAAC Document Upload	Upload file		
Online Forms 👻	Go to previous page		
Multi Campus Reports 🛛 👻	Previous page n_f_au_ve_q1.aspx		
Fees Config and Reports 💙			
Admissions v			
Students *			
Student Support 🗸 🗸			
Enrollment by Admin 🔍			
App Data 🗸			
Timetable ¥			
Attendance 🗸			
Workload and Session Plan ¥			
LMS/E-Learning v			
Assignment v			
FDP and Certificates v			
Approval Workflow ¥			*
SOPstudents for Opdf	SOP for proctor.pdf SFS College Logo.jpg SFS College Logo.jpg New College Headjpg New	Sh	now all
Type here to search	O H 🔽 🧟 🛄 🚱 🥵 🦉 🕙 🕂 🌆 🖓 🔿	ENG 11:49 7/15/	9 AM 12020

SOP for students and proctor - 🗠 🗙 📔 🕭 N	dy Drive - Google Drive	× Schemel Admission Entrance Form	× S Engage.Campus.Technology	× +			- 0	
→ C ③ Not secure campus.te	chnology/erpnew/facult	ty/n_f_ve_options.aspx					¥ (K)
🖲 Kahan 🛛 🚍	🛢 Help File 🛛 📝	Submit Ticket 🛛 🔅 Go to Old Ap	p / Admin Access			(Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSO	DR
Admissions								
Assignment		CK(NEW) > FEEDBACK OPTIONS						
Feedback		TEDBACK OF HONS						
Feedback Question Bank	Select Feedback	Select Question	¥					
Add Feedback Questions								
Feedback Options	Enter text to sea	arch						
Create Feedback								
Configure Feedback	New	Option Text	Image Link	Score	Upload Document			
Feedback Program	L							
Feedback Participants			No data to	display				
Upload Attendance								
Attendance								
LTI CAMPUS REPORTS	UPCOMING EVE	NTS						
All reports	# Event				Venue	Status	Registration Fee	
		DP on Data Science and Machine L			Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000	
KS AND WORKFLOW	Si	ix weeks FDP on Data Science and Ma	achine Learning using Microsoft ML.NET	Starting July 15, 2020			-	١
Workflow V		DP on Machine Learning for Faculti reate Machine Learning Models for T	ies eaching Learning with no experience, Ju	ly 18, 2020, 11am-1nm	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300	
Accreditation Tasks		DP on Data Mining	coorning counting with the experience, so	iy io, coco, rium ipm			_	
			a techniques with no coding. Click here	to Join on 01/08/2020_11AM	Online	SCHEDULED	FREE	
SOPstudents for Opdf 🧄 SO	DP for proctor.pdf	SFS College Logo.jpg	Trademarked Desaljpg	New College Heapng	へ ■ New Colleg	je Headjpg 🔷 🔨	Show all	
P Type here to search	0	범 👩 📀 📻 🌄	s 🔊 🖉 🖓 🗰	-) 📾 ENG	C,

13. To add the options for the questions, please click on Feedback options.

select the feedback question bank from the dropdown.

SOP for students and proctor - ka	х 🝐 м	ly Drive - Google Drive	×	Admission Form - Step 2	×	Engage.Campus.Technology	×	+				-	σ	×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C O Not secure	campus.tee	chnology/erpnew/fa	aculty/n_f_ve_c	options.aspx								4	K	:
Kahan	=	💭 Help File	📝 Submit 1	licket 🔹 Go to Old A	pp / Admin Ac	ccess					~ 🚯	Demo ASSISTANT PRO	OFESSOR	-
Dashboards		HOME > FEE	DBACK(NEW) > FEEDBACK OPTIONS										1
Online Class		Queriester	▼	Select Question	•									
IA Marks Assignment	~	Curriculum Teacher fee PTM Feedb	dback											I
Online Examination		New	Op	tion Text	Im	nage Link		Score	Upload	Document				
Admissions														
Assignment						No data to	display							
Feedback														
Attendance		UPCOMING	EVENTS											
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		# Event								Venue	Status	Registration	Faa	
All reports		# Lven								venue	Status	Registration	ree	
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#345 🔘		ta Science and Machine DP on Data Science and M		ing using Microsoft ML.NET	Starting	July 15, 2020		Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000	4	
🗇 Workflow		#347		achine Learning for Facu hine Learning Models for		ning with no experience, Ju	ily 18, 20	20, 11am-1pm		Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300		
Accreditation Tasks		#381	FDP on Da			with no coding. Click here t		04/00/2020 44444		Online	SCHEDULED	FREE		Ţ
SOPstudents for Opdf	👼 so	P for proctor.pdf				ademarked Desaljpg		lew College Heapng		New Colleg	e Headjpg 🔷	s	how all	×
Type here to search			о₿	🧿 💽 🗖	Solution	🥒 🕙 🕈 🦉	4	2			个原创		3 PM /2020	1

Also select the question for which you are adding the option from the dropdown.

SOP for students and proctor - ka	×	My Drive - G	oogle Drive	×	Admission Form - Step 2	2 ×	S Engage.Campus.Technol	ogy 🗙	S WhatsApp		× +		-	σ	×
← → ♂ ③ Not secure	campus	s.technology	/erpnew/fac	ulty/n_f_ve_c	options.aspx								ŕ	r K	:
 Kahan 	≡	⊜ н	elp File	📝 Submit 1	Ticket 🔹 Go to Old /	App / Admi	in Access					🌀 ~	Demo ASSISTANT PR	OFESSOR	-
DASHBOARDS															
Dashboards		но	ME > FEED	BACK(NEW) > FEEDBACK OPTION	s									
TEACHING LEARNING		P	TM Feedbao	× –		-									
Online Class					1. was it useful?	÷									
IA Marks		E	inter text to	search											
Assignment															
Online Examination			New	Op	tion Text		Image Link		Score	Upload	d Document				
Admissions							No data	a to display							
Assignment															
Feedback															
Attendance		UP	COMING E	VENTS											
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		#	Event								Venue	Status	Registration	Fee	1
All reports		#345	0		ta Science and Machine DP on Data Science and		earning using Microsoft ML.	NET Startin	g July 15, 2020		Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000		
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#347			achine Learning for Fact		5 5				0.1	SCHEDULED		\$	
Workflow		#341		Create Mac	hine Learning Models fo	r Teaching	Learning with no experience	e, July 18, 2	020, 11am-1pm		Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300		
Accreditation Tasks		#381	Ś	FDP on Da		ina technic	ues with no coding. <mark>Click h</mark>	ere to Join	on 01/08/2020_11AM		Online	SCHEDULED	FREE		
SOPstudents for Opdf	500 (C)	SOP for proct	or.pdf	^	SFS College Logo.jpg	^	Trademarked Desaljpg		New College Heapng	^	New Colleg	ge Headjpg 🛛 🔨	2	how all	×
Type here to search			С) Ei	o 💽 🗖	•) 🦉 🖉 👘	w [3			へ原创		23 PM 5/2020	1

click on New to add the options.

SOP for students and proctor - I	a 🗙 🝐 My	Drive - Google Drive	× Admission Form - Step 2	× S Engage.Campus.Technology	× 🕓 WhatsApp	× +	- o ×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C (1) Not secure	campus.tech	nnology/erpnew/facult	y/n_f_ve_options.aspx				☆ 🕑 :
ر Kahan	=	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉	Submit Ticket 🔅 Go to Old App /	Admin Access		S	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
DASHBOARDS							
Dashboards		HOME > FEEDBA	CK(NEW) > FEEDBACK OPTIONS				
TEACHING LEARNING		PTM Feedback	▼ 1. was it useful? ▼				
Online Class							
IA Marks		Enter text to sea	arch				
Assignment							
Online Examination		New	Option Text	Image Link	Score	Upload Document	
Admissions				No data to disp	olay		
Assignment							
Feedback							_
Attendance		UPCOMING EVER	NTS				
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		# Event				Venue Status	Registration Fee
All reports			DP on Data Science and Machine Learn ix weeks FDP on Data Science and Machi	ning ine Learning using Microsoft MLNET Star	rting July 15, 2020	Online SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#347 💿 Fi	DP on Machine Learning for Faculties			Online SCHEDULED	Rs. 300
Workflow		#347 C	reate Machine Learning Models for Teac	hing Learning with no experience, July 18	3, 2020, 11am-1pm	Chilne	NS. 300
Accreditation Tasks			DP on Data Mining earn how to use different data mining te	chniques with no coding. Click here to In	in on 01/08/2020_11AM	Online SCHEDULED	FREE
SOPstudents for Opdf	🖬 SOP	for proctor.pdf	SFS College Logo.jpg	Trademarked Desaljpg	New College Heapng	∧ New College Headjpg	Show all X
Type here to search	h	0	i 💿 💽 🧧 🧕	<u>💊 🥼 🍕 🖶 🚾</u>	-	^ <i>(</i> , (\$9) ➡ ENG 7/15/2020

To add the option, enter the option in option next. If necessary, add the score for right option. And click on update.

→ C ▲ Not secure	campus.techn	ology/erpnew/faculty	/n_f_ve_options.a	ispx					7	¢ €
Kahan	≡	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉	Submit Ticket	Go to Old App / Admin Access				(Demo ASSISTANT PR	OFESSOF
DASHBOARDS										
Dashboards		HOME > FEEDBAG	CK(NEW) > FEE	DBACK OPTIONS						
EACHING LEARNING		PTM Feedback	▼ 1. v	vas it useful?						
Online Class										
🖤 IA Marks		Enter text to sea	rch							
Assignment										
Online Examination		N	ew	Option Text	Image L	ink	Score	Upload Document		
Admissions				very much			1	Upload Image		
Assignment										
Feedback			very much		_	Image Link:				
Attendance		Score:	1			Upload Document:		11-1-1	e Ormani	
ULTI CAMPUS REPORTS								Updat	e Cancel	
All reports		Edit	Delete	No				Upload Image	0	
SKS AND WORKFLOW										Q
Workflow										
Accreditation Tasks		UPCOMING EVEN	TS							
feedback.xlsx	SOPstu	idents for Opdf	SOP for	proctor.pdf	ege Logo.jpg	∧ Trademar	ked Desaljpg	New College Heapng	^	Show all

Make sure each option is added in the new option text field.

M Fwd: faculty feedback/ appraisa	💷 🗙 📔 📥 My Dr	rive - Google Drive 🛛 🗙 🏻 🚱 Ar	dmissio	in Form - Step 2 🗙 🔇 Engag	ge.Campus.Technology 🗙 🕓 W	hatsApp	× +	- 0	×				
← → C ▲ Not secure	campus.techno	ology/erpnew/faculty/n_f_ve_option	ns.aspx	c				☆ K	:				
رکی Ka <u>han</u>	≡	Help File Submit Ticket	0	Go to Old App / Admin Access			(Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR	Î				
DASHBOARDS													
 Dashboards 		HOME > FEEDBACK(NEW) > FE	EEDBA	ACK OPTIONS									
TEACHING LEARNING		PTM Feedback 👻 1	PTM Feedback 🔹 1. was it useful? 💌										
Online Class													
IA Marks		Enter text to search											
Assignment													
Online Examination		New		Option Text	Image Link	Score	Upload Document						
Admissions		Edit Delete		very much			Upload Image						
Assignment		Edit Delete		No			Upload Image						
Feedback		Edit Delete		Agreee			Upload Image						
Attendance													
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Edit Delete		Disagree			Upload Image						
All reports													
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		UPCOMING EVENTS						*					
Workflow		# Event					Venue Status	Registration Fee					
Accreditation Tasks		FDP on Data Sci	ience	and Machine Learning				_	-				
feedback.xlsx													
Type here to search	h	o 🖽 🧿	C) 🗖 💁 💁	🕙 🙂 🚾 😓 🗴		^ <i>(ii</i> , 4)) 🚍 ENG 7/15/2020	1				

If option contains any image, it can be uploaded by clicking on upload image once after updating the option.

Kahan		nnology/erpnew/faculty/n_f_ve_options.a:	Go to Old App / Admin Access			6 ~	☆ K Demo				
ASHBOARDS	_					~	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR				
Dashboards	~	HOME > FEEDBACK(NEW) > FEED	BACK OPTIONS								
EACHING LEARNING		PTM Feedback 💌 1. w	PTM Feedback 👻 1. was it useful? 👻								
Online Class											
IA Marks		Enter text to search									
Assignment											
Online Examination		New	Option Text	Image Link	Score	Upload Document					
Admissions		Edit Delete	very much			Upload Image					
Assignment		Edit Delete	No			Upload Image					
Feedback		Edit Delete	Agreee			Upload Image					
Attendance											
ULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Edit Delete	Disagree			Upload Image					
All reports											
ASKS AND WORKFLOW		UPCOMING EVENTS					\$				
Workflow		# Event				Venue Status	Registration Fee				
Accreditation Tasks			e and Machine Learning			- since surus					
feedback.xlsx	SOPs	students for Opdf		lege Logo.jpg 🔷 🔳 Tradema	ked Desaljpg	New College Heapng	Show all				

once you click on upload image, it will ask you to choose the file from your laptop/desktop.

M SOP for students and proctor - 🗄 🗙 💩 My Drive - Google Drive 🛛 🗙 🗞 Admission Entrance Form 🗙 🔇 Engage.Campus.Technology 🗙 🕂		-	σ	\times
← → C 🚺 Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_upload_fdp_1.aspx?t1=k_f_au_ve_q1&f1=ImageLink&type=veqFiles&tid=7		Å	r K	:
Rahan Demo Ste	eps to Create SSR Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Logou	t A
Dashboard 🗸				
Criteria Video Help v File Upload				
My Details v				
Configure Choose File No file chosen				
Tasks and Workflow				
Admin and Error Check V Upload file				
NAAC Document Upload				
Online Forms Go to previous page				
Multi Campus Reports Previous page n_f_au_ve_q1.aspx]		
Fees Config and Reports 🛛 👻				
Admissions v		_		
Students v				
Student Support v				
Enrollment by Admin 👻				
App Data v				
Timetable				
Attendance v				
Workload and Session Plan ¥				
LMS/E-Learning v				
Assignment				
FDP and Certificates				
Approval Workflow				*
SOP Students for Opdf ^ SOP for proctor.pdf ^ SFS College Logo.jpg ^ Trademarked Desaljpg ^ New College Hea_p	ong \land 🔋 New College Headjpg	^ S	how all	×
📲 🔎 Type here to search 🛛 🛛 🛱 🧕 🖉 🖉 💭 🔯 🖉 🖉	^	// ① ● ENG 11:4 7/15	6 AM /2020	6

After choosing the file from your laptop/desktop click on open.



After selecting the file, click on upload file.

SOP for students and proctor - ka	x Coogle Drive x Coogle Drive x Coogle Drive x + X Admission Entrance Form x S Engage.Campus.technology x +		- 0 ^
← → C ▲ Not secure	$campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_upload_fdp_1.aspx?t1=k_f_au_ve_q1&f1=ImageLink&type=veqFiles&id=7$		☆ 📧 :
🐀 Kahan Demo		Steps to Create SSR Submit Ticket NAAC Ter	nplates Logout
Dashboard 🗸			
Criteria Video Help 🛛 👻	File Upload		
My Details 🗸 🗸			
Configure 👻	Choose File sectionD19.jpg		
Tasks and Workflow 🗸 🗸			
Admin and Error Check 🛛 👻			
NAAC Document Upload 🛛 👻	Upload file		
Online Forms 👻	Go to previous page		
Multi Campus Reports 🛛 👻	Previous page n_f_au_ve_q1.aspx		
Fees Config and Reports 🛛 👻			
Admissions 👻			
Students ¥			
Student Support 🗸 🗸			
Enrollment by Admin 👻			
App Data 👻			
Timetable ¥			
Attendance 👻			
Workload and Session Plan ¥			
LMS/E-Learning ¥			
Assignment ¥			
FDP and Certificates 👻			
Approval Workflow V			
SOPstudents for Opdf	SOP for proctor.pdf SFS College Logo.jpg New College New Colle	Heapng	Show all
Type here to search	O H 🧿 🍋 🔚 💁 😪 🖉 🕸 🖛 🔩	へ 涙 (い) 🐂 ।	NG 7/15/2020
			//15/2020

14. Once after creating the feedback question bank, adding questions and

options, the feedback must be created with the right name. Click on create feedback.

1 Fwd: faculty feedback/ appraisa	l i 🗙 🝐 My i	Drive - Google Drive	× Step 2	× 🕤 Engage.Campus.Teo	hnology × S WhatsApp	× +	- o		
→ C ① Not secure	campus.tech	nnology/erpnew/facult	y/n_f_ve_assessmente.aspx				☆ 📧		
Kahan	≡	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉	Submit Ticket 🔅 Go to Old Ap	op / Admin Access			Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
Online Examination									
Admissions		HOME > FEEDBA	ACK(NEW) > ASSESSMENT PROGR	AM MAPPING					
Assignment		Select Feedback	Select Feedback						
Feedback									
Feedback Question B	ank	Enter text to sea	arch						
Add Feedback Questi	ions								
Feedback Options		New	Section Name	Feedback Id	No Of Questions	Туре	Instruction		
Create Feedback				No	data to display				
Configure Feedback									
Feedback Program									
Feedback Participants	s	UPCOMING EVE	NTS						
Upload Attendance		-							
Attendance		# Event				Venue	Status Registration Fee		
ULTI CAMPUS REPORTS			DP on Data Science and Machine L ix weeks FDP on Data Science and M		ML.NET Starting July 15, 2020	Online <mark>s</mark>	CHEDULED Rs. 6000		
All reports SKS AND WORKFLOW			DP on Machine Learning for Facult reate Machine Learning Models for T		ence, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online s	Rs. 300		
Workflow			DP on Data Mining	a techniques with no codina. Cli	ik here to Join on 01/08/2020_11AM	Online	FREE		
feedback.xlsx	SOPsi	students for Opdf	SOP for proctor.pdf	SFS College Logo.jpg	↑ Trademarked Desaljpg ↑	New College He	apng ^ Show all		
	:h	0	H 🧿 💽 🗖	🗕 😘 🥒 रो 🕻	; 🖷 🔩 💶		へ <i>信</i> (小)) 🗃 ENG 1:30 PM 7/15/2020		

click on New to create the feedback.

M Fwd: faculty feedback/ apprais	al i 🗙 📔 省	My Drive - Google I	Drive 🗙 S Admission Form - Step 2	× S Engage.Campus.Technology	× 🕒 WhatsApp	× +	- 0 :			
← → C ① Not secure	e campu	s.technology/erpne	w/faculty/n_f_ve_assessment.aspx				☆ 📧			
د Kahan	≡	📕 Help Fil	e 📝 Submit Ticket 🔹 Go to Old Aj		- 🚳	, Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR				
DASHBOARDS										
Dashboards		HOME >	HOME > FEEDBACK(NEW) > FEEDBACK ASSESSMENT							
TEACHING LEARNING										
Online Class		Enter te	ext to search							
IA Marks			New	Feedback		Enabled				
Assignment	~		Edit Dalata	Eardback 1						
Online Examination			Edit Delete Feedback 1							
Admissions			Edit Delete	Feedback July 20						
Assignment										
Feedback										
Attendance		UPCOMI	NG EVENTS							
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		# Ev	ent			Venue Status	Registration Fee			
All reports		#345	FDP on Data Science and Machine Six weeks FDP on Data Science and M	Learning Jachine Learning using Microsoft ML.NET Start	ting July 15, 2020	Online SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000			
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#347	FDP on Machine Learning for Facul		2020 44 4	Online SCHEDULED	Rs. 300			
Workflow				Teaching Learning with no experience, July 18,	2020, 11am-1pm		_			
Accreditation Tasks		#381	FDP on Data Mining Learn how to use different data minir	ng techniques with no coding. <mark>Click here to Joi</mark>	n on 01/08/2020, 11AM	Online SCHEDULED	FREE			
feedback.xlsx	^ 🖻	SOPstudents for O	pdf ^ SOP for proctor.pdf	∧ SFS College Logo.jpg ∧ ■	Trademarked Desaljpg	New College Heapng 🖉	Show all			
P Type here to sear	ch		o 🗄 💿 💽 🗖	N 😪 🥒 🛛 🖶 🚾	🖳 🖈	^ @ d	i) ENG 1:32 PM ENG 7:45 (2020)			

Give the name of the feedback in the feedback text filed and click on enabled if the feedback has to visible for the participants. If not, please keep it disabled and enable it when the participants actively start submitting and click on update.

Fwd: faculty feedback/ appraisa	i x 🛃	My Drive - Google Drive	× 🚱 Admission Form -	Step 2 × Step 2 Campu	s.Technology × 🕒 WhatsApp	× +	- 0
← → C ▲ Not secure	campu	.technology/erpnew/fa	culty/n_f_ve_assessment.aspx				\$ K
ر Kahan	≡	📕 Help File	🕜 Submit Ticket 🛛 🏟 Go to	Old App / Admin Access		(Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
DASHBOARDS							
Dashboards		HOME > FEEL	DBACK(NEW) > FEEDBACK AS	SESSMENT			
TEACHING LEARNING							
Online Class		Enter text to	search				
IA Marks			New	Feedback		Enabled	
Assignment			new	reedback		LIUNCU	
Online Examination		Feedback	PTM Feedback			Enabled:	
Admissions						Upda	ate Cancel
Assignment							
Feedback			Edit Delete	Feedback 1			2
Attendance			Edit Delete	Feedback July 20			2
IULTI CAMPUS REPORTS							
All reports							
ASKS AND WORKFLOW		UPCOMING E	VENTS				\$
Workflow		# Event				Venue Status	Registration Fee
Accreditation Tasks		#345	FDP on Data Science and Ma	chine Learning	O MUNITER P. L. M. 2020	Online SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000
feedback.xlsx	. 🖻	SOPstudents for Opdf	∧ SOP for proctor.pdf	∧ SFS College Logo.jpg	 Trademarked Desaljp 	og \land 🔳 New College Heapng	^ Show all
	:h	C) 🖽 💿 💽 🖡	। 🖸 🛜 🥒 刘	🕈 🚾 😓 💶	^ <i>(</i> i,	(小)) 1:33 PM ↓)) 1:33 PM 7/15/2020
					7 111	-	1113/2020

15. To configure the feedback created, click on configure feedback.

M Ewd: faculty feedback/ appraisal 🛛 🗙 📔 📥 My Drive	e - Google Drive 🗙 🛛 🍪 Admission Form - Step 2	2 × S Engage.Campus.Technology × S	WhatsApp × +	- 0 ×
← → C ▲ Not secure campus.technolo	pgy/erpnew/faculty/n_f_ve_assessment.aspx			☆ 📧 :
	Help File 🛛 🖉 Submit Ticket 🛛 🏟 Go to Old A	App / Admin Access	() ~	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
Admissions				
Assignment 🗸	HOME > FEEDBACK(NEW) > FEEDBACK ASSESSM	MENT		
📴 Feedback				
Feedback Question Bank Add Feedback Questions	Enter text to search			
Feedback Options	New	Feedback	Enabled	
Create Feedback				
Configure Feedback	Feedback: PTM Feedback		Enabled:	
Feedback Program			Update	e Cancel
Feedback Participants			Opuate	Cancer
Upload Attendance			_	
Attendance ~	Edit Delete	Feedback 1		
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS	Edit Delete	Feedback July 20	Image: A start of the start	
C All reports				
TASKS AND WORKFLOW				
Workflow	UPCOMING EVENTS			\$
	# Event		Venue Status	Registration Fee
Accreditation Tasks	FDP on Data Science and Machine	Learning		
	1345 SOP for proctor.pdf	MILL I I ME AMMETCIC II	AF 2020 Online SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000 Show all X
Type here to search	o H 🧿 💽 🚍	💁 🗞 🥒 रो 🗘 🖉	× (# d	») 🚍 ENG 1:44 PM 7/15/2020 🖣

select the feedback from the dropdown.

M Fwd: faculty feedback/ appraisal	🗙 📥 My	Drive - Google Drive	× Admission Form - Step 2	× S Engage.Campus.Technol	logy × S WhatsApp	× +	- a ×			
$\leftrightarrow \rightarrow \mathbf{C}$ (1) Not secure	campus.tech	nology/erpnew/fac	ulty/n_f_ve_assessmente.aspx				☆ 📧 :			
۲ Kahan	=	📕 Help File	🕼 Submit Ticket 🛛 🌼 Go to Old App	/ Admin Access			Compare Assistant Professor			
DASHBOARDS										
Dashboards		HOME > FEEDBACK(NEW) > ASSESSMENT PROGRAM MAPPING								
TEACHING LEARNING										
Online Class		Feedback 1	Feedback 1							
IA Marks		Feedback Jul	y 20 🗸							
Assignment										
Online Examination		New	Section Name	Feedback Id	No Of Questions	Туре	Instruction			
Admissions				No dat	a to display					
Assignment										
Feedback										
Attendance		UPCOMING E	/ENTS							
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		# Event				Venue	Status Registration Fee			
All reports		#345	FDP on Data Science and Machine Lea Six weeks FDP on Data Science and Mac		NET Starting July 15, 2020	Online s a	CHEDULED Rs. 6000			
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#2.47	FDP on Machine Learning for Facultie	s		O-line -	\$			
Workflow		#347	Create Machine Learning Models for Tea	aching Learning with no experience	, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online S	CHEDULED Rs. 300			
Accreditation Tasks		#381	FDP on Data Mining Learn how to use different data mining t	techniques with no coding. <mark>Click h</mark>	ere to Join on 01/08/2020_11AM	Online 🚺	CHEDULED FREE			
feedback.xlsx	🖾 SOPs	tudents for Opdf	∧ SOP for proctor.pdf	SFS College Logo.jpg	Trademarked Desaljpg	New College Hea	png ^ Show all X			
Type here to search	h	0) H 🧿 💽 🗖 🗕	<u>💊 🦉 ଏ</u> 🕈	🚾 😓 💶		へ <i>信</i> (1)) 😑 ENG 1:45 PM 7/15/2020 📆			

click on New to configure.

Fwd: faculty feedback/ appraisal	🗙 👃 My D	rive - Google Drive	× 🔇 Admission Form - Step 2	× S Engage.Campus.Techno	ology × S WhatsApp	× +	- o ×				
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C (O) Not secure	campus.techn	ology/erpnew/faculty	//n_f_ve_assessmente.aspx				☆ 📧 :				
د Kahan	=	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉	Submit Ticket 🛛 🔅 Go to Old App ;	/ Admin Access			Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR				
DASHBOARDS											
Dashboards		HOME > FEEDBACK(NEW) > ASSESSMENT PROGRAM MAPPING									
TEACHING LEARNING		PTM Feedback									
Online Class											
IA Marks		Enter text to search									
Assignment											
Online Examination		New	Section Name	Feedback Id	No Of Questions	Туре	Instruction				
Admissions				No da	ta to display						
Assignment											
Feedback											
Attendance		UPCOMING EVEN	TS								
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		# Event				Venue	Status Registration Fee				
All reports			OP on Data Science and Machine Lea x weeks FDP on Data Science and Mac		.NET Starting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULED Rs. 6000				
TASKS AND WORKFLOW			OP on Machine Learning for Faculties reate Machine Learning Models for Tea		e, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online	SCHEDULED Rs. 300				
Accreditation Tasks			OP on Data Mining	echniques with no coding. Click b	ere to Join on 01/08/2020_11AM	Online	SCHEDULED				
feedback.xlsx	💼 SOPstu	idents for Opdf				New College He	eapng ^ Show all X				
Type here to search		0	H 🧿 💽 🗖	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		へ <i>信</i> 句)) 🖮 ENG 1:47 PM 7/15/2020 👘				

Enter the section name, number of questions added, instructions to be given, feedback id from the dropdown and type from the drop down. Once done click on update.

Fwd: faculty feedback/ appraisal	🗙 📔 🝐 My Driv	ve - Google Drive 🗙	Admission Form - Step 2	× S Engage.Campus.Technol	logy 🗙 😒 W	VhatsApp	× +	- o ×
← → C ▲ Not secure	campus.techno ⁱ	logy/erpnew/faculty/n_f_v	ve_assessmente.aspx					☆ 📧 :
ر Kahan	= :	🛢 Help File 🛛 📝 Subm	mit Ticket 🛛 🔅 Go to Old App /	/ Admin Access				Compare Assistant Professor
DASHBOARDS								
Dashboards		HOME > FEEDBACK(N	IEW) > ASSESSMENT PROGRAM	/I MAPPING				
TEACHING LEARNING		PTM Feedback	*					
Online Class								
IA Marks		Enter text to search						
Assignment								
Online Examination		New Sec	ction Name	Feedback Id	No Of Questions		Туре	Instruction
Admissions		Section Name:	Section A		Feedback Id:			
Assignment		No Of Questions:	1		Туре:	Curriculum feedback		
Feedback		Instruction:	Please answer all the question		.)po.	Teacher feedback		
Attendance						PTM Feedback		opuate cancer
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS								
All reports								
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		UPCOMING EVENTS						*
Workflow		# Event					Venue S	Status Registration Fee
Accreditation Tasks		# Even					venue 3	xatus Registration ree
feedback.xlsx	SOPstud-	lents for Opdf	SOP for proctor.pdf	SFS College Logo.jpg	Trademar	ked Desaljpg	New College Hea.	png ^ Show all X
・ ア Type here to search	1	O Hi	🧿 💽 🖬 🛂	🔒 🥼 🍕	🐖 🍇 🕯			へ <i>信</i> 句)) 😑 ENG 1:49 PM 7/15/2020 🖣
→ C ▲ Not secure	L campus ter	chnology/erpnew/faculty/n_t	f ve accessmente asov				\$ K	
---------------------	--------------	-----------------------------------	---	----------------	-----------------	----------	---------------------	
Kahan							Demo	
Kuliuli	=	📕 Help File 🛛 📝 Sub	bmit Ticket 🔅 Go to Old App	/ Admin Access			ASSISTANT PROFESSO	
SHBOARDS								
Dashboards		HOME > FEEDBACK(NEW) > ASSESSMENT PROGRAM	M MAPPING				
CHING LEARNING		PTM Feedback	*					
Online Class								
IA Marks		Enter text to search.						
Assignment								
Online Examination		New St	ection Name	Feedback Id	No Of Questions	Туре	Instruction	
Admissions			(
Assignment		Section Name: No Of Ouestions:	Section A		Feedback Id:	~	· ·	
Feedback		Instruction:	Please answer all the question		Type: MCQ	<u> </u>		
Attendance		not dotton.	ricuse another an the question		Descriptive		Update Cancel	
TI CAMPUS REPORTS								
All reports								
S AND WORKFLOW		UPCOMING EVENTS						
Workflow							\$	
Accreditation Tasks		# Event				Venue	Status Registration	
			on Data Science and Machine Lea eeks FDP on Data Science and Mac			Online	SCHEDULED Rs. 6000	

NOTE: YOU CAN HAVE AS MANY SECTIONS AS YOU WANT, DEPENDING ON THE QUESTION BANK CREATED.

16. To make the feedback visible for the students map it with right program and batch.

Click on feedback program.

→ C ① Not secure	e cumpusite		nem_programaspx				☆ <u></u> (K
🖲 Kahan	=	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉 Submit Ticket	🔅 Go to Old App / Admin Access			S ~	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSO
SHBOARDS							
Dashboards		HOME > FEEDBACK(NEW) > FE	EDBACK PROGRAMS				
CHING LEARNING		Select Feedback					
Online Class		Select Feedback 👻					
IA Marks		Enter text to search					
Assignment							
Online Examination		New	Program Id		Batch		
Admissions				No data to display			
Assignment				the data to display			
Feedback	~						
Feedback Question I	Bank	UPCOMING EVENTS					
Add Feedback Ques	tions	# Event			Venue	Status	Registration Fee
Feedback Options			ence and Machine Learning		Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000
Create Feedback		Six weeks FDP on		ising Microsoft MLNET Starting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULED	KS: 0000
Configure Feedback			earning for Faculties earning Models for Teaching Learning	with no experience, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300
Feedback Program Feedback Participant	ts	#381 Kin FDP on Data Min Learn how to use			Online	SCHEDULED	FREE
Upload Attendance		NII Learn how to use	different data mining techniques with	no coding. Click here to Join on 01/08/2020, 11AM	Online	Senebocco	The second
P Type here to sear	feed	program.aspr# Research Paper	e dropdown.	ngage.Campus.Technology × +	Online	Schenheen	Re Inn 350 PM ENG 7/15/2020
technology/erpnew/faculty/n	eedk rat x & N	program.aspr# Research Paper	e dropdown. Imission form - Step 2 x © En	<u>3)]</u>	Online	<u>- cruchin th</u>	//) ₩₩ ENG 7/15/2020
technology/erpnew/faculty/n	eedk rat x & N	program.aspx* Research Paper 그 너 아이 바 아이 Dack from the	Publishing Compared to the second se	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Oaliae	erumin m ^ <i>(ii</i> d)) = EKG 7/15/2020 − □ ☆ K Demo
technology/erpnew/taculty/n	ch Feedk re: x & N e campus.te	y Drive - Google Drive X @ A chnology/erpnew/faculty/n_f_ve_assess	Publishing Compared to the second se	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Online	Serence of a second sec	n ≡ ENG 7/15/2020 − ⊡ ☆ (K
technology/epnew/faculty/n	ch Feedk re: x & N e campus.te	y Drive - Google Drive X @ A chnology/erpnew/faculty/n_f_ve_assess	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx @ Go to Old App / Admin Access	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Oalina	Sevenine n ^ // // // // // // // // // // // // //	n
technology/repnew/faculty/n	ch Feedk re: x & N e campus.te	Program.aspv# Research Paper The Research Pap	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx @ Go to Old App / Admin Access	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Oaliaa	Сечитии то	n
technology/erpnew/faculty/n,	ch Feedk re: x & N e campus.te	Program.aspv# Research Paper The Research Pap	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx @ Go to Old App / Admin Access	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Oaliae	Second of the se	n
technology/erpnew/faculty/n,	ch Feedk re: x & N e campus.te	Research Paper Research Paper	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx @ Go to Old App / Admin Access	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Online	Second of the se	n
technology/erpnew/faculty/n → Type here to searn Fewt: Premium SSD disks - kay → C O Not secure Kahan SHBOARDS Dashboards CHING LEARNING O Olline Class	ch Feedk re: x & N e campus.te	Research Paper Research Paper C Et C E	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx © Go to Old App / Admin Access EDBACK PROGRAMS	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Online	Second and a secon	n
technology/erpnew/faculty/n → Type here to searn Exect the f Fixed: Premium SSD disks - kary → C	ch Feedk re: x & N e campus.te	Research Paper Research Paper	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx @ Go to Old App / Admin Access	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Batch	ອາມານນາກ ^ / (ຊີ ຊີ ເ	n
technology/repnew/faculty/n	ch Feedk re: x & N e campus.te	Research Paper Research Paper C Et C E	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx © Go to Old App / Admin Access EDBACK PROGRAMS	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Batch		n
technology/repnew/faculty/n	ch Feedk re: x & N e campus.te	Research Paper Research Paper C Et C E	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx © Go to Old App / Admin Access EDBACK PROGRAMS	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Batch		n
Lechnology/epnew/laculty/n A Type here to searn Fremium SSD disks - kary → C O Not secure C O Not secure	ch Feedk re: x & N e campus.te	Program asper Research Paper	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx © Go to Old App / Admin Access EDBACK PROGRAMS	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Batch	Section 11 1	n
Lechnology/epnew/laculty/n A Type here to searn First Premium SSD disks - kayy → C Not secure C Not secu	ch Feedl Pe campuste Pe campuste Campus	Research Paper Research Paper C Et C E	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx © Go to Old App / Admin Access EDBACK PROGRAMS	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Batch	Second and a secon	n
technology/epnew/faculty/n → Type here to searn First: Premium SSD disks - kary → C → Not secure → Kahan SHBOARDS → Dashboards KCHING LEARNING → Online Class → IA Marks → Signment → Admissions ↓ Assignment → Feedback Question I Add Feedback Question I	ch Feedl Par x (A N P) campuste Campus	Program asper Research Paper	Publishing e dropdown. Imission Form - Step 2 × © En ment_program.aspx © Go to Old App / Admin Access EDBACK PROGRAMS	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Batch	Status	n
technology/epnew/faculty/n → Type here to searn Field: Premium SSD disks - kary → C	ch Feedl Par x (A N P) campuste Campus	Research Paper	Publishing e dropdown. Initiation Form - Step 2 x G to to Old App / Admin Access EDBACK PROGRAMS Program Id ence and Machine Learning	ngage.Campus.Technology × +			□ ■ 2KG 7/15/2020 - □ ★ € Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSO
technology/epnew/faculty/n → Type here to searn First: Premium SSD disks - kary → C → Not secure → Kahan SHBOARDS → Dashboards KCHING LEARNING → Online Class → IA Marks → Signment → Admissions ↓ Assignment → Feedback Question I Add Feedback Question I	ch Feedl P campuste C	Research Paper Research Paper C H C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Publishing e dropdown. Initiation Form - Step 2 x G to to Old App / Admin Access EDBACK PROGRAMS Program Id ence and Machine Learning	gage.Campus.Technology × +	Venue Online	Status Status	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSO
Admissions Admissions Admissions Admissions Admissions Admissions Feedback Question I Add Feedback Question Create Feedback	ch Feedl P campuste C	Research Paper Research Paper	Publishing	ngage.Campus.Technology × +	Venue	Status	Pemo Assistant PROFESSO

click on new to map with program and batch.

Fwd: Premium SSD disks - kavya	v I 🔊 Mut	Drive - Google Drive x 🚱 Admission Form - Step 2 x 😵 Engage Campus. Technology x +		- o ×
		hnology/erpnew/faculty/n_f_ve_assessment_program.aspx		± 0 ±
 Kahan 	=	Help File Z Submit Ticket G to Old App / Admin Access		Demo Assistant professor
DASHBOARDS				
Dashboards		HOME > FEEDBACK(NEW) > FEEDBACK PROGRAMS		
TEACHING LEARNING		PTM Feedback 👻		
🖤 Online Class				
🖤 IA Marks		Enter text to search		
Assignment				
Online Examination		New Program Id	Batch	
Admissions		No data to display		
Assignment				
Feedback				
Attendance		UPCOMING EVENTS		
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		# Event	Venue	Status Registration Fee
All reports		#345 CP on Data Science and Machine Learning Six weeks FDP on Data Science and Machine Learning using Microsoft MLNET Starting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULED Rs. 6000
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#347 EDP on Machine Learning for Faculties Create Machine Learning Models for Teaching Learning with no experience, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online	SCHEDULED Rs. 300
Accreditation Tasks		#381 FDP on Data Mining Earn how to use different data mining techniques with no coding. Click here to Join on 01/08/2020, 11AM	Online	SCHEDULED FREE
Type here to search		Research Paper Publishing	Online	CHEDILIED Rc 300 へ () (雪) (雪) ENG 3:52 PM マンパン 1 (1) (雪) (雪) (雪) (雪) (雪) (雪) (雪) (雪) (雪) (雪
ype here to search	1			^ //2 (40)

select the program and batch from the dropdown and click on update.

Fwd: Premium SSD disks - kavya	 × Ay D 	rive - Google Dri	ive 🗙 🛛 🏵 Admission Form -	Step 2 × Step 2 Engage.Campus.Technology	× +			- o ×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C (I) Not secure	campus.techn	ology/erpnew	/faculty/n_f_ve_assessment_program	n.aspx				☆ 📧 :
ر Ka <u>han</u>	=	Help File	📝 Submit Ticket 🛛 🌼 Go to	Old App / Admin Access			() ~	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
DASHBOARDS		Enter tex	t to search					
Dashboards								
TEACHING LEARNING			New	Program Id		Batch		
Online Class								
IA Marks		Program	m ld:	•	Batch:			-
Assignment							Update	Cancel
Online Examination								
Admissions					_			
Assignment		UPCOMIN	G EVENTS					_
Feedback		# Ever	nt			Venue	Status	Registration Fee
Attendance		#345	FDP on Data Science and Ma Six weeks FDP on Data Science	achine Learning e and Machine Learning using Microsoft MLNET	Starting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		#347	FDP on Machine Learning fo Create Machine Learning Mod	r Faculties lels for Teaching Learning with no experience, Jul	ly 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#381 🖌	FDP on Data Mining	a mining techniques with no coding. Click here t	to Join on 01/08/2020, 11AM	Online	SCHEDULED	FREE
Workflow Accreditation Tasks		#455	Research Paper Publishing Learn How to Publish Research	n Papers and Different Resources Available. Augu	uest 8, 11AM - 1 PM	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300
		#475 🌍	Learn How to Prepare Business	s Plan. Click here to Join on 11/07/2020, 11AM	~ -	Online	SCHEDULED	FREE
Type here to search	h		o 🗄 🧿 💽 🖡	= <u>2 6 / i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i</u>	<u>.</u>		∧ <i>(ii</i> , ⊄)	1 ENG 7/15/2020

16. To view the participants submitted the feedback, click on Feedback participants.

🖲 Kahan	≡ Вне	elp File	🖉 Submit Ticket 🌼 Go	to Old App / Admin Access			6	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESS
ASHBOARDS								
Dashboards	~ но	ME > FEED	DBACK(NEW) > FEEDBACK PI	ROGRAMS				
ACHING LEARNING		lect Feedb	ook 👻					
Online Class	~		dCK -					
V IA Marks	× 8	nter text to	search					
Assignment								
Online Examination			New	Program Id		Batch		
Admissions				N	o data to display			
Assignment								
Feedback	^							
Feedback Question E	Bank	OMING E	VENTS					
Add Feedback Quest	tions #	Event				Venue	Status	Registration Fee
Feedback Options Create Feedback	#345	0	FDP on Data Science and N Six weeks FDP on Data Scien	lachine Learning ce and Machine Learning using Microsof	t MLNET Starting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000
Configure Feedback Feedback Program	#347		FDP on Machine Learning f Create Machine Learning Mo	for Faculties odels for Teaching Learning with no expe	rience, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300
Feedback Participant Upload Attendance	ts #381	Ŕ	FDP on Data Mining Learn how to use different d	ata mining techniques with no coding. C	ick here to Join on 01/08/2020, 11AM	Online	SCHEDULED	FREE
	f_ve_assessment_program.a		Research Paper Publishing					-

Select the feedback from the dropdown. It will show the list of participants.

M Fwd: Premium SSD disks - kavya	🛛 🗙 📔 📤 My Dri	ive - Google	Drive ×	Admission Form - Ste		Campus.Technology × +			-	- 0	×
$\leftarrow \hspace{0.1 cm} \rightarrow \hspace{0.1 cm} \mathbb{C} \hspace{0.1 cm} \textcircled{0} \hspace{0.1 cm} \text{Not secure}$	campus.techno	ology/erpn	ew/faculty/n_f_ve_	dashboard1.aspx						☆ 🕨) ÷
۲ Kahan	≡	🗏 Help Fi	le 🛛 🖉 Submit	licket 🛛 🏟 Go to Ol	ld App / Admin Access				() -	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSO	DR
DASHBOARDS											
Dashboards	~ _	HOME >	FEEDBACK(NEW) > ASSESSMENT DA	SHBOARD						
TEACHING LEARNING		PTM Fe	edback 👻								
Online Class	~	Feedba	ick 1								
IA Marks	~		ick July 20								
Assignment	~	PTM F	eedback								
Online Examination	~	Id	name		mob	email	regno	programs			
Admissions	~					No data to display					
Assignment											
Feedback											
Attendance		UPCOM	NG EVENTS								
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		# E1	vent				v	/enue	Status	Registration Fee	
All reports		#345		ta Science and Mach DP on Data Science ar		Vicrosoft ML.NET Starting July 1	15, 2020 C	Online so	HEDULED	Rs. 6000	
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#347		chine Learning for F			C	Online so		Rs. 300	
Workflow		" J -1	Create Ma	hine Learning Models	for Teaching Learning with	no experience, July 18, 2020, 11	am-1pm			\$	
Accreditation Tasks		#381	FDP on Da		nining techniques with no co	oding. Click here to Join on 01/0	08/2020, 11AM	Online so	HEDULED	FREE	
Type here to search	1	#155	Research I O 🗄	Paper Publishing	N 🔂 🔁	ଏ 🕈 🚾 🛄 ା	×T)nline 🥵	HEDIIIED へ <i>信</i> (1)	Re 300 4:04 PM) 🖶 ENG 7/15/2020	

Online Class and Live Class

Campus.Technology uses integrated online Live Learning Platform available for all faculties. Created using Open Source Jitsi Meet Platform, it provides the live classes through public or private servers. The same may also be integrated with your private server.

Every class you conduct gets an online link. You may conduct any class through blended mode, i.e., some students may join through online and some students may join offline and the same may be recorded as well as streamed through youtube.

STEP 1

Segage.Campus.Techne × Segistration Form × Segistration	n Form 🛛 🗙 🐘 RequiredFieldValidator X 🛛 M (no subject) - kavya@c X 🛛 🕹 internal doc 1 - Google X 🛛 🤡 Accreditation and Cam X 🔷 🕂	- o ×
← → C ▲ Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/facu	ltylogin.aspx	★ 👓 📧 i
	Kahan Technologies	•
	Sign-in to your account	
	demo@campus.technology	
	Show password	
	3 + 3 + 3 =	
	ę	
	Sign in	
	Forgot Password?	
Proposal Onlinedocx timeslogo1.png	C index.html ^	Show all X
🗧 🔎 Type here to search 🛛 🛛 🖽	n 🔊 💽 🧱 💁 🕼 🖉 🖶 💆 🧊 🕥 💿	4:26 PM

Login with the provided userid and password by the institution

STEP 2

Click on continue button.



STEP 3

There are multiple options provided please click on quick access.

S campus.technology/er; X Registration Form X	🤣 Registration Form 🛛 🗙 RequiredFieldValidator X M (no subject) - kavya@c X 실 internal doc 1 - Google X 🤣 Accreditation an	d Cam 🗙 📔 🕇	- 🗆 ×
$\leftarrow \rightarrow \ {f C}$ O Not secure campus.technology/erpn	iew/faculty/au_access_select.aspx		☆ K :
	Thank you for using our software. Please select your type of access.		
	Our contact numbers have changed. Please call 9353706859 for any query.		
	Quick Access Accreditation + E-Governance Online LIVE / MOOC Class		
Proposal Onlinedocx A 🔹 timeslogo 1.png	∧ C indexhtml ∧		Show all X
E P Type here to search	о н 👩 💽 📷 🔽 😪 刘 🧳 🕶		4:28 PM

STEP 4



You will see the dashboard. In the left hand side menu click on online class

STEP 5

Click on create class. In the drop down, select the program and the course(subject name)

🔞 Kahan	≡	🛢 Help File 🛛 📝	Submit Ticket 🛛 🔅	Go to Old Ap	p / Admin Access						Demo ASSISTANT PROFES
DASHBOARDS											
Dashboards		HOME > ONLIN	E CLASS > LIVE CLAS	s (upto 75 pa	RTICIPANTS)						
TEACHING LEARNING								rd in the meeting screen. Enable the			
Online Class	~	class. Attendance	will only be recorded	if students join	through campus.	technology st	udent portal. A	ttendance will not be recorded if stu	dents join directl	y through Jit	Si Meet website.
Online Examination		B.Sc. Agri	▼ Entomo	ology	 Load data 						
Attendance											
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Enter text to se	arch								
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Enter text to set	arch								
All reports		Enter text to see	arch Topic name	Start Date	Description	Enabled	Mode	External Link	Live Link	Files	Videos
All reports				Start Date 7/8/2020	Description test	Enabled	Mode	External Link https://meet.jit.si/11779-23757	Live Link Start Class	Files Add files	Videos Add Videos
All reports		New	Topic name								
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		New Edit Delete	Topic name demo class new	7/8/2020	test		LIVE	https://meet.jit.si/11779-23757	Start Class	Add files	Add Videos

Click on new button to start creating a class. Enter the topic name, start date, time, description. Click on enabled if you want the class to be visible for the students in their app. If the enabled option is not selected then the classis not visible for the students. Select the mode as LIVE in the dropdown list.

🔞 Kahan	≡	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉	Submit Ticket 🛛 🗳	Go to Old Ap	p / Admin Access					🌀 ~	Demo Assistant pr	ROFESSO
DASHBOARDS												
🔔 Dashboards		HOME > ONLINE	CLASS > LIVE CLAS	S (UPTO 75 PA	ARTICIPANTS)							
Online Class								ord in the meeting screen. Ena Attendance will not be recorde				
Online Examination		B.Sc. Agri	▼ Entome	ology	 Load data 							
Attendance												
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Enter text to sea	rch									
All reports												
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		New	Topic name	Start Date	Description	Enabled	Mode	External Link	Live Link	Files	Videos	
Workflow												
Accreditation Tasks		Topic name:	Entomology									
		Start Date:	7/8/2020 12:00 AM	N							*	
		Description:	Entomology class									
		Enabled:	~									-
		Mode:	LIVE MOOC INTERNAL	V 4						Update	Cancel	\$
Proposal Onlinedocx	time	slogo1.png	index.html	~								Show al

STEP 7

The class is now created. Click on start class option to start taking the class. All the students who are joining the class will be visible.

	Registratio		1	👗 RequiredField	Validator 🗙 🛛 M	(no subject) - k	avya©∶ X	📔 🝐 internal doc 1 - Google 🗙 📔 🐼 🖉	Accreditation and	i Cam 🗙 🔤 🕂	- 0	×
← → C ▲ Not secure	campus.te	echnology/erpnew/faculty	r/m_live_class.aspx								☆ 📧	. :
ر Kahan	=	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉	Submit Ticket 🛛 🌼	Go to Old App	/ Admin Access					🍥 ·	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSO	2
DASHBOARDS												
Dashboards		HOME > ONLINE	CLASS > LIVE CLASS	5 (UPTO 75 PAR	TICIPANTS)							
TEACHING LEARNING		Note: We are usin	g Open Source JitSi M	leet for Live Clas	ses upto 75 partie	ipants. Please	e set a pass	word in the meeting screen. Enable th	ne meeting be	fore the class an	d disable after the	
Online Class		class. Attendance	will only be recorded	if students join t	hrough campus.t	echnology stu	dent portal	. Attendance will not be recorded if s	tudents join d	irectly through J	litSi Meet website.	
Online Examination		B.Sc. Agri	▼ Entomo	logy	Load data							
Attendance												
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Enter text to sea	rch									
All reports												
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		New	Topic name	Start Date	Description	Enabled	Mode	External Link	Live Link	Files	Videos	
Workflow		Edit Delete	demo class new	7/8/2020	test	~	LIVE	https://meet.jit.si/11779-23757	Start Cla	s Add files	Add Videos	
Accreditation Tasks												
		UPCOMING EVEN	170									
		OPCOMING EVER	115									
		# Event							Venue	Status	Registratic	
			P on Data Science a weeks FDP on Data !			ng Microsoft	ML.NET Sta	rting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000	
Proposal Onlinedocx	🔳 tin	meslogo1.png	OP on Machine Learn C index.html	ing for Facultie ^	s				- "		Show all	
P Type here to search	h	0	H 👩 💽	📄 💽	🝖 ଏ	4				∧ // Φ	9 ENG 7/8/2020	Ę

You can also add study materials like PPT, Pdf, doc, images for the class created. You can do so by clicking on add file option.

Engage.Campus.Techno ×	Registration Fe	orm 🗙 🚱 Regis	1					💧 internal doc 1 - Google 🗙 🏼 🚱 🗚			
→ C ▲ Not secure	campus.tech	nology/erpnew/faculty	//m_live_class.aspx								☆
Kahan	≡	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉	Submit Ticket 🔅	Go to Old App	/ Admin Access					🌀 ~	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSO
DASHBOARDS											
Dashboards		HOME > ONLINE	CLASS > LIVE CLASS	5 (UPTO 75 PAR	TICIPANTS)						
EACHING LEARNING		Note: We are using	g Open Source JitSi M	leet for Live Clas	ses upto 75 partic	cipants. Please	e set a pass	word in the meeting screen. Enable th	e meeting before	e the class and	d disable after the
Online Class		class. Attendance v	will only be recorded i	if students join t	hrough campus.te	echnology stu	ident porta	. Attendance will not be recorded if s	tudents join direc	tly through Ji	itSi Meet website.
Online Examination		B.Sc. Agri	▼ Entorno	logy	Load data						
Attendance											
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Enter text to sea	irch								
All reports											
		New	Topic name	Start Date	Description	Enabled	Mode	External Link	Live Link	Files	Videos
ASKS AND WORKFLOW		New Edit Delete	Topic name demo class new	Start Date 7/8/2020	Description test	Enabled	Mode LIVE	External Link https://meet.jit.si/11779-23757	Live Link Start Class	Files Add files	Videos Add Videos
ASKS AND WORKFLOW											
ASKS AND WORKFLOW											
			demo class new								
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		Edit Delete	demo class new						Start Class		
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		Edit Delete	demo class new	7/8/2020 nd Machine Lea	test		LIVE	https://meet.jit.si/11779-23757	Start Class	Add files	Add Videos
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		Edit Delete UPCOMING EVEN # Event #345 Delete So	demo class new	7/8/2020 nd Machine Lea	test arning hine Learning usi		LIVE	https://meet.jit.si/11779-23757	Start Class	Add files Status	Add Videos

After clicking on add files button click on New button to type the material name and click on update button.

S Engage.Campus.Techno X	Registration F	form >	< 🛛 🚱 Regi	stration Form 🗙 🗎	😤 RequiredFieldValidator 🗙 🛛 M	(no subject) - kavya@ 🗙 📔	🝐 internal doc 1 - Google 🗙 🏾	Accreditation and	d Cam 🗙 📔 🕂	- 0	\times
← → C ▲ Not secure	campus.tech	nnology/er	pnew/faculty	/m_course_files.aspx						¢ K	:
ر Kahan	=	🗐 Help	File 📝	Submit Ticket 🛛 🌼	Go to Old App / Admin Access				~ 🔞	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR	
DASHBOARDS											
Dashboards		ном	E > ONLINE	COURSE > ADD FILI	ES FOR YOUR ONLINE COURSE					-	
TEACHING LEARNING			New	Id	Material Name		Material Link		Upload		
Online Class			INCW	iù	Material Name					_	
Online Examination		M	aterial Name	Entomology ppt	t						
Attendance					•				Update	Cancel	
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS											
All reports											
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		UPCO	MING EVEN	ITC							
Workflow		orco		115							
Accreditation Tasks		#	Event					Venue	Status	Registration Fee	
		#345			and Machine Learning Science and Machine Learning usir	g Microsoft ML.NET Startin	ig July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000	
		#347		P on Machine Learn eate Machine Learnin	ning for Faculties ng Models for Teaching Learning wi	th no experience, July 18, 2	020, 11am-1pm	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300	
		#381		P on Data Mining arn how to use differe	ent data mining techniques with no	o coding. Click here to Join	on 01/08/2020, 11AM	Online	SCHEDULED	FREE	
		#455	Re Re	search Paper Publis	hing			Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300	
Proposal Onlinedocx	time:	slogo1.png	^	C index.html	^					Show all	×
Type here to search	h		0	H 👩 👩	। 🔜 🔽 🚍	🦛 💠 🐖			~ @ \$	4:48 PM	R

Now the material name is created. The next step would be to upload the material.

Click on upload document option.

tration Fee
_
ls. 6000
Rs. 300
FREE
Rs. 300
FREE
R

The allowed file for upload are - PPT, PDF, DOC, DOCX, JPG or PNG or GIF Image, XLS, XLSX. Allowed file size is 3MB per document.

Click on choose file option to select the relevant material from your laptop/computer.



Select the relevant material and click on open button to upload the material

Once the file is chosen click on upload button to upload the material for the particular class. The material uploaded is also available to the students even after the live class has ended. They can access this material anytime through Posto app.



STEP 11

You can also link relevant videos for the created class to be accessed by the students.

Click on Add videos button.

	Registration For e campus.teching	orm × SRegis						🝐 internal doc 1 - Google 🗙 🛛 🏵 A			\$	K
r 🕘 Kahan	=	🛢 Help File 🛛 🖉	Submit Ticket 🛛 🏮	Go to Old App	/ Admin Access					() -	Demo ASSISTANT PROFES	SOR
DASHBOARDS												
Dashboards		HOME > ONLINE	CLASS > LIVE CLAS	s (upto 75 par	TICIPANTS)							
TEACHING LEARNING								word in the meeting screen. Enable th				
Online Class		class. Attendance v	will only be recorded	if students join t	hrough campus.t	echnology stu	ident portal	. Attendance will not be recorded if st	udents join direc	tly through J	itSi Meet website.	
Online Examination		B.Sc. Agri	▼ Entorno	ology	Load data							
Attendance												
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Enter text to sea	rch									
All reports												
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		New	Topic name	Start Date	Description	Enabled	Mode	External Link	Live Link	Files	Videos	-
Workflow		Edit Delete	demo class new	7/8/2020	test	\checkmark	LIVE	https://meet.jit.si/11779-23757	Start Class	Add files	Add Videos	
Accreditation Tasks												1
		UPCOMING EVEN	ITS									
		# Event							Venue	Status	Registratic	
			P on Data Science a weeks FDP on Data			ing Microsoft	ML.NET Sta	rting July 15, 2020	Online s	CHEDULED	Rs. 6000	
		FD	P on Machine Learr	ning for Facultie	'S				- H			
Proposal Onlinedocx	times	logo1.png	C index.html	^							Show	all
					-						4:42 PM	-

click on youtube icon to paste the youtube link of the relevant video.

S Engage.Campus.Techno X	Registration Form	m 🗙 🛛 🕙 Regist	ration Form 🗙 👗 Required	dFieldValidator 🗙 🛛 M (r	o subject) - kavya@ 🗙 🏻	🝐 internal doc 1 - Google 🗙	S Accreditation and Cam X	+ ·	- 0
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C O Not secure	campus.techno	ology/erpnew/faculty/	m_chat_embed.aspx						¢ K
د Kahan	≡	🛢 Help File 🛛 🕈	Submit Ticket 🛛 🏟 Go to Old	App / Admin Access			1	Demo ASSISTAN	T PROFESSOR
DASHBOARDS									
 Dashboards 		HOME > ONLINE	CLASS > ADD EMBED CODE FO	R YOUR LIVE STREAM	VIDEO				
TEACHING LEARNING		-							
Online Class	~								
Online Examination	~								
Attendance									
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS									
All reports									
TASKS AND WORKFLOW									
Workflow									
Accreditation Tasks									
		DESIGN	PREVIEW						
		Add link							•
		Id	NameOfCourse	StartDate		Descrip	tion Cou	urseLink	
Proposal Onlinedocx	timeslog	go1.png ^	C index.html	^					Show all
Type here to searc	h	0	H 🧿 💽 🚍	🔯 🗞 刘	4) 🗘 🐖		^	🦟 (小)) 📹 ENG	5:14 PM 7/8/2020

Paste the URL in the space given. The preview of the video should be seen.



Click on Ok button and click on add link button to upload the link.

S Engage.Campus.Techno X	Registration For	Form 🗙 🖉 Reg	istration Form 🗙 🗎 👗 Rec	quiredFieldValid	ator 🗙 🛛 M (no subject) - kavj	a@ 🗙 🛛 🝐 internal doc 1 -	Google 🗙 🛛 🚱 Accreditati	ion and Cam 🗙 📔 🕇	- 0	×
← → C ▲ Not secure	campus.tech	nnology/erpnew/facult	y/m_chat_embed.aspx						☆	K i
ر Kahan	=	🛢 Help File 📝	Submit Ticket 🔅 Go to	Old App / Ad	lmin Access			(Demo ASSISTANT PROFESS	SOR
DASHBOARDS										
 Dashboards 		HOME > ONLINE	CLASS > ADD EMBED COD	E FOR YOUR	LIVE STREAM VIDEO					
TEACHING LEARNING		D								
Online Class										
Online Examination										
Attendance										
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS										
All reports										
TASKS AND WORKFLOW										
🗐 Workflow										
Accreditation Tasks										
		DESIGN	PREVIEW							
		Add link							0	
		Id	NameOfCourse		StartDate		Description	CourseLin	k	
Proposal Onlinedocx	times	slogo1.png	c index.html	^					Show a	all ×
🕂 🔎 Type here to searc	h	0	ਸ਼ 👩 💽 ᇋ		😪 🔄 🧔 🕂	-		~ (口)) See ENG 5:19 PM	I

C Kahan	≡	🛢 Help File	📝 Submit Ticket	🕸 Go to Old App / Admin Acc	ess		()	Demo ASSISTANT PRC	OFESSO
DASHBOARDS		٠							
Dashboards									
EACHING LEARNING									
Online Class									
Online Examination									
Attendance									
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS									
All reports									
ASKS AND WORKFLOW		DESIGN	PREVIEW						
G Workflow									
Accreditation Tasks		Add link	Link updated.						
		Id	NameOfCourse	StartDate	Description	CourseLink			
		11779	demo class new	Wednesday, July 8, 2020	test	<iframe src="https://www.youtube.com/er</td><td>nbed/cTZcBG8Hs8A"><td>></td><td>\$</td></iframe>	>	\$	
						,			
Proposal Onlinedocx	imeslo	ogo1.png	∧ 💽 index.h	tml ^				Sh	how al
P Type here to search			o # 👩	📀 📑 🚺 😪	vi 🥼 🕴		∧ ∉ (1 PM /2020

The uploaded video link should be visible in the table as shown.

Click on start class button to start your live class.

🕲 Engage.Campus.Techno 🗙 🤇	Registration For	orm 🗙 🖉 Regist	ration Form X	🐁 RequiredField	Validator 🗙 🕅	(no subject) - k	avya@⊂ ×	💧 internal doc 1 - Google 🗙 🛛 🏵 Ac	ccreditation and Ca	m × +	- 0	\times
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C O Not secure	campus.techr	nology/erpnew/faculty/	m_live_class.aspx								☆ 📧	1 8
ر Kahan	=	🛢 Help File 🛛 🛛	Submit Ticket 🛛 🌼	Go to Old App ,	/ Admin Access					() ~	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR	A 2
DASHBOARDS												
Dashboards		HOME > ONLINE	CLASS > LIVE CLASS	(UPTO 75 PAR	TICIPANTS)							
TEACHING LEARNING								word in the meeting screen. Enable the				
Online Class		class. Attendance w	rill only be recorded i	f students join tl	hrough campus.te	echnology stu	dent portal	. Attendance will not be recorded if stu	udents join direct	tly through Ji	itSi Meet website.	
Online Examination		B.Sc. Agri	▼ Entomol	ogy 🔹	Load data							
Attendance												
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Enter text to sear	ch									
All reports												
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		New	Topic name	Start Date	Description	Enabled	Mode	External Link	Live Link	Files	Videos	
Workflow		Edit Delete	demo class new	7/8/2020	test	~	LIVE	https://meet.jit.si/11779-23757	Start Class	Add files	Add Videos	
Accreditation Tasks												
		UPCOMING EVEN	TS									
		# Event							Venue	Status	Registratic 🕏	
			P on Data Science as weeks FDP on Data S			ng Microsoft I	ML.NET Sta	rting July 15, 2020	Online s a	HEDULED	Rs. 6000	
		FDI	P on Machine Learn	ng for Facultie	5							
Proposal Onlinedocx	imesl	logo1.png	0 index.html	^							Show all	×
H \mathcal{P} Type here to search	h	0	H 💿 💽	🥫 🔽	🗞 🔞	4 🗘	· •		^	- 📮 <i>(ii</i> : Φ))	5:25 PM ENG 7/8/2020	Ę.

STEP 13

The attendance of students who have attended a particular live class is available under live class attendance option.

S Engage.Campus.Techno X S Registration Fo	orm >	× 🚱 Registration Fo	orm 🗙 🖂 Req	uiredFieldValidator ×	M (no subject) - kavya	©ে │ 🝐 internal doc '	I - Google 🗙 🛛 🚱 Accredita	ation and Came 🗙 📔 🕂	- • ×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C (O) Not secure campus.tech	nology/er	pnew/faculty/m_live_	attendance.aspx						☆ 📧 :
🔞 Kahan 📃	🗐 Help	o File 🛛 🖉 Submit	Ticket 🛛 🔅 Go to C	Old App / Admin Acce	55			()	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
DASHBOARDS									
🔔 Dashboards 🗸	ном	E > ONLINE CLASS	> LIVE CLASS ATTEN	IDANCE					
TEACHING LEARNING									
⑦ Online Class	Ente	er text to search							
Create Class	Drag	a column header here to	group by that column						
Course Chat		nome	batch	FORMO	Name Of Course	Name Of Designator	date1	programa	201/202020
Participation Report	-	name	batch	regno	Name Of Course	Name of Designator	dater	programs	coursename
Summary Report							*		
Coursewise Attendance		terreture.	0040.00			AMANPREET KAUR	7/0/0000		P. Lawley
Topic Wise Attendance		Anushree	2019-20	4mmc19cv001	demo class new	SIDHU	7/8/2020	B.Sc. Agri	Entomology
Course File Report									
Live Class Attendance									
Online Examination	UPCO	MING EVENTS							
Attendance	#	Event					Ver	nue Status	Registration Fee
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS	#345	FDP on Da	ata Science and Mac	hine Learning			0-	Para	Rs. 6000
All reports	#345	Six weeks F	FDP on Data Science	and Machine Learning	using Microsoft MLI	NET Starting July 15, 2020) On	line SCHEDULED	RS. 6000
ampus.technology/erpnew/faculty/m_live_attendance.as	#347 spx		achine Learning for chine Learning Model		ng with no experience	, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pr	n On	line SCHEDULED	Rs. 300
Proposal Onlinedocx ^ itimes	ilogo1.png	^ C	index.html	^					Show all
+ P Type here to search		O ≓i	🧿 💽 🗖	💽 🗞 🖉	e) 🥼 🗘	w		∧ <i>(</i> ,)	(か)) 📾 ENG 5:27 PM 🔜

The list of students who have attended the live class is available in the table is as shown above.

Conducting FDP

Conducting Departmental meeting: Campus.technology platform can be used to conduct FDP and webinars. The platform is integrated with streaming services like YouTube directly out of the box. The streaming is server based. Videos can be recorded using dropbox or a local software like OBS(free and open source).

Time limit: There is no time limit for conducting FDP/webinars.

Participants limit: Direct interaction (both audio/video) is 75. The remaining participants can join through the free streaming link. There is no limit on the number of participants for joining through the streaming link.

Multiple host option: You can enable multiple people as host/co-host.

Low bandwidth compatibility: The system automatically adjusts the bitrate of both audio/video to handle low bandwidth. The same is updated when bandwidth is adequately available.

Multiple screen sharing: Multiple participants can share screen at the same time. The same is visible in grid mode

End-to-end encryption : You can encrypt the meeting end-to end. This basically encrypts the video for security purposes

For Admin:

How to create FDP/Webinar in our platform:

Login to the platform using the provided user Id and Password.

Select FDP and Certificate option from the left hand menu



🛕 Generate FDP Certificates

Meeting Information - Zoom X M Fwd: FDP AND CERTIFICATE WRIL X S Engage.Campus.Technology X New Tab đ × | + \times २ 🖈 🕄 💩 Ġ 🗯 🕑 ← → C () Not secure | campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/k_fdp.aspx 🔢 Apps 🐲 South Indian Diet Pl... 👩 aqtfaudithandbook.... 🚱 PQS Compliance A... 👼 charles darwin iniv 📒 Queensford Colleg... 🔇 epaathsala.com/erp... 🚱 campus.technology... FDP Details Multi Campus Reports 🛛 👻 Fees Config and Reports 🛛 👻 Enter text to search... Admissions v Nexy FDP Name Start Date End Date Academic Year FDP Coordinator Description Meeting link Students Student Support ~ Start Date: FDP Name: Enrollment by Admin 🔹 End Date: Academic Year: Description: App Data ~ FDP Coordinator: Timetable ¥ Attendance Participant/Host Link https://campus.technology/erp Alt Link https://meet.jit.si/FDP3-23757 Youtube Participant Link https://campus.techer.tec.te Workload and Session Plan 👻 AMANPREET KAUR SIDHU-agriculture fgghgh Edit Delete fdp 6/29/2020 6/29/2020 2019-20 LMS/E-Learning ¥ ~ Participant/Host Link FDP and Certificates ^ Alt Link 7/3/2020 7/4/2020 2019-20 Edit Delete Sociology Webinar AMANPREET KAUR SIDHU-agriculture on the topic dalit movement https://meet.jit.si/FDP6-23757 Youtube Participant Link FDP Details 着 FDP Participants Participant/Host Link 🚔 FDP Assessment/ Poll Alt Link Edit Delete parent teacher meeting 7/8/2020 7/8/2020 2019-20 AMANPREET KAUR SIDHU-agriculture meeting https://meet.jit.si/FDP9-23757 Youtube Participant Link Assessment Questions duestion Options 📤 Generate FDP Certificates

Step 3: Click on New button to start creating a FDP/webinar. Enter details as asked

Things to keep in mind:

Start date and end date has to be chosen form the calendar and NOT TO TYPED MANUALLY

Academic year has to be chosen from the dropdown list provided and not to be typed manually.

Choose the FDP coordinator from the dropdown list. (this list has been added by the college admin. If a particular coordinators name is not in the list then please contact the coordinator for the name to be added)

Refer pictures added below

Proprietation Important Academy Control Important Academy	s South Indian Di Reports • nd Reports • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Diet Pl	aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FOP Name ne:	Start Date	S Compliane	nce A 👼	FDP Coordinator	Description Start Date: Academic Year: Ge C Sun N Description	Meeting link	S campus.technology	B C *
FDP Details Figure the to search FM whet the Add CHERTER LINE IN THE CHERTER ADD uputation for the top CHERTER ADD UPUTATIO	Reports v nd Reports v v ort v Admin v Admin v session Plan v ng v v	FDP C	Details to search FDP Name se: crimetric control of the search of the	Start Date			FDP Coordinator	Description Start Date: Academic Year: Ge C Sun N Description	Meeting link		
FDP Details Figure the to search FM whet the Add CHERTER LINE IN THE CHERTER ADD uputation for the top CHERTER ADD UPUTATIO	I Reports v Ind Reports v v v v v v v v v sort v v v d soston Plan v i soston Plan v v v	FDP C	Details to search FDP Name se: crimetric control of the search of the	Start Date			FDP Coordinator	Description Start Date: Academic Year: Ge C Sun N Description	Meeting link		
<pre>registered to the the the the the the the the the the</pre>	nd Raports v v ort v Admin v Session Plan v ig v	Enter text t Nex FDP Nam End Date FDP Coor	to search FDP Name se: crimestance rdinator:		End Date	Academic Year	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Start Date: Academic Year: Rescription:		w 1	
<pre> the the the the the the the the the</pre>	v rt Admin v v v s s g v	New FDP Nam End Date FDP Coor	FDP Name ne: control of the second se		End Date	Academic Year	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Start Date: Academic Year: Rescription:		» [
<pre>interview interview i</pre>	t v dmin v ession Plan v t v	New FDP Nam End Date FDP Coor	FDP Name ne: control of the second se		End Date	Academic Year	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Start Date: Academic Year: Rescription:		w [
Image: State in the	tmin v v ssion Plan v v	FDP Nam End Date FDP Coor	e:		End Date	Academic Year	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Start Date: Academic Year: Rescription:			
Professor But Date But Date But Date	dmin v v ession Plan v v	End Date	e:	6/29/2020			× 1	Academic Year:	July 2020 >		
<pre> text over text over</pre>	session Plan v	FDP Coor	rdinator:	6/29/2020				Description:	July 2020 >		
PP Constraint: (PP Constraint:	Session Plan V ig V			6/29/2020						~	
In production - Zoom X M Fred: FDP AND CRETIFICATE VMI X IM product for the production	Session Plan V ng V	Edit Delete	fdp	6/29/2020			× 1				
area in an intervention interventinterventinterventintervention intervention	Session Plan ¥ ng ¥ ¥	Edit Delete	fdp	6/29/2020				28 5	6 7 8 9 10 11		Update Cance
Image: Section with the section of	ng 👻	Edit Delete	fdp	6/29/2020						amnew/faculty/fdnlogin.acov?	fdoid=38.colid=61
a to be a to b a to	¥				6/29/2020	2019-20	AMANPREET KAUR SIDHU-agriculture			57	10010-000010-012
Alter and a second of the second of								32 2	3 4 5 6 7 8	eronew/faculty/fdpvlogin.aspx	(?fdpid=3&colid=6)
Provide Fundamental in the light of the second interview of the light of the									Today Clear		
and		Edit Delete	Sociology Webinar	7/3/2020	7/4/2020	2019-20	AMANPREET KAUR SIDHU-agriculture		AIL LINK		iupiu-oacoliu-orz
para ment Mil 4 question prove whether the meeting 70,0220 70,0200 2013-20 AMAMPEET KUR SISHIJ-aproduler meeting Proceedings and Milling on another than the meeting Proceeding and the meeting Proceeding and the Milling on another than the Milling on another the Milling on another than the Milling on another the Milling	ils								Youtube Participant Link	k	(2fdpid=68colid=6)
ALL OMER Bet Details Bet Details P Type here to search C C I S Type here to search S S type here to sea									Participant/Host Link		
et customs period P Curricus P Curricus	essment/ Poll	Edit Delete	parent teacher meeting	7/8/2020	7/8/2020	2019-20	AMANPREET KAUR SIDHU-agriculture	e meeting	Alt Link		rupia=9ac0lid=612
processor De Contracters New De Centracters New De Centracters New De Centracters New De Centracters New De Centracters New De Centracters New De Centracters Properties Contracters Properties Contracters Properties Contracters Properties Contracters Such Indian Diet PL Contrelower Such Indian Diet PL Contracters S	ent Questions								Youtube Participant Link	k	(?fdpid=98colid=6)
	Options							1	maps, y compusite childs	- a tri - thur entri racenta (rabbio di 193b)	
	FDP Certificates										
Type here to search O Figure here to search Figure here	(New) ¥										
P Type here to search	am v										
	N) ~										
	-								_		15.52
C O Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/k_fdp.aspx O O O O Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/k_fdp.aspx O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			0	۲i	S		O w	~ -		
C O Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/k_fdp.aspx O O O O Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/k_fdp.aspx O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O				0	Ħ	S31 7	600				
South Indian Diet PI. Control and the device of the search. Control and the device of the search and the device of the devi											
aparta protection protectio	eting Information - Zoo	om ×	M Fwd: FDP AND CE								
aparta protection protectio				CERTIFICATE Y	WRIT ×	Engage.				+	
I Reports • I Rep	C O Not sec	ecure camp	pus.technology/erp	ERTIFICATE V	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a	Engage.0 aspx	Campus.Technology X	New Tab	× -	+ ♀☆ ७ (
v Inter tool too search v Inter tool too search t V t V t V dmin V v V edinber Start Date edinber Start Date v V v V v V v V v V v V v V v V v V estion Plan V estion Plan V estion Plan V estion Plan V v Addemic Year: V estion Plan	C 🛈 Not sec	ecure camp	pus.technology/erp	ERTIFICATE V	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a	Engage.0 aspx	Campus.Technology X	New Tab	× -	+ ♀☆ ७ (
V V	C 🛈 Not sec	ecure camp Diet Pl 🏾 🍝	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook	ERTIFICATE V	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a	Engage.0 aspx	Campus.Technology X	New Tab	× -	+ ♀☆ ७ (
Intel Or Main Intel Or Main Intel Or Conclusion Description Idmin V Fild Date: Start Date: V V V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SIDHU-agriculture V AdvineyEet KAUR SideH Agriculture V AdvineyEet Bale Kaur V Side Datas AdvineyEet Kaur V V V V Side Datas AdvineyEet Kaur V V V V V V V V V V V V V V V	C ① Not sec South Indian Di	ecure camp Diet Pl 🏾 🍝	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook	ERTIFICATE V	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a	Engage.0 aspx	Campus.Technology X	New Tab	× -	+ ♀☆ ७ (
Image: Construction of the second of the	C Not sec South Indian Di Reports Not sec	ecure camp Diet Pl 🕋 FDP D	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details	ERTIFICATE V	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a	Engage.0 aspx	Campus.Technology X	New Tab	× -	+ ♀☆ ७ (
udmin v Academic Year: v v PDP Coordinator: Administration of the processing of th	C O Not sec South Indian Di Reports • nd Reports •	ecure camp Diet Pl P FDP D	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details	ertificate onew/facul . 📀 PQS	WRI × Ity/k_fdp.a S Compliane	Engage. aspx kce A	Campus.Technology × charles darwin iniv • Que	New Tab	× –	+ ♀☆ ७ (
Construction C	C O Not sec S South Indian Di Reports • nd Reports • • •	Ecure camp Diet PI FDP C Enter text t New	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name	ertificate onew/facul . 📀 PQS	WRI × Ity/k_fdp.a S Compliane	Engage. aspx kce A	Campus.Technology × charles darwin iniv Que	New Tab rensford Colleg	× –	+ ♀☆ ७ (-
Advances for Augustation and a second a	C Not sec South Indian Di Reports v nd Reports v v ort v	Ecure camp Diet Pl FDP C Enter text t New FDP Nam	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name ae:	ertificate onew/facul . 📀 PQS	WRI × Ity/k_fdp.a S Compliane	Engage. aspx kce A	Campus.Technology × charles darwin iniv Que	New Tab ensford Colleg Description Start Date:	× -	+ ♀☆ ७ (- 1
ANICS AVERAN-4 agriculture BEWESH YADAV-agriculture	C Not see South Indian Di Reports • nd Reports • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Cure camp Diet Pl FDP C Enter text t Nex FDP Nam End Date	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name se:	ertificate onew/facul . 📀 PQS	WRI × Ity/k_fdp.a S Compliane	Engage. aspx kce A	Campus.Technology X charles darwin iniv Quee	New Tab eensford Colleg Description Start Date: Academic Year:	× -	+ ♀☆ ७ (- 1
assion Plan * assion Plan * assion Plan * assion Plan * assion Plan * assion Plan * by * assion Plan * assion Plan * by * assion Plan * by * assion Plan * by * assion Plan * by * assion Plan * assion Plan * by * assion Plan * assion Plan * by * assion Plan * by * assion Plan *	C O Not sec S South Indian Di Reports • nd Reports • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Cure camp Diet Pl FDP C Enter text t Nex FDP Nam End Date	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name s: ::	ERTIFICATE 1 onew/facul	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.at	Engage. aspx kce A	Campus.Technology X charles darwin iniv Que FDP Coordinator	New Tab eensford Colleg Description Start Date: Academic Year:	× -	+ ♀☆ ७ (- 1
KBE Lester P See Lester	C O Not see	Cure camp Diet Pl FDP C Enter text t Nex FDP Nam End Date	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name se: clinator: AMANPREET KAU	ERTIFICATE 1 onew/facul . Start Date	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.ans End Date	Engage. aspx kce A	Campus.Technology X charles darwin iniv Que FDP Coordinator	New Tab eensford Colleg Description Start Date: Academic Year:	x · ·	+ ♀☆ ७ (- *
BDKSH YADAV-agriculture BDKSH YADAV-agriculture BDKSH YADAV-agriculture BDKSH YADAV-agriculture Detroit data Detroit	C O Not sec S South Indian Di Reports • nd Reports • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Coure camp Diet Pl @ FDP Coord FDP Nam FDP Nam FDP Nam	Pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name e: clinator: AMANPREET KAU AMIT SAURBAH-3 ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES-	ERTIFICATE 1 Donew/facul C PQS Start Date JR SIDHU-agriculture agriculture HWAR RAUF	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.ans End Date	Engage.4 aspx ace A	Campus.Technology × charles darwin iniv Que	New Tab eensford Colleg Description Start Date: Academic Vear: Description:	K Pattigent/Host Link https://campus.tschoole	+ Q ☆ S (G campus.technology	Ustate Canci
ates A Edit Delete Sociolony Weilinger 2/1/2020 2019-20 AMANPEFFT KALIE STITH L-antinuture on the tour chall movement AL Luk	C O Not sec South Indian Di Reports • nd Reports • admin • Admin • Session Plan •	Coure camp Diet Pl @ FDP Coord FDP Nam FDP Nam FDP Nam	Pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name Re: Re: Res: Res: Res: Res: Res: Res:	RESTIFICATE + Dnew/facul © PQS Start Date RESTIPHU-agric agriculture HVA-agriculture RA-agriculture	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a.s S Compliance End Date agriculture	Engage.4 aspx ace A	Campus.Technology × charles darwin iniv Que	New Tab eensford Colleg Description Start Date: Academic Vear: Description:	Perticipant/Host Link Meeting link Perticipant/Host Link Imps://meeting.link	+ Q ☆ S (Campustechnology campustechnology	Uotate Caec
	C O Not see C South Indian Di Reports • nd Reports • ort • Admin • Session Plan • ng •	Coure camp Diet Pl @ FDP Coord FDP Nam FDP Nam FDP Nam	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name re: :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	ERTIFICATE 10 onew/facul	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a.s S Compliance End Date agriculture	Engage.4 aspx ace A	Campus.Technology × charles darwin iniv Que PDP Coordinator	New Tab eensford Colleg Description Start Date: Academic Vear: Description:	Perticipant/Host Link Imps://max.ischnool Perticipant/Host Link Imps://max.ischnool Mtsp://max.ischnool Mtsp://max.ischnool	+ Q ☆ S () Campustechnology agy/epnewfsculty/tdplogm.aspd	Undate Canc
	C O Not see C South Indian Di Reports • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Coure camp Diet Pl @ FDP Coord FDP Nam FDP Nam FDP Nam	pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name re: :: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	ERTIFICATE 10 onew/facul	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a.s S Compliance End Date agriculture	Engage.4 aspx ace A	Campus.Technology × charles darwin iniv Que PDP Coordinator	New Tab eensford Colleg Description Start Date: Academic Vear: Description:	Participant/Host Link https://cmaps.stchube Participant/Host Link https://cmaps.stchube Participant/Host Link https://cmaps.stchube	+ Q campus.technology Campus.technology cay/epnewfaculty/fdplogn.aspxd cay/epnewfacult	Ustate Cance
Hoter / compare the second secon	C O Not see * South Indian Di Reports • v v ort • Admin • Session Plan • rg • ficates •	Ecure camper FDP Content FDP Content FDP Name FDP Name FDP Name FDP Name FDP Content FDP Content F	Pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search PDP Name ne: e: e: e: anuExanapping AMANPREET KAU AMT SAURBAH- ANUENA SINGA BHAWNA SHARM BHAWNA SHARM BKESH YADAV-B	ERTIFICATE 10 onew/facul	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a S Compliance End Date culture agriculture re	Engage.4 aspx ace A	Campus.Technology × charles darwin iniv Que	New Tab Pensford Colleg Description Start Date: Description e fgghgh	Pertopart/Host Link Pertopart/Host Link Pertopart/Host Link Pertopart/Host Link Pertopart Pertopart Pertopart Pertopart Pertopart Pertopart Pertopart P	+ Campus.technology campus.technology cyclepnew/faculty/fdplogn.aspd 22757 cyclepnew/faculty/fdplogn.aspd 22757	(Ustate Cance Ustate Cance 16pid = 38colid = 612 (16pid = 38colid = 612
Participant/Host Link https://ampus.technology/erpnew/faculty/fdplogin.aspx?fdpid=9&colid=6	C O Not see * South Indian Di Reports * nd Reports * * ort * Admin * * Session Plan * ng * ficates * itis	Ecure camper FDP Content FDP Content FDP Name FDP Name FDP Name FDP Name FDP Content FDP Content F	Pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search PDP Name ne: e: e: e: anuExanapping AMANPREET KAU AMT SAURBAH- ANUENA SINGA BHAWNA SHARM BHAWNA SHARM BKESH YADAV-B	ERTIFICATE 1 Donew/facul Cone	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a S Compliance End Date culture agriculture re	Engage. aspx ice A Academic Year	Campus.Technology × charles darwin iniv Que	New Tab Pensford Colleg Description Start Date: Description e fgghgh	Perticipant/Host Link http://campus.technol At Link Terrors.technol Perticipant Link http://campus.technol At Link At	+ Q ☆ Campustechnology C campustechnolo	□ □ ↓ □ ● ★ □ Usdate Cance ↓ □ ↓ <
Edit Delete parent teacher meeting 7/8/2020 7/8/2020 2019-20 AMANPREET KAUR SIDHU-agriculture meeting https://www.uku.org/actives/integrationality.com/active	C O Not see * South Indian Di Reports * nd Reports * * admin * * Admin * * Session Plan * ng * ficates * its ticz	Ecure camper FDP Content FDP Content FDP Name FDP Name FDP Name FDP Name FDP Content FDP Content F	Pus.technology/erp aqtfaudithandbook Details to search PDP Name ne: e: e: e: anuExanapping AMANPREET KAU AMT SAURBAH- ANUENA SINGA BHAWNA SHARM BHAWNA SHARM BKESH YADAV-B	ERTIFICATE 1 Donew/facul Cone	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.a S Compliance End Date culture agriculture re	Engage. aspx ice A Academic Year	Campus.Technology × charles darwin iniv Que	New Tab Pensford Colleg Description Start Date: Description e fgghgh	Pertagenthos Link Meeting link Meeting link Meeting link Pertagenthos Link Ntps://neet.jt.si/PDP Youdube Pertagent Link Youdube Pertagent Pertagent Link Youd	+ Q ☆ Q ← Q ← Q ← Q ← Q ← Q ← Q ← Q ← Q ←	Comparison of the second
Voittibe Participant Link	C O Not sec * South Indian Di Reports * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Ecture campuncture campunc	aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name et al. ddinator: AMANPREET KAU AMIT SAURBAH-3 ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- Sociology Webinar	ERTIFICATE to onew/facul . ③ PQS Start Date UR SIDHU-agriculture agriculture RRA-agriculture agriculture 27/3/2020	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.ad S Compliance End Date agriculture re 7/4/2020	C Engage.4 aspx cce A C Academic Year	Campus.Technology X charles darwin iniv Cuer FDP Coordinator	New Tab ensford Colleg	Perticipant/Phote Link Https://cempus.technol Perticipant.it.setUse Perticipant		Comparison of the second
 Notacity in the second s	C O Not see * South Indian Di Reports * + + + + + - - - - - - - - - - - - -	Ecture campuncture campunc	aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name et al. ddinator: AMANPREET KAU AMIT SAURBAH-3 ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- Sociology Webinar	ERTIFICATE to onew/facul . ③ PQS Start Date UR SIDHU-agriculture agriculture RRA-agriculture agriculture 27/3/2020	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.ad S Compliance End Date agriculture re 7/4/2020	C Engage.4 aspx cce A C Academic Year	Campus.Technology X charles darwin iniv Cuer FDP Coordinator	New Tab ensford Colleg	Perticipant/Host Link Meeting link Meeting link Perticipant/Host Link http://angus.technok At Link Perticipant.tenhost Link http://angus.technok At Link At Link At Link Perticipant.tenhost Link http://angus.technok At Link Perticipant.tenhost	CQ A CQ Campustechnology Cquerprew/faculty/fdglogn.asprd Cquerprew/facu	Control
https://campus.technology/epnew/facuity/fdpylogin.aspc?fdpid=98colid= ptions	C O Not see * South Indian Di Reports • + d Reports • + o - o - o - o - o - o - o - o -	Ecture campuncture campunc	aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name et al. ddinator: AMANPREET KAU AMIT SAURBAH-3 ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- Sociology Webinar	ERTIFICATE to onew/facul . ③ PQS Start Date UR SIDHU-agriculture agriculture RRA-agriculture agriculture 27/3/2020	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.ad S Compliance End Date agriculture re 7/4/2020	C Engage.4 aspx cce A C Academic Year	Campus.Technology X charles darwin iniv Cuer FDP Coordinator	New Tab ensford Colleg	Perticipant/Host Link Meeting link Meeting link Perticipant/Host Link http://angus.technok At Link Perticipant.tenhost Link http://angus.technok At Link At Link At Link Perticipant.tenhost Link http://angus.technok At Link Perticipant.tenhost	CQ A CQ Campustechnology Cquerprew/faculty/fdglogn.asprd Cquerprew/facu	Control
https://campus.technology/epnew/facuity/fdpylogin.aspc?fdpid=98colid= ptions	C O Not sec * South Indian Di * South Indian Di * South Indian Di * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Ecture campuncture campunc	aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name et al. ddinator: AMANPREET KAU AMIT SAURBAH-3 ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- Sociology Webinar	ERTIFICATE to onew/facul . ③ PQS Start Date UR SIDHU-agriculture agriculture RRA-agriculture agriculture 27/3/2020	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.ad S Compliance End Date agriculture re 7/4/2020	C Engage.4 aspx cce A C Academic Year	Campus.Technology X charles darwin iniv Cuer FDP Coordinator	New Tab ensford Colleg	Perticipant/Host Link Meeting link Meeting link Perticipant/Host Link http://angus.technok Participant/Host Link http://angus.technok At Link Perticipant.tinhtp://angus.technok At Link At Link Perticipant.tinhtp://angus.technok Perticipan	CQ A CQ Campustechnology Cquerprew/faculty/fdglogn.asprd Cquerprew/facu	Control
ptions DP Certificates	C O Not see * South Indian Di Reports • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Ecture campuncture campunc	aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name et al. ddinator: AMANPREET KAU AMIT SAURBAH-3 ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- Sociology Webinar	ERTIFICATE to onew/facul . ③ PQS Start Date UR SIDHU-agriculture agriculture RRA-agriculture agriculture 27/3/2020	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.ad S Compliance End Date agriculture re 7/4/2020	C Engage.4 aspx cce A C Academic Year	Campus.Technology X charles darwin iniv Cuer FDP Coordinator	New Tab ensford Colleg	Perticipant/Host Link Meeting link Meeting link Perticipant/Host Link http://angus.technok Participant/Host Link http://angus.technok At Link Perticipant.tinhtp://angus.technok At Link At Link Perticipant.tinhtp://angus.technok Perticipan	CQ A CQ Campustechnology Cquerprew/faculty/fdglogn.asprd Cquerprew/facu	Control
ptions https://campus.technology/epnew/faculty/fdpylogin.aspx7fdpid=s8ccdd= DP Certificates	C O Not see * South Indian Di Reports • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Ecture campuncture campunc	aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name et al. ddinator: AMANPREET KAU AMIT SAURBAH-3 ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- Sociology Webinar	ERTIFICATE to onew/facul . ③ PQS Start Date UR SIDHU-agriculture agriculture RRA-agriculture agriculture 27/3/2020	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.ad S Compliance End Date agriculture re 7/4/2020	C Engage.4 aspx cce A C Academic Year	Campus.Technology X charles darwin iniv Cuer FDP Coordinator	New Tab ensford Colleg	Perticipant/Host Link Meeting link Meeting link Perticipant/Host Link http://angus.technok Participant/Host Link http://angus.technok At Link Perticipant.tinhtp://angus.technok At Link At Link Perticipant.tinhtp://angus.technok Perticipan	CQ A CQ Campustechnology Cquerprew/faculty/fdglogn.asprd Cquerprew/facu	Control
ptions UD Certificates New) v	C O Not see * South Indian Di Reports • 4 Reports • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Ecture campuncture campunc	aqtfaudithandbook Details to search FDP Name et al. ddinator: AMANPREET KAU AMIT SAURBAH-3 ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- ANUUSH MORES- Sociology Webinar	ERTIFICATE to onew/facul . ③ PQS Start Date UR SIDHU-agriculture agriculture RRA-agriculture agriculture 27/3/2020	WRIT × Ity/k_fdp.ad S Compliance End Date agriculture re 7/4/2020	C Engage.4 aspx cce A C Academic Year	Campus.Technology X charles darwin iniv Cuer FDP Coordinator	New Tab Persoford Colleg	Perticipant/Host Link Meeting link Meeting link Perticipant/Host Link http://angus.technok Participant/Host Link http://angus.technok At Link Perticipant.tinhtp://angus.technok At Link At Link Perticipant.tinhtp://angus.technok Perticipan	CQ A CQ Campustechnology Cquerprew/faculty/fdglogn.asprd Cquerprew/facu	Control

Step 4: Once you have entered the details as asked then the FDP /webinar is created. The same will be shown in the table provided below. Do not worry if the table doesn't exist, the table is populated automatically when the 1st FDP/webinar is created.

Step 5: Once the FDP is created there are 3 links created

Apps 🏾 🕉 Soi	uth Indian	Diet Pl	aqtfaudithandbook	S PQ	S Compliar	nce A 💆	charles darwin iniv 🔤 Queer	nsford Colleg 🔇 ep	aathsala.com/erp 🔇 campus.technology				
r Kahan D	emo			-						- paratasant			
line Forms	*								Steps to Create SSR Submit Ticket NAAC Templates	Logou			
alti Campus Reports	~	FDP D	etails										
es Config and Reports	~	101 0	etano										
missions	~	Enter text to	o search										
dents	~	New	FDP Name	Start Date	End Date	Academic Year	FDP Coordinator	Description	Meeting link				
ident Support	¥								Participant/Host Link https://campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/fdplogin.aspx?fdpid=3&colid=612				
ollment by Admin	~	Edit Delete	fdp	6/29/2020 6/29/20	6/29/2020	020 2019-20	AMANPREET KAUR SIDHU-agriculture	ure fgghgh	Alt Link https://meet.jit.si/FDP3-23757				
p Data	~								Youtube Participant Link https://campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/fdpylogin.aspx?fdpid=3&colid=61	25			
etable	~								Participant/Host Link https://campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/fdplogin.aspx?fdpid=68.colid=612	25			
endance	~	Edit Delete	Sociology Webinar	7/3/2020	7/4/2020	2019-20	AMANPREET KAUR SIDHU-agriculture	on the topic dalit movement	Alt Link https://meet.jit.si/FDP6-23757	~			
erkload and Session Pla	n ¥								Youtube Participant Link https://campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/fdpylogin.aspx?fdpid=68.colid=612				
S/E-Learning	~								Participant/Host Link https://campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/fdplogin.aspx?fdpid=9&colid=613	25			
signment	~	Edit Delete	parent teacher meeting	7/8/2020	7/8/2020	2019-20	AMANPREET KAUR SIDHU-agriculture	meeting	Alt Unk https://meet.jit.si/FDP9-23757				
P and Certificates	^								Youtube Participant Link https://campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/fdpylogin.aspx?fdpid=98.colid=61	25			
FDP Details													
FDP Participants													
FDP Assessment/ Pol													
Assessment Question	5												
5													

The first link created is called "Partcipant/Host link". This link can be copied and sent to the participants directly. The participants can join the FDP/webinar using this link. (More details provided in the next section)

For the FDP/webinar participant's:

After receiving the "Partcipant/Host link" Click on the link

This will in turn take you to a registration page where the participant is required to fill a form

Kahan
Tell us about you
Pooja Vasudev
Test Institution
9980726641
pooja@gmail.com
3 + 1 + 3 =
7
Sign in
Forgot Password?

56 | P a g e

All field such as Full Name, Institution name, Phone number, Email are mandatory.

Make sure you are entering the captcha value as well.

After entering all these details click on join meeting option to join the FDP/webinar

Meeting settings for partcipants:

1. Once you click on join meeting you will be taken to the meeting platform.

Things to do: The platform will ask for permission to access your camera and microphone. Make sure you are providing the necessary permissions as prompted.

If you denied give the permission by mistake then

A. You can close the window and start joining again using the participant/host link provided to you.



B. You can also check the permissions provided in your browser setttings as shown below

2. Click on join meeting option to participate in the FDP/webinar

For partcipants:

Taking poll in the FDP/webinar:

If the poll is made available from the host institution then the same will be visible on the left hand side in the meeting platform like shown below



Once you select the poll the relevant questions of the poll/feedback are available in a dropdown list



M Inbox (4,835) - pooja.vasudev@+ 🗙 🔇 Engage.Campus.Tec	hnology X S Jitsi Meet Test with Campus	• × +					Ø	×
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C $($ a campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_t	fdp_choice.aspx			■ Q ☆	S @	e	* (2 🗄
👖 Apps 🏾 🌮 South Indian Diet Pl 🤷 aqtfaudithandbook	PQS Compliance A charles darwin iniv	Queensford Colleg	S epaathsala.com/erp	S campus.tec	nnology			»
	Cont show me trus agan	Iogin as Host Poll Parents Feedback 7/2020 © Refresh What is your opnion about © Weny Good Good Not Happy: Submit Answer						
ev.mp4 evaluationvideo.appn	oj ^						Show a	" ×
Type here to search	o 🖽 🚱 🖬 🚱 🔘 🔇	. 🖬 🍳 🥵	۰ 🛓 🕷	o 🦟 🖷	d ENG		6:42)7 ₁ 2020	R

Select a question from the dropdown list and the respective options will be shown below

Choose your answer and click on submit button to submit your response for the particular question

Accordingly choose the next question from the dropdown and repeat the previously explained process to submit your responses.

For the admin:

How to configure a poll/feedback and link it to the FDP/Webinar you are conducting

Step 1: After logging in select Create FDP and Certificate option from the left hand side option

Step 2: Select the FDP Assessment/Poll option from the menu



Step 3: Select FDP from the dropdown list. The FDPs in this dropdown are being populated in the dropdown based on the details you have provided in the previous option "FDP Details".

M Inbox (4,835) - pooja.vasudev@e × S Engage.Campus.Tee	echnology X 🔇 Jitsi Meet Test with Campus 🖲 🗴 🛛 G colors that go with	navy blue - G · X + 🗖
← → C ③ Not secure campus.technology/erpne	ew/faculty/k_fdp_assessment.aspx	२ 🖈 🕲 💩 😕 🌔
Apps 🏾 South Indian Diet Pl 🤷 aqtfaudithandbook	🔇 PQS Compliance A 👼 charles darwin iniv 🧮 Queensford Colleg 🔇 e	paathsala.com/erp 🔇 campus.technology
r@jKahan Demo		Steps to Create SSR Submit Ticket NAAC Templates L
Dathboard Criteria Video Help Hy Detais Configure Tasks and Workflow Create from templates Create from templates	¥	
Main and Link Cluck Select template Parent feedback Hulti Campus Reports Fees Config and Reports New New	Create from template Assessment	Enabled
Admissions	Parents Feedback 7/2020	LIBRICO A
Students v Student Support v Enrulment by Admin v App Data v Timetable v Attendance v Verd/scaaf and Session Plan v Utsf/E-Learning v TDP and Certificates A		
ev.mp4 evaluationvideo.app	roj ^	Show all
Type here to search	o 🗄 😘 🖬 🚱 🕐 😨 🖏 🚳 🗃	🚖 ^ 🌡 🔿 <i>(ii.</i> 🗯 🖋 ENG 17:02

Step 4: After choosing the FDP/Webinar from the dropdown. Select the New button to start adding the questions for the Poll/feedback form. After adding the questions the next step would be to add option needed for the questions

M Inbox (4,835) - pooja.vasud	dev@e 🗙 🚷 Engage.Campus.Tech	nnology 🗙 🕤 Jitsi N	leet Test with Campus T 🖲 🗙 🛛 G	colors that go with navy blue - G $$ $$ $$	+	-	· 6
\leftarrow \rightarrow C (i) Not sec	cure campus.technology/erpnev	w/faculty/k_fdp_options.as	рх		Q \$	S 🕸 G	*
Apps 🏾 🐲 South Indian Di	iet Pl 💣 aqtfaudithandbook (POS Compliance A	charles darwin iniv 🛛 🔤 Queensfo	rd Colleg 📀 epaathsala.com/erp	🔇 campus.techn	alagy	
		T Q3 Compliance A	Charles darwin inv	epaarisala.com/erp	eampus.teenn	ology	
Tasks and Workflow * Admin and Error Check *	Enter text to search						
	New	Option		Score			
NAAC Document Upload v Online Forms v			No data to display				
Multi Campus Reports							
Fees Config and Reports							
Admissions v							
Students v							
Student Support 🗸							
Enrollment by Admin v							
App Data 🗸							
Timetable 🗸							
Attendance 👻							
Workload and Session Plan 👻							
MS/E-Learning v							
Assignment v							
EDP and Certificates							
FDP Details							
FDP Participants							
FDP Assessment/ Poll							
Assessment Questions							
Question Options							
		<u>.</u>					
		Co	pyright Campus.Technology 2018				
ev.mp4	evaluationvideo.appro	oj 🔨					Show all X
Type here to se	earch	o 🗐 😭 🖡	o 🔤 🗿 🔿 🧑	🤹 🌚 🖀 🚖 🔺 🎚	o (i. 🖷	& ENG 13	17:05
Coloct the role	want CDD from d	randaun list					
select the rele	evant FDP from d	ropuown list		<i></i>			

Select the "Questions Options" from the left-hand menu

Select the created Poll/feedback form from the dropdown list (this list is created based on the details provided in the prvious screen "FDP assessment/poll")

Select the question to which you want to add options

M Inbox (4,835) - pooja.vasudev@e	Engage.Campus.Technology	× 🚱 Jitsi Meet Test w	ith Campus 🛛 🖲 🗙 📔 G colors that g	o with navy blue - G 🗙	+	- 0 ×
\leftarrow \rightarrow C (i) Not secure	campus.technology/erpnew/facult	//k_fdp_options.aspx			Q 🕁 🖸	🐵 🕒 🛪 🕑 E
Apps 🏾 🐲 South Indian Diet Pl	🏠 aqtfaudithandbook 🔇 PQS	Compliance A 👼 charles	darwin iniv 🛛 🔤 Queensford Colleg	S epaathsala.com/erp	S campus.technology	y »
🐀 Kahan Demo				Steps to Crea	te SSR Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates Logout
Dashboard 🗸						
Criteria Video Help 🗸 🗸 🗸	P Options					
My Details 🗸 🗸						
Configure v	fdp	Parents Feedback 7/2020	What is your opinion about academic quality	A		
Tasks and Workflow *	r text to search		Is provided skill training sufficient			
Admin and Error Check 👻	New	Option	Do you think size of the class is okay Your opinion about sports and other facilities			
NAAC Document Upload V			Opinion about Option for additional value added and	certificate courses		
Online Forms V			Internship opportunities provided by the institution – Teaching methods			
Multi Campus Reports 💙			- Teaching methods			
Fees Config and Reports V						
Admissions 👻						
Students v						
Student Support V						
Enrollment by Admin 👻						
App Data 👻						
Timetable v						
Attendance v Workload and Session Plan v						
LMS/E-Learning v						
Assignment v						
FDP and Certificates						
FDP Details						
ev.mp4	evaluationvideo.approj					Show all X
Type here to search	h O	ăi 😪 🖬 🌀	0 💽 📹 🍳 🥵	🗃 🛓 🔺 🖡	🔿 (î. 🐂 I	ENG 17:10

After selecting the question click on new button to start adding the options

Type the option as required. The score field can be left empty as it is not relevant here.

Click on update to add the option typed for the selected question.

M Inbox (4,835) - pooja.va	asudev@e 🗙 📀 Engage.Campus.Te	chnology 🗙 🎯 Jitsi Meet Tes	t with Campus 🛛 🖲 🗙 📔 G colors that	go with navy blue - G 🗙 🛛 -	F	- 0	×
← → C ③ Not	t secure campus.technology/erpn	ew/faculty/k_fdp_options.aspx			Q 🖈 🕒 💷	e * 🧉	•
	an Diet Pl 🍈 aqtfaudithandbook		es darwin iniv 🛛 🚽 Queensford Colleg	S epaathsala.com/erp	S campus.technology		×
🕘 Kahan Demo				Steps to Create	SSR Submit Ticket NAAC	C Templates	ogout
ishboard × iteria Video Help × y Details ×	FDP Options						-
nfigure v ks and Workflow v	Demo 🔽 fdp	Parents Feedback 7/2020	What is your opinion about				
min and Error Check 🗸	Enter text to search	New	Option	S	core		
AAC Document Upload v	Option:		Score:				
Iti Campus Reports 🛛 👻						Update Cancel	
s Config and Reports		t Delete	Very Good				3
missions 👻		t Delete t Delete	Good Not Happy				2
idents 👻		3 10000	the rought				
dent Support 👻							
ollment by Admin 🗸							
Data 🗸							
etable 🗸							
ndance v							
kload and Session Plan 👻							
i/E-Learning v							
ignment v							
and Certificates							
FDP Details							
🖻 ev.mp4	evaluationvideo.app	roj ^				Show all	I
Type here to	o search	o 🗏 😘 🖬 🤇	0 💽 💶 🔍 🕵) 🗃 🚖 🔺 🖡	🔿 🌈 🖼 🖉 ENG	17:12	Ę

The options that have been added are shown in a table below.

Choose the next question and repeat the steps as explained above.

You can also choose the readily available templates of Poll and feedback form available. To do so select the template from the dropdown list and click on "Create from template button"

M Inbox (4,835) - pooja.vasu	dev@ × S Engage.Campus.Technology × S Jitsi Meet Test with Campus S × G colors that go with navy blue - G × +	- 0
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C (i) Not set	cure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/k_fdp_assessment.aspx Q 😒 💿	🙁 🛪 🌔
👖 Apps 🏾 🌮 South Indian I	iet PL 🥻 aqtfaudithandbook 🥱 PQS Compliance A 👼 charles darwin iniv 🧧 Queensford Colleg 🔇 epaathsala.com/erp 🔇 campus.technology	
🐀 Kahan Demo	Steps to Create SSR Submit Ticket NAAC 1	Templates L
Dashboard 👻 Criteria Video Help 👻	FDP Assessment	
My Details 🗸 🗸	Demo fdp V	_
Configure v Tasks and Workflow v	Create from templates	
Admin and Error Check v	Select template Parent feedback Create from template	
Online Forms 🗸		

The template will be added automatically to the selected FDP and will be shown in the table below



For admin:

Generating FDP certificates:

Step 1: After logging in select Create FDP and Certificate option from the left hand side option

Step 2: Select the Generate FDP certificate option from the left hand menu

M Inbox (4,835) - pooja.vasud 🗙	S Engage.Campus.Technol	logy 🗙 🚱 Event Rep	ort 🗙 🛛 🕄) Jitsi Meet Test with Can 🖲	× G colors that go wit	h navy blu 🗙 📔 🕂	- 6	1 ×
\leftarrow \rightarrow C (1) Not secure	campus.technology/erpn	new/faculty/au_fdp_cer	tificates.aspx			ବ 🖈 🕲 🚇	(c) *	P 🔅
👖 Apps 🏾 🐲 South Indian Diet Pl	aqtfaudithandbook	PQS Compliance A.	👼 charles darwin iniv	Queensford Colleg	epaathsala.com/erp	S campus.technology		>>
Chudent Connect								
Student Support v Enrollment by Admin v								
App Data v Timetable v								
Attendance Y								
Workload and Session Plan v								
LMS/E-Learning v								
Assignment v								
FDP and Certificates								
FDP Details								
-								
FDP Participants								
EDP Assessment/ Poll								
Assessment Questions								
Augulation Options								
📤 Generate FDP Certificates								
Approval Workflow 👻								
Online Course (New) +								
Vernacular Exam 👻								
Feedback(NEW) v								
Student projects v								
IA Marks 🗸								
00.00 Million			Copyright Campus.Tech	aalagu 2019				
			copyright campus.rech	lology zo lo				*
🖻 ev.mp4 🔨	evaluationvideo.app	proj ^					Show	all ×
Type here to search		0 🖽 🤇	a 🎫 🚱 🖸 🌘	🧕 💶 🗛 🥵) 🗃 🛓 🔺 🖡	🔿 🌈 🍽 🖉 EN	G 17:15 13-07-202	0 75

Click on generate FDP certificate button as shown below

M Inbox (4,835) - pooja.vasud 🗙 📀 Engage.Campus.Technolo	ogy 🗙 🚱 Event Report	× ©	Jitsi Meet Test with Can 🦲	× G colors that go with	n navy blo 🗙 📔 🕂	- 5 ×
← → C ③ Not secure campus.technology/erpne	w/faculty/au_fdp_certifi	cates.aspx			Q 🕁 🖸	🐵 G 🛪 🕑 🗄
🗰 Apps 🛭 🌮 South Indian Diet Pl 🤷 aqtfaudithandbook	PQS Compliance A	😺 charles darwin iniv	Queensford Colleg	epaathsala.com/erp	S campus.technolog	y »
🕘 Kahan Demo				Steps to Crea	te SSR Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates Logout
Multi Campus Reports Generate FDP Certific	cates					
Fees Config and Reports 👻						
Admissions Generate FDP Certificate						
Students ¥						
Student Support 👻						
Enrollment by Admin 👻						
App Data 👻						
Timetable 🗸						
Attendance ¥						
Workload and Session Plan 👻						
LMS/E-Learning v						
Assignment 👻						
FDP and Certificates						
🛕 FDP Details						
FDP Participants						
Assessment/ Poll						
Assessment Questions						
A Question Options						
Generate FDP Certificates						
Approval Workflow 👻						
Online Course (New) 🗸						-
ev.mp4 evaluationvideo.app	roj 🔨					Show all X
Type here to search	0 🗐 🚱	6 0 	🧧 🗿 🐢 S) 🗃 🛓 🔺 🖡	o (i. 🖬 🖗	ENG 17:16

Online Exam with Live Proctoring, Mobile App

Features of the platform:

- Video/Audio Proctoring
- Automatic Grading of MCQ
- Dedicated student and faculty app
- Candidate Management
- Certification Management
- Question Bank and Question Branching
- Randomization of Questions
- Reporting/Analytics
- Course outcome/program outcome/Attainment
- Test Scheduling
- Weighted Questions
- Group similar aspirants together

You can create all of the below type of assessment using the platform

- Multiple Choice Questions
- Short Answer Type Question
- Long Answer Type Questions
- Code Snippet Question
- Diagram Type Question
- Case Study Questions
- Coding Questions
- Audio/ Video Recording Questions

Conduct exams for:

- Entrance Exams
- Mid term and end term exams
- College quiz

- Group similar aspirants together
- Pre-Placement Exam
- Exam for Job applicants

Students may take the exam through mobile app by uploading answer scripts for specific questions or by typing answers. Web based interface is also available. Students may also use digital devices such as handwriting devices etc.

We support LIVE Hand-Off feature. Students may start writing in one device then switch to another device and complete the exam. Real time. Multiple controls are provided to the faculties to PAN, Zoom, rotate the answer scripts for non MCQ questions. Also, a complete answer script with all questions answered by the students can also be generated from the software for every student and can be saved for future reference.

Students will have to login through their mobile app (Android/IOS). The exam is only available to the students after the faculty enables it. Students can answer both MCQ and descriptive type of questions. For MCQ we have the provision of negative marking and adaptive marking as well. For descriptive questions students may choose to type the answer using their mobile keypads or can upload the written answer from an answer sheet as an image using our secure camera. Multiple images can be uploaded for any given question. The uploaded images can be deleted as well. For security reasons and to avoid a scenario where the students are sharing images amongst them or are uploading saved images from their phone gallery the app does not allow the students to access the image gallery in their phone and lets them only click pictures using our secure camera. Another security feature we have is called guardian declaration where the students legal guardians are asked to provide consent that there is no impersonation while taking exam. We also have the provision for video proctoring where the faculty can monitor the students who are taking the examination. In case the institution wants to use this feature an RTMP server which can be provided by us.

Faculty / evaluation section

Faculties can create and enable. Enabling of assessment can be easily done using the dedicated faculty mobile app (Android/IOS). Faculties can view the answer scripts from the mobile app or using their web access. The answer scripts are available real time (as and when the students answer the same is available for the faculty to check). The faculties can score the answer sheet using the we based access. We have features to rotate, zoom in, zoom out the images that have been uploaded by students. There is an option to add comments for every answer. We have also added a feature where the marks of students for the assessment can be used to calculate the attainment of program outcomes and course outcomes.

If a student is unable to login or is unable to view the assessment the faculty will be able to resolve these problems without having to contact us and without any hassle by using the option in the mobile app where the problems can be identified automatically. The faculties have an option to mark a answer as essential or extra using the dropdown given.

Segregation of students for invigilation

We use a feature called allocation using which the students can be enrolled to their respective groups based on their program, subject, batch, semester por any other criteria which takes care of the entire seggregation process. The faculties while creating the assessment has the option to choose the program, batch for whom the assessment is avilable. There is also an option to make the created assessment avilable to multiple programs without having to recreate the entire assessment.

How will the answer script be presented to the examiner

There are 2 modes of presenting the answer scripts. 1. Answer script view mode 2. Evaluation mode. In answer script view mode The answer scripts contains the answers continuously one below the other along with respective images. The entire answer script, like a physical exam can be exported to a PDF file containing all answers and images for recorded purposes. In evaluation mode, The MCQ questions are evaluated automatically. For evaluation of descriptive questions faculties can select the question from the

left hand pane and the respective answer is displayed in the right-hand pane. The left-hand pane also contains options to add marks and comments for the particular answer. Faculty may also designate the answer as essential and extra. In case the answer is designated as extra the marks will not be counted in the final tabulation sheet. The answer images can be rotated, zoomed in and out etc.

Our system supports anonymous evaluation and scrutiny. If so configured the faculty will not be able to identify the student whose answer script they are evaluating. The system supports scrutiny such that bthe same answer script can be scrutinised by the same or other faculty.

The system guest access for external examiners. A temporary login and password can be creating for external examiners and the assessment maybe assigned to the examiners for specific students for whom re-evaluation or scrutiny is required. The provided temporary ID can be configured in such way that it expires after certain days/weeks.

The entire process from creation of question paper to evaluation of answer scripts to scrutiny is encrypted with 256-bit encryption. The institution may configure the encryption in 2 ways: 1. Transport level encryption 2. end-to-end encryption. The same maybe provisioned in SAS 70 type 2 certified servers and a public and private key maybe generated.

our server is configured with additional layer of security at DNS level to block unauthorised access The entire process from creation of question paper to evalutaion of answer scripts to scrutiny is encrypted with 256-bit encryption. The institution may configure the encryption in 2 ways: 1. Transport level encryption 2. end-to-end encryption. The same maybe provisioned in SAS 70 type 2 certified servers and a public and private key maybe generated.

Our server is configured with additional layer of security at DNS level to block unauthorised access. In addition the Main database is provisioned in Azure cloud with internal and external firewall, header level security check can also be enabled for further security.

The SSL key can be configured with challenge respnse and other configuration methods.

Technical issues (how are they handled)

We support live hand off feature. In this the students can start taking the exam in one device and if due to some reason is unable to continue the examination in the same device he/she can login to another device and continue the examination from where they left off.

Details of support available to the students during the entire examination process

We have an online chat support and call support during all examination. However, we have conducted live 3 hours exam for many institutions and have not come across any problems so far when proper training was conducted so far.

Use cases

Entrance Exams:

Our system can be used to conduct entrance exams. There is an integrated application form that can be enabled so a student can apply. There is also a integrated payment gateway if they have to pay fee for the particular exam. You can create question paper containing multiple sections of MCQ and descriptive section of each program. Students may appear for the assessment using mobile app and online.

Mid and End-Term Exams

The platform supports examinations with multiple sections containing MCQ and descriptive questions. Normally a midterm or end term exam would consist of 1. MCQ section and multiple descriptive sections. Some sections may also contain optional sections eg: students may have to answer 4 out of 7 questions. The questions may contain only text or a combination of text and images. The text may also contain formula and bullet points. Some questions may also contain table and large paragraphs.

Our platform offers various plug and play templates to address all the above mentioned requirements.

Multiple sections can be added to the question paper containing MCQ and descriptive type of questions. The questions are randomly selected from the question bank so the students get a random set of questions each. A special purpose mobile app is designed to enable the students to take assessments. The app available in playstore and app store is designed to work on low bandwidth fluctuations. The app features a secure camera which will let students take secure images of the answer. The camera doesn't keep any copy of the image in the file system or in gallery.

Students may also type the answer in the in-built screen space provided.

Conditionally you may enable or disable selection of images from the gallery.

The system also features an online interface through which the students can login and answer the questions. The system will prevent the students from using any other application or softwares.

Proctoring is an integral part of examination. Using our platform you can assigh students to invigilators. Invigilators can monitor students live. It is also possible let the student use multiple cameras such as mobile and desktop to create a 360 degree view of the student while he takes the assessment.

Class Quiz

Faculties may conduct class quiz using this platform. Faculties may create question banks for every module and once they finish teaching a particular module they can enable the respective quiz.

Poll: Faculties may conduct poll using this platform. Poll can be created consisting of multiple choice or descriptive questions. Advanced analytics available for the poll. The system contains AI based text search engine that will analyse the text written and create reports with meaningful insights. Polls can be taken by internal and external stakeholders. The poll report also contains segmentation analysis to create segmentation wise reports for every poll.

Assignment:

With every assignment the faculty may include assignment files. Students may view the given assignments through the mobile app and submit the answers either through mobile app or online portal.

Faculties may view the submitted assignments through mobile app or web access. They can provide individual comments for every student and every assignment.

VIVA/VOCE:

Live video system maybe used to conduct VIVA/VOCE exam. VIVA/VOCE maybe conducted individually or in a group. Marks can be added to individual students

Project assignment:

Platform can be used for regular interaction with team members, share notes and conduct examination

The project members can upload content for the review of the guide. All type of content like Documents, video can be shared both by guide and team


SOP for students appearing for online examination with live proctoring

Hardware and Software requirements

To appear for online examination each student must have the following

- A laptop (fully charged in case of power failure) or a desktop (with adequate power backup in case of power failure)
- Working Webcam and microphone (inbuilt or external) connected to desktop/laptop
- A mobile phone (fully charged) running android or iOS operating system
- Latest version of Chrome web browser (https://www.google.com/chrome/)
- Posto Mobile app

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.epaathsala.Postonew https://apps.apple.com/in/app/postonew/id1512093819

Other Infrastructure Requirements

- The online examination has to be taken on a table with no books and other study materials, electronic devices other than that is specified in the SOP section 4.1
- The laptop/desktop is to be kept at a distance of 2 feet from the student while taking examination
- No other pages/printouts to are to be pasted on the wall where the exam is being taken
- If the students choose to answer the question by writing in an answer sheet then they have to write so using A4 plain white paper with prior approval from the proctor
- Pens, calculator (as approved by the institution) may be kept on the table while taking the examination

Internet Bandwidth

• Uninterrupted broadband or mobile internet (3G/4G) should be available for the entire duration of the exam

Do's before the exam

Reporting for the exam

The student must report at least 45 minutes prior to the scheduled start time of the exam

• Students must login to the student portal at least 45 minutes prior to the scheduled start time of the exam (https://campus.technology/studentportal/au_studentlogin.aspx)

- After logging in students should click on Assessment>> Report for Assessment option
 - The respective exam will be displayed on the screen
 - o Students should click on **Report for Exam button** for the respective exam
 - This will in turn open a page in the new tab. If no page is opened check if the pop is blocked and allow access and click the **<u>Report for Exam button</u>** again.
 - Once the new page is opened the system will ask permission for your camera and microphone, please grant access for the same.
 - Your video will be displayed on the screen and you will be able to interact with the proctor. If you are unable to interact (video/audio) please check your hardware (webcam/mic)
 - Login to Posto new app in your mobile phone. In the 1st login screen provide the Username and password provided to you by the institution
 - In the 2nd login screen as a one time activity you will have to create an open learning ID (your personal Email Id) and choose an appropriate password (should not be shared with others). Fore more details refer to the video circulated by the college about the Posto App

Identity Verification

- Once you have established connection with the proctor through the exam portal.
 - o Please present your valid Institutional ID card or any other document as instructed
 - The video and audio must be on at all times while taking the exam. Please note that the entire session of the examination is being recorded by the Institution
 - As instructed by proctor you may have to show the surrounding area of the place where you are taking the exam before the exam commences.

During the Exam

• During the entire session of the examination it is absolutely necessary for all students to be connected through both laptop/desktop and mobile phone.

You may answer either through the type box that is built in the app or choose to write the answer in a sheet of paper and upload the image for the relevant question through the interface provided with the app or online

• While uploading the images you may choose to upload it either by using mobile or laptop/desktop. The uploading of images should be done only during the specific time prescribed by the institution/or when the proctor prompts you to do so.

- Please ensure that no one is allowed to enter the room where you are taking the exam failing to do so may lead to disqualification by the proctor.
- If the video and audio stops working during the examination it may lead to disqualification by the proctor.
- While uploading images make sure you are uploading using the <u>**Take photo option**</u> only in the mobile app. We have a inbuilt feature that automatically optimises the images during upload.
- If at all you have to leave the room during the examination please make sure you ask for the proctors permission.
- If at any point of time you are not present in the video during the examination it may lead to disqualification by the proctor.
- During the exam all answers uploaded or typed are autosaved. If you leave the exam hall after submitting the answer scripts you will not be allowed to take the exam again unless enabled by the proctor
- Though you can see the questions you will not be able to submit your answers any answer after the time limit is over
- If the question paper has multiple sections it is not necessary to complete one section before answering another section. You may choose to answer any question of any section at any point of time
- If during the exam you wish to talk to the proctor without disturbing the other candidates then you may use the chat option (private/group) provided in the proctoring window.
- Students will not be allowed to go out of the exam room to bring additional sheets or calculator. So make sure you are have everything handy on the tbale visible to the proctor before the exam starts
- If you are uploading answers using desktop or laptop then please ensure you are sharing screen with the proctor

iii Apps 🏾 South Indian Diet PL 🕐 aqtfaudithand	Share your screen meet jit.si wants to share the contents of Your Entire Screen	your screen. Choose what you'd like to Application Window	share. Chrome Tab	erp S campus.t
				tall Chrome Exten
Share your : zeen	Share audio		Share Cancel	
		₽. <mark>-</mark> •.		
🖏 ChromeSetup.exe 🥎 Maintenance	of Fdocx	femplatzip ^ 📴 Faculties	and Dedocx ^	4918_Quality (1).xls)
Search for anything	O 🗐 🛐 🖡	🛚 🜀 🚺 🚳 🛛	w	^ 🖡 🚳 🦟 🖷



SOP for Creating Online Assessment

1. Login to campus.technology.

2. Enter Username and password (Faculty Login)

3. Go to Vernacular Exam.

a) Click on Create Question Bank. Here the Faculties will select program, course and batch from the dropdown. And create the Exam and make sure you click on Enabled.

b) Once done click on Add Questions(New). Here you can add both MCQ question and Descriptive Question Select Exam from dropdown. Enter the Question, score and click on update. If the faculty wants to upload any image for the question you can click on upload image, select image from your folder and click on choose file and then click on upload file.

c). If the question is of Multiple choice you can add options in MCQ OPTIONS. Select theand exam and the question from the dropdown. Enter the options and give the max score for the right answer.Faculties can enter negative marking as well as per the design of question paper. If the faculty wants to upload any image for the options, you can click on upload image, select image from your folder and click on choose file and then click on upload file.

d). Once done faculty has to click on create assessment. Name the assessment and click on enabled few minutes before the exam. Activating enabled lets the student view the question paper in posto app.

e).Faculty has to configure the assessment created. Click on configure Assessment. Select assessment from the dropdown. Enter the section as section A,B or anything that the faculties would want to give. Select the "examid" and "type" from the dropdown. Enter the "number of questions" and "instruction" manually. Once done click on update.

f) Map the assessment created with the program. Select program from the dropdown. Enter the batch. Here you can map one assessment with many program either by creating new assessment or mapping with the existing one. i.e. Assessment 'A' can be mapped to program Bsc.PMC and also Bsc.PME. Faculties need not create new question paper if the question paper is same for multiple program.

SOP FOR EVALUATION



3. Click on Faculty Login.



5. Once sign in, click on continue.





Sent Mail - Kavya@campus.tech	• • • my	Dive - Google Dive	 Engage.campus.rechn 	lology	Aumission Entrance For		gage.campus.rechnology	^ T		U ~
← → C ③ Not secure	campus.tech	nology/erpnew/fa	aculty/m_exam_eval.aspx							☆ 📧 :
🔊 Kahan	=	📕 Help File	📝 Submit Ticket 🛛 🌼 Go to Old	d App / Admin Acce	SS				() ~	Demo Assistant professor
DASHBOARDS										
Dashboards		Assess	ment Dashboard							
TEACHING LEARNING										
Online Class		Select Assessm	ient 💌							
IA Marks		Enter text to		Name	M-LT-	F1	Registration No		0	
Assignment		View Answer S	kcript	Name	Mobile	Email	Registration No		Progra	m
Online Examination					No dat	a to display				
Question Bank										
Evaluator Access		UPCOMING	EVENTS							
Evaluate Paper		# Event						Venue	Status	Registration Fee
Admissions			FDP on Data Science and Machin	ne Learning						
Assignment		#345	Six weeks FDP on Data Science an		using Microsoft ML.	NET Starting July 15,	2020	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000
Feedback		#347	FDP on Machine Learning for Fa Create Machine Learning Models		g with no experience	, July 18, 2020, 11an	n-1pm	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300
Attendance			FDP on Data Mining		J			. II		
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		#381 🟠	Learn how to use different data m	nining techniques wit	th no coding. <mark>Click h</mark>	ere to Join on 01/08,	/2020, 11AM	Online	SCHEDULED	FREE
All reports		#455 💮	Research Paper Publishing Learn How to Publish Research Pa	apers and Different R	esources Available. A	uguest 8, 11AM - 1	PM	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#475	Business Plan Preparation and P	Presentation	op 11/07/2020_114	M		Online	SCHEDULED	FREE
F Dype here to search	h	Q	o 🗄 🧿 💽 🚍	N 🖸 🚺	• 🕙 🛡	💶 🥥 🦉	<u>-</u>		^ <i>(ii</i> , d) 🚍 ENG 7/13/2020

7.Select the assessment from the dropdown.



Dashboards	Assessment Das	hboard					
ACHING LEARNING							
Online Class	ELECTRONIC CIRCUITS AN						
A Marks	Enter text to search						
7 IA Marks	View Answer Script	Name	Mobile	Email	Registrat	ion No	Program
Assignment	View Answer Script	Anushree	9002477750	anushree.adhikary98@gmail.com	4mmc19	cv001	B.Sc. Agri
	View Answer Script	Banashree	9002668507	banasreebandopadhyay@gmail.com	4mmc19	cv002	B.Sc. Agri
 Online Examination 	View Answer Script	Aastha	9875304440	asthasingh213@gmail.com	4mmc19	cv009	B.Sc. Agri
	View Answer Script	Najuk	6295624261	nazagarwal.1999@gmail.com	4mmc19	cv021	B.Sc. Agri
Admissions	View Answer Script						B.Sc. Agri
Assignment	View Answer Script	Paromita Debnath	9831636755	paromita.debnath023@gmail.com	4mmc00	1	B.Sc. Agri
Feedback							
Attendance	UPCOMING EVENTS						
LTI CAMPUS REPORTS	# Event				Venue	Status	Registration Fee
	#345 FDP on Data Sc	ience and Machine Lea n Data Science and Mac		rrosoft ML.NET Starting July 15, 2020	Venue Online	Status SCHEDULED	Registration Fee Rs. 6000
All reports	#345 FDP on Data Sc Six weeks FDP o	n Data Science and Mac	hine Learning using Mi	rosoft MLNET Starting July 15, 2020			_
All reports All workflow Workflow	#345 Definition of the second	n Data Science and Mac	chine Learning using Mie	rrosoft MLNET Starting July 15, 2020 experience, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm			Registration Fee Rs. 6000 Rs. 300
All reports	#345 Image: Constraint of the second secon	n Data Science and Mac e Learning for Facultie Learning Models for Tea ining	chine Learning using Mic s aching Learning with no		Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000

9. Once after clicking view answer script, the below page will be loaded.

→ C ③ Not secure campus.technology/	erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&studid=1885	05		☆ K
elect Descriptive Sections				
ection B	V			
	×			
Load Answer				
Enter marks				
Enter comments				
Essential	v			
Add Marks				
ACQ Sections				
Populate MCQ Marks				
𝒫 Type here to search Select the section from				1/13/2020
Select the section fro	om the dropdown.	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For	m x SEngage.Campus.Technology x	
Select the section fro	om the dropdown.	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - kaya@campust: x & My Drive - Googi C O Not secure campustechnology/ Select Descriptive Sections	om the dropdown.	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - kayya@campust: x ↓ ▲ My Drive - Goog → C ③ Not secure campustechnology/ Select Descriptive Sections	om the dropdown.	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - kayya@campust: × ↓ ▲ My Drive - Goog → C @ Not secure campustechnology/ elect Descriptive Sections etton E ection B ection C	om the dropdown.	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - kaya@campust × ▲ My Drive - Goog → C O Not secure campus.technology/ select Descriptive Sections ection (ection (ection (Load Answer	om the dropdown.	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - kaya@campust × ▲ My Drive - Goog → C O Not secure campus.technology/ select Descriptive Sections ection (ection (ection (Load Answer	om the dropdown.	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - Kavya@campust: x A My Drive - Goog C O Not secure campustechnology/ select Descriptive Sections ention E ention E Load Answer Enter marks	om the dropdown.	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - Kavya@campust: x A My Drive - Goog C O Not secure campustechnology/ select Descriptive Sections ention E ention E Load Answer Enter marks	om the dropdown.	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - Kaxya@campust: x A My Drive-Goog C O Not secure campus.technology/ elect Descriptive Sections etton E etton E Enter marks Enter comments	om the dropdown.	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - Kaxya@campust: x A My Drive-Goog C O Not secure campus.technology/ elect Descriptive Sections etton E etton E Enter marks Enter comments	e Drive x	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - kayya@campust: × ▲ My Drive - Goog ⇒ C O Not secure campustechnology/ Select Descriptive Sections enton 10 ection 10 ection 10 Enter marks Enter comments Essential	e Drive x	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - kayya@campust: × ▲ My Drive - Goog ⇒ C O Not secure campustechnology/ Select Descriptive Sections enton 10 ection 10 ection 10 Enter marks Enter comments Essential	e Drive x	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - kayya@campust: × ▲ My Drive - Goog ⇒ C O Not secure campustechnology/ Select Descriptive Sections extor E extor E extor E Enter marks Enter comments Essential Add Marks	e Drive x	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - kayya@campus: x A A My Drive - Goog C O Not secure campus.technology/ Select Descriptive Sections enton E load Answer Enter marks Enter comments	e Drive x	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0
Select the section fro ent Mail - kayya@campust: × ▲ My Drive - Goog ⇒ C O Not secure campustechnology/ Select Descriptive Sections extor E extor E extor E Enter marks Enter comments Essential Add Marks	e Drive x	sment Dashboard × S Admission Entrance For		+ - 0

11. Select the question from the drop down.

Select Descriptive Sections action B 2. With the help of equivalent circuit of a CE amplifier, derive the expression for voltage gain. Write the expressions for input and output impedances. 3. a) Draw the circuit dagrams of Swamped amplifier and Camplifier. Mention any two applications of each. 4. Compare voltage amplifier with a necessary circuit dagram. Derive the expressions for IC and VCE . 5. Explain the working of a dual input balanced output differential amplifier with a necessary circuit dagram. Derive the expressions for IC and VCE . 5. A) Draw the block dagrams for voltage shurt and current series negative feedback connections. b) Derive the expressions for IC and VCE . 6. a) Draw the block dagrams for voltage shurt and current series negative feedback connections. b) Derive the expression for local durity of a Current series negative feedback connections. b) Draw the circuit of a UIT relaxation Oscillator •	
With the help of equivalent circuit of a CE amplifier, derive the appression for voltage gain. Write the expressions for input and output impedances. Jo Draw the circuit diagrams of Swamped amplifier and CC amplifier. Mention any two applications of each. Compare voltage amplifier with a power amplifier in any two aspects. Draw the circuit of a Class B Push Pull power amplifier and explain its working. Explain the working of a dual input balanced output differential amplifier with a necessary circuit diagram. Derive the expressions for L C and VCE. So J Draw the block diagrams for voltage shunt and current series negative feedback connections. b) Derive the expression for the voltage gain of a voltage series negative feedback amplifier What is piece detectic effect? Draw the equivalent circuit of a Piece Bectric crystal. Explain with circuit diagram, the working of a Crystal collator.	
Enter comments	
Essential ~	
Add Marks	
ACQ Sections	
icq sections	
Populate MCQ Marks	
🔎 Type here to search 🕐 🛱 🧕 🤨 👘 🔯 🚱 🚇 🗐 🕂 🖉 🖉	へ <i>備</i> 句》 San ENG 12:25 PM 7/13/2020
	へ <i>慌</i> 句心 See ENG <mark>1225 PM</mark> 7/13/2020
	へ <i>流</i> 句心 See ENG <mark>7/13/2020</mark> 7/13/2020
Click on load answer.	
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campus.Technology x @ Assessment Dashboard x @ Admission Entrance Form x @	
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campus.Technology x ③ Assessment Dashboard x ③ Admission Entrance Form x ④	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campust: x A My Drive - Google Drive x Segge Campus.Technology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form X Admission Entrance Fo	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail- kaya@campus.textnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x @ C O Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&studid=188505 Select Descriptive Sections	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campus: x A My Drive - Google Drive x Engage.Campus.Technology X Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x @ C O Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&studid=188505 Select Descriptive Sections ection 5	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campust: x A My Drive - Google Drive x Transport for a sessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C O Not secure campustechnology/erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=14818studid=188505 Select Descriptive Sections ection 8 v pol amplifier and CC amplifier. Menton any two applications of each v	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campust: x A My Drive - Google Drive x Transport for a sessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C O Not secure campustechnology/erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=14818studid=188505 Select Descriptive Sections ection 8 v pol amplifier and CC amplifier. Menton any two applications of each v	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campust: x A My Drive - Google Drive x S Engage Campus.Technology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x & C O Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=14818studid=188505 Select Descriptive Sections ection B velamplifier and CC amplifier. Mention any two applications of each velaminations of each velamination of any file and Answer	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campust x A My Drive - Google Drive x Raga@campustTechnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x @ > C Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=14818.studid=188505 Celect Descriptive Sections extion 8 v pel amplifier and CL amplifier. Heriton any two applicators of each v Enter marks	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campust x A My Drive - Google Drive x Raga@campustTechnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x @ > C Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=14818.studid=188505 Celect Descriptive Sections extion 8 v pel amplifier and CL amplifier. Heriton any two applicators of each v Enter marks	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campus: X A My Drive - Google Drive X Engage.Campus.Technology X Assessment Dashboard X Admission Entrance Form X @ O Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=14818ctudid=188505 Select Descriptive Sections ection 8 ection 9 entargefiler and CC amplifier. Mention any two applications of each X Enter marks Enter comments	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campus: x A My Drive - Google Drive x Engage.Campus.Technology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x @ C Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=14818cstudid=188505 elect Descriptive Sections ection B extern marks Enter marks Enter comments	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer ent Mail - kayya@campus: x	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer ent Mail - kayya@campus: x	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer. ent Mail - kaya@campus: X A My Drive - Google Drive X Engage.Campus.Technology X Assessment Dashboard X Admission Entrance Form X @ O Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=14818ctudid=188505 Select Descriptive Sections ection 8 ection 9 entargefiler and CC amplifier. Mention any two applications of each X Enter marks Enter comments	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer ent Mail - kayag@campustri x My Drive - Googe Drive x Engage Campustrethnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C My Drive - Googe Drive x Pagage Campustrethnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C My Drive - Googe Drive x Pagage Campustrethnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C My Drive - Googe Drive x Pagage Campustrethnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C My Drive - Googe Drive x Pagage Campustrethnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C My Drive - Googe Drive x Pagage Campustrethnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C My Drive - Googe Drive x Pagage Campustrethnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C My Drive - Googe Drive x Pagage Campustrethnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C My Drive - Googe Drive x Pagage Campustrethnology x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C My Drive - Googe Drive - Googe Drive x Assessment Dashboard x Admission Entrance Form x A C My Drive - Googe	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O
Click on load answer ent Mail - kayya@campus: x	Engage.Campus.Technology x + - O

13. Once loaded, answer script will be loaded on the right-hand side. If the image is not rotated right, please click on the image and the new tab will be opened. If needed, you can rotate, zoom in or zoom out as per the requirement.



14.Enter the marks, comments (if needed) and select if it is extra or essential from the dropdown. And click on add marks.

NOTE

1. For the mandatory questions please select essential from the dropdown.

2. For the additional questions please select extra from the dropdown.

Allotting marks.

Re sending the SOP - kavya@car × ▲ My Drive - Google Drive → C ▲ Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/facult	× 🚱 Admission Entrance Form		× S Assessment Dashboard	× +	- 0
→ C A Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty	ty/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505			☆ K
Select Description Sections					
Select Descriptive Sections			194011		Re Al
section B 5. Explain the working of a dual input balanced output differential amp					1/6
	0	0	(2)		
Load Answer	and Se	100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100	C 25 M C C	3 2	0
5	t B	antig	co- o undert underst underst benesite Second	onigo make hande hand hand hand hand	10 - M
	1 1 1	Les	min and and and and and and and and and an	her and	, Î
1 mark has been deducted because expected point is	hard	In the stand	A TIO	the second	1
Essential	A REAL PROPERTY	hon the	no com a com	the forest forest forest interest to to	1
Essentia	the second	and to any to any to	e D hulls hulls hus hus hus hus hus hus hus hus hus hu	ton -	
	and	Acount	orange or and or	teller - Lever	
Add Marks	Ren R	the stands	renn miliar adat adat adapat ha s ha s ha s ha s ha s ha s ha s ha s	non por	
	te . fine	harma Here Here Juse Juse Juse Lirean	Se Se	and a second	
MCQ Sections	at a	hin the	Kuna dia dia theory Itaxe Thase	takin hada da Cik horda	
	* ***	to make	e As tryun miny and and child	- trans	6
Populate MCQ Marks	A Pal	the second	rect	Alexandra Second	adu
	- Her	menia La con to con to con	in star	ter la	8
		the start	N & I	7	100
P Type here to search O	H 9 0 E 5	S 🗿 🖄 🕈 🔎		^ <i>(i</i> ; ⊄)) ■) ENG	1:16 PM
	-{{				
	x Admission Entrance Form	x S Engage.Campus.Technology	x S Assessment Dashboard	× +	- 0
Re sending the SOP - kavya@car 🗴 🛛 🕹 My Drive - Google Drive			X Sessment Dashboard	× +	- D \$
Re sending the SOP - kavya@carr x 🍐 My Drive - Google Drive → C 🔹 A Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/facult			X Assessment Dashboard	x +	_
Resending the SOP - kaya@car × A A My Drive - Google Drive	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu		× SAssessment Dushboard	× +	_
Re sending the SOP - kaya@car: × A My Drive - Google Drive → C A Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty Select Descriptive Sections section B 5. Explan the working of a dual input balanced output differential amp v	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu			× +	_
Resending the SOP - kaya@car × A A My Drive - Google Drive	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	× +	_
Resending the SOP - kawya@car: × A My Drive - Google Drive → C A Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty Select Descriptive Sections section B S 5. Explain the working of a dual input balanced output differential amp V	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505		x +	_
Re sending the SOP - kaya@car × A My Drive - Google Drive C A Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/facult Select Descriptive Sections section B S. Explain the working of a dual input balanced output differential amp Load Answer 5	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	x +	_
Re sending the SOP - kaya@car: × A My Drive - Google Drive → C A Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty Select Descriptive Sections section B 5. Explan the working of a dual input balanced output differential amp v	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	+	_
Re sending the SOP - kaya@car × A My Drive - Google Drive C A Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/facult Select Descriptive Sections section B S. Explain the working of a dual input balanced output differential amp Load Answer 5	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	x +	_
Re sending the SOP - kaya@car × A A My Drive - Google Drive C A Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/facult Select Descriptive Sections section B 5. Explain the working of a dual input balanced output differential amp Load Answer 5 1 mark has been deducted because expected point is	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	+ to an addition of the second	_
Re sending the SOP - kaya@car × A My Drive - Google Drive C A Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/facult Select Descriptive Sections section B V 5. Explain the working of a dual input balanced output differential amp V Load Answer 5 1 mark has been deducted because expected point is Essential V	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	x + +	_
Re sending the SOP - kaysa@car × A A My Drive - Google Drive	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	x + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +	_
Select Descriptive Sections section B Section	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	+ (1) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2	_
Re sending the SOP - kaya@car × A A My Drive - Google Drive	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	+ (1) wheth is a super in the information of any metations is a super	_
Re sending the SOP - kaysa@car × A A My Drive - Google Drive	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	+ + * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	_
Re sending the SOP - kaya@car × A A My Drive - Google Drive C A Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/facult Select Descriptive Sections section B V 5. Explain the working of a dual input balanced output differential amp V Load Answer 5 mark has been deducted because expected point is Essential V Add Marks	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +	_
Re sending the SOP - kaya@car × A A My Drive - Google Drive	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +	_
Re sending the SOP - kaysa@car × A A My Drive - Google Drive	y/m_ve_assess_21.aspx?id=1481&stu	did=188505	0	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	_

Selecting essential/extra from dropdown.

elect Descriptive Sections	Lapt I.					
ection B . Explain the working of a dual input balanced output differential amp 😒		T		114/14		MA/E
Load Answer	March 19 SE	3) Coo Man Ha defte defte	ar ar		1	6
	TTING if Bag Setury	at spect	Etekn arket s arket s araben a aden afame	ander un ander un ander un anderenden Annenden Annenden Annenden Annenden	handele hancege buck funder funder	Bright -
mark has been deducted because expected point is	Max 1	3 menta	in TIO	proverso	by the	dames 2 ?
Essential	The L	Con ter he ter he here	n' Or tan hilp	n Cr mature nature ctanistic star of star of most on	frieduse maneters Housed	the s
Essential Extra	the all	to TIT IC	Mark	Dire e Dire e d'ha d'ha a d'ha custome custome i dut	t on such	fortime
Add Marks	n re affe	Security Security Sectanue more cles	the the	rena "	1902 of Coming 550 1 550 1 550 1 Norman Norman Norman	had a
ICQ Sections	ton to next	the for	Heve Tr notion - makin - Ma - Ma -	"to dist	Analy accords hards hords hords hords	an tack gas
Populate MCQ Marks	and a	mucher Me mucher	mittes del	Asree Tryand - tryand - trans - transfor transfor	the the stand	10
	all all	to a sala	in it	the add	hitz) komre U S han	and a

Click on Add Marks to add marks.

PROCTORING MANUAL

1. Launch a browser. Enter <u>http://campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/facultylogin.aspx</u>

Post Attendee - Zoon x ♥ WhatsApp → C ● Not secure campustechnology/e	x 🕲 IngapeLimpuLitednology x +	- 0 × * • 0 :
		ľ
	Kahan	
	rection of the	
	Sign-in to your account	
	Enter Email / Username	
	Enter Password	
	Enter Hassimono	
	Show password	
	4 + 3 + 14 =	
	Enter answer	
	Sign in	
P Type here to search	o = 🧃 e = 🖬 🖉 🗞 🕫 🛊 📑 📲	∧ /4 0f \mathbf{m} 648.000 □

2. Please Enter the Login Id and Password that is given to you by your Institution. And click on Sign in.

Post Attendee - Zoom X S WhattaApp	x 🕲 Engage Campus Technology x +	- 0 ×	
← → ♂ ▲ Not secure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/fa	acultylogin.aspx	x) = 🔇 E	
	Kahan		
	Sign-in to your account		
	priya		
	Show password		
	4 + 3 + 14 =		
	21		
	Sign in		
	Forgot Password?		
C Type here to search O	# 🧕 8 💻 💆 🚱 🕂 🙂 🛢 💆	∧ ,/(, d(= 1205 PM □	

3. Once Sign in, please click on Continue.

O Post Attendee - Zoom	x 🕲 WhatsApp 🛛 🗙	Campus.technology/erpnew/facu ×	+			- a ×
← → C (③ Not secure	e campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_A	ccess_denied.aspx				🖈 🔇 i
	Thank you fo	r using the trial version of our s		account manager for any		
			questions.			
		Your trial	ends on 6/25/2020			
		2	Continue			
E P Type here to search	ch O H	o e 📼 🖸 📀	🛛 🙂 😑 💷		n 🗟 🕪 🖿	12:03 PM 6/18/2020

5. On the Left hand side, scroll over the menu bar, and click on Vernacular Exam



6. Click on My Proctoring. Once the below screen is opened, click on Start proctoring which is against the Assessment .

- ← → ♂ ◎ ▷	Not secure	campus.tech	nology/erpnew/faculty/k	live class aspx							4		
Dem									Steps to Create SS	R Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Logo	out
ashboard	¥												
uick Help	*	Live	Proctoring (Jpto 75 parti	cipants)								
y Details	~												
asks and Workflow	~	Note: We	e are using Open Sour	ce JitSi Meet for Live Pr	octoring upto	75 participants	Please set a pa	ssword in the	meeting screen.				
AAC Document Upload	~	Enter text	t to search										
itudents	~	2	Assessment							art Proctoring			
pp Data	~		ELECTRONIC CIRCUITS A	ID SPECIAL PURPOSE DEVICES					5	art Proctoring art Proctoring (Alt)			
imetable	~		Internal-I Examination							art Proctoring art Proctoring (Alt)			
tendance	*												
orkload and Session Pla	an ¥												
tS/E-Learning	~												
signment	~												
udent projects	~												
pproval Workflow	~												
Marks	~												
nline Course (New)	~												
emacular Exam	^												
Create Question Ban	k												
Add Questions(New)													
MCQ Options													
Create Assessment													
	nt												
Configure Assessmen													
Configure Assessmen Assessment Program													

7. If You are using jitsi for the first time, Permission Dialog box might appear with allow and block option. Kindly click on allow.

8. Once the video is enabled, you will see the students live on the video with their photo on the right hand side.

Post Attendee - Zoom x S WhatsApp	x SEngage.Campus.Technology x	🗿 Jitsi Meet Test with Campus 🕯 🗴 🕂		- 0 ×	
← → C (a campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_inv_crea				■ ☆ 🚯 E	
You are th	ne only one in the meeting 2, invite more people	e Perasilian. E u	Ban Student Informetion to search. Base Student Name No data to display		
	PS		Aastha Najuk 4mmc19cv0094mmc19cv021		
	Umute	, 88 & ô :	<u>^</u>	d6 ≒ 1224 PM 6/13/2020 □	

9. If any student is found violating the rules of the examination or indulged in malpractice, respected faculty can immediately ban the student from giving the examination.

To ban the student,

1. Click on New under ban student.

HARM	inter text to searc	:h
	New	Student Name
	Student Name:	└ <u>Update Cancel</u>
		2 So x + C

Creating Feedback Reports for Previous Years

Create five years feedback report from Feedback - populate feedback data. Applicability: all institutions catering to 1.4.1 and 1.4.2

Structured feedback must be taken from faculty, students, parents, alumni and employers.

Analysis report should be created and action taken report must also be created for every type of feedback every year.

Steps to be followed

Step 1: click on Feedback tab on left hand side



Step 2: Select the populate sample data option from the drop down list>> select survey type>> enter the entries to be generated>>click on create report.

In case the stake holder is student type the batch and course of the students for whom feedback generated is being generated

Guide to selection of stakeholders

Feedback	Stakeholders
360-degree feedback	• Student of every course and batch
	• Faculty
Curriculum feedback	• Student of every course and batch
	• Faculty
	• Alumni
	• Parents
	• Employer
Library feedback	• Student of every course and batch

	FacultyAlumni
Parents feedback	• Parents
Employer feedback	• Employers
Alumni Feedback	• Alumni

Step 3: Click on feedback>> survey report new

MCQ ¥				How Do I?	Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates
Feedback ^				now bo n	Submit Heret	Throne remplates
So Configure	Publish Survey					
So Templates						
So Publish	Select Survey 💌	Create report				
So Take Feedback						
🚳 Survey report (Old)						
😅 Survey report (New)						
😅 300 degree report (1)						
🜁 360 degree report (2)						
避 Student list						
A Facultywise report						
🕮 Faculty report Datewise						
避 Student Response						
避 Faculty Response						
New Survey report						
New 360 report						
Populate Sample Data					_	
		1	IJ			

Step 4: Select feedback from dropdown list. Click on create report

🖶 🖅 🗑 FreeConferen	nceCall.com	M Tasks for Documentation - ;	Campus.Technology	O Engage.Campus.Techno ×	+ ~			-	٥
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow \circlearrowright \Leftrightarrow	① campu	s.technology/erpnew/faculty/au_survey_	_report_ind_new.aspx					□☆ ☆	r e
Find on page 1.4.1		No re	esults < > Option	s ∨					
e Pooja	College	ł							
Home > Survey >	Survey re	port (New)							
Dashboard	~					How Do I?	Submit Ticket	NAAC Templates	Billir
My Details	*								
Configure	*	Publish Survey							
NAAC (Affiliated)	*								
NAAC (University)	~	•	Create report						
NAAC (Autonomous)	~	360-Degree Feedback March -							
NAAC Document Upload	~	2019							
Online Forms	~	360-Degree Feedback March - 2019							
Admissions	~	Alumni Feedback March - 2019							
Students	~	Certificate Course Feedback March - 2019							
Student Support	~	CourseExit Feedback March -							
Enrollment by Admin	~	2019							

Multi campus reports:

If you are part of the management and are having multiple campuses under the same group and would like to monitor all the institutions using a single dashboard/platform, you can use our multi campus option for the same

Online courses:

If the faculties from different campuses are uploading video lectures for the students to access through our posto app then you can get a detailed report of the same institution wise .

Step 1: Click on all reports under multi campus reports option on the left hand side

Apps 🛭 🛠 South In	ndian Diet Pl.	🧧 aqtfaudithandbook 🚱 PQS Compliance A 👼 charles darwin iniv 🔚 Queensford Colleg 🔇 epaathsala.com/erp	🕄 car	mpus.technology	
🖲 Kahan	=	🖹 Help File 🛛 Submit Ticket 🛛 🖗 Go to Old App / Admin Access		6	Demo ASSISTANT PROFES
HBOARDS					
Dashboards		ONLINE CLASSES BY FACULTY			
CHING LEARNING		Select Institution			
Online Class					
A Marks		Select Faculty			
Assignment		No data was returned.			
Online Examination		no cala was recurred.			
Admissions					
Assignment		UPCOMING EVENTS			
Feedback		# Event	Venue	Status	Registration Fee
Attendance		The second state of the second state based on the second state of			
JLTI CAMPUS REPORTS		#345 Or on Data Science and Machine Learning Six weeks FDP on Data Science and Machine Learning using Microsoft MLINET Starting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 6000
All reports	~	#347 FDP on Machine Learning for Faculties Create Machine Learning Models for Teaching Learning with no experience, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online	SCHEDULED	Rs. 300
SKS AND WORKFLOW		#381 KD FDP on Data Mining Learn how to use different data mining techniques with no coding. Click here to Join on 01/08/2020. 11AM	Online	SCHEDULED	FREE
Workflow Accreditation Tasks		#455 Research Paper Publishing Learn How to Publish Research Papers and Different Resources Available, Auguest 6, 11AM - 1 PM	Online	SOMDULED	Rs. 300
		#475 Business Plan Preparation and Presentation Learn How to Prepare Business Plan. Click here to Join on 11/07/2020. 11AM	Online	SCHEDULED	FREE
		line course option	2		_
- > C ()	Not secure	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx		\ ☆ ©	• • •
· → C (0)	Not secure				10 c * (°
→ C ① I Apps ¥ South In	Not secure ndian Diet Pl.	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx			Co * Co
- → C ① I Apps ૐ South It ∭Kahan	Not secure ndian Diet Pl.	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx ◙ aqtfaudithandbook ⓒ PQS Compliance A ﻕ charles darwin iniv			
→ C ① I Apps ¥ South In () Kahan Feedback	Not secure ndian Diet Pl.	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx ◙ aqtfaudithandbook ⓒ PQS Compliance A ﻕ charles darwin iniv			
→ C ① I Apps ♂ South In Kahan Feedback Attendance	Not secure ndian Diet Pl.	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx			
- Apps South In Kahan Feedback Attendance	Not secure ndian Diet Pl.	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx Image: Instruction I			Demo
- Apps South In Kahan Feedback Attendance	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx Image: Instruction of the state of the sta			
C O I Apps C O I C O I Apps C O I C O I Apps C C O I	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx Image: Instruction in the second seco			
	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx Image: Instruction I			
Apps 2 South In Apps 2 South In Apps 2 Action Attendance	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx Image: Instruction in the second seco			
	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx			
	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx aqtfaudithandbook PQS Compliance A Charles darwin iniv Queensford Colleg e epaathsala.com/erp Help File Submit Ticket OLUNE CLASSES BY FACULTY Select Transfutor Bedeet Transfutor Vodata was returned.	. 📀 car	mpus.technology	ASSISTANT PROPER
Apps C OI Apps South In Apps C OI Attendance	Not secure Indian Diet PL			npus.technology	ASSISTANT PROPER
	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx aqtfaudithandbook PQS Compliance A Charles darwin iniv Queensford Colleg e epaathsala.com/erp Help File Submit Ticket OLUNE CLASSES BY FACULTY Select Transfutor Bedeet Transfutor Vodata was returned.	. 📀 car	mpus.technology	ASSISTANT PROPER
Apps 2 South In Apps 2 South In Apps 2 South In Apps 2 South In Apps 4 Attendance Atte	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx aqtfaudithandbook PQS Compliance A C charles darwin iniv Queensford Colleg e paathsala.com/erp help File Submit Ticket G to to tol App / Admin Access onunet cLasses BV FACULTV Bedeet Faculty	Venue	npus.technology	ASSISTANT PROPER
	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx aqtfaudithandbook PQS Compliance A aqtfaudithandbook PQS Compliance A be prime is submit Ticket	Venue Online	Status Status SOCOMO	Registration Fee Registration Fee Recool
C O C	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx aqtfaudithandbook PQS Compliance A C charles darwin iniv Queensford Colleg e paathsala.com/erp help File Submit Ticket G to to tol App / Admin Access onunet cLasses BV FACULTV Bedeet Faculty	Venue Online	status Status	Registration Fee Registration Fee
Apps C OI Attendance Attendance Attendance Attendance Admission Application Program wise Applicat Online Assessment Invigilation Report Admispont Sheet Online Courses Receiving DayBook Participation Report Summary Report Course File Report Live Attendance	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx a qqtfaudithandbook	Venue Online	Status Status SOCOMO	Registration Fee Re. 600 Re. 300
Apps 2 South In South	Not secure Indian Diet PL	campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx a qqtfaudithandbook	Venue Online Online	Status Status SOCOMO	Registration Fee Registration Fee Re. 300 FRE

		re campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx		. ☆			1
Apps 🏾 🕉 South	Indian Die	t PI 🤷 aqtfaudithandbook 🚱 PQS Compliance A 👼 charles darwin iniv 🧧 Queensford Colleg 🚱 epaathsala.com/erp.	😏 car	npus.techno	ology		
🖲 Kahan	=	🗮 Help File 🛛 Submit Ticket 🔅 Go to Old App / Admin Access			۲	 Demo ASSISTANT PROFE 	
SHBOARDS							
Dashboards		ONLINE CLASSES BY FACULTY					
ACHING LEARNING		×					
⑦ Online Class		EduLearning					
IA Marks		Demo					
Assignment		collegecampus No data was returned.					
Online Examination							
Admissions							
Assignment		UPCOMING EVENTS					
Feedback		# Event	Venue	Status		Registration Fee	
Attendance		#345 OF FDP on Data Science and Machine Learning Six weeks FDP on Data Science and Machine Learning using Microsoft ML.NET Starting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDULE	D	Rs. 6000	
All reports		#347 FOP on Machine Learning for Faculties Create Machine Learning Models for Teaching Learning with no experience, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online	SCHEDULE	D	Rs. 300	
SKS AND WORKFLOW		#381 Km FDP on Data Mining Learn how to use different data mining techniques with no coding. Click here to Join on 01/08/2020, 11AM	Online	SCHEDULE	D	FREE	
Workflow Accreditation Tasks		#455 Research Paper Publishing Learn How to Publish Research Papers and Different Resources Available. August 8. 11AM - 1 PM	Online	SCHEDULE	D	Rs. 300	2
		#475 Business Plan Preparation and Presentation Learn How to Prepare Business Plan. Click here to Join on 11/07/2020. 11AM	Online	SCHEDULE	0	FREE	-

Step 3: Select the relevant institution from the dropdown list

Step 4: Select the faculty name for whom you want to see the details of all the video lectures added by them

		: Pl 🕼 aqtfaudithandbook 🔇 PQS Compliance A 👼 charles darwin iniv 📑 Queensford Colleg 🔇 epaathsala.com/erp.	-			
🧑 Kahan	=	🗮 Help File 🛛 🗟 Submit Ticket 🔅 Go to Old App / Admin Access			۲	 Demo ASSISTANT PROFESS
ASHBOARDS						
Dashboards		ONLINE CLASSES BY FACULTY				
EACHING LEARNING		Edut.earning 👻				
Online Class						
💮 IA Marks		Suman A				
Assignment		Shalini				
Online Examination		Monica				
Admissions		Shruati				
Assignment		Pooja Vasudev Ankita				
Feedback		Kavya Narayan 🗸	Venue	State	us	Registration Fee
Attendance		#345 OF TOP on Data Science and Machine Learning Six weeks TOP on Data Science and Machine Learning using Microsoft ML.NET Starting July 15, 2020	Online	SCHEDU	AED	Rs. 6000
ULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		Six vees PUP on Data Science and Machine Learning using Microsoft ML.NET Starting July 15, 2020				_
All reports		#347 Create Machine Learning Models for Teaching Learning with no experience, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online	SCHEDU	AED	Rs. 300
ASKS AND WORKFLOW		#381 KDP on Data Mining Learn how to use different data mining techniques with no coding. Click here to Join on 01/08/2020, 11AM	Online	SCHEDU	ЛЕD	FREE
Workflow				_	_	
Accreditation Tasks		#455 C Learn How to Publish Research Papers and Different Resources Available. Auguest 8, 11AM - 1 PM	Online	SCHEDU	AED	Rs. 300
		#475 Business Plan Preparation and Presentation Learn How to Prepare Business Plan. Click here to Join on 11/07/2020. 11AM	Online	SCHEDU	ATD .	FREE

Step 5: All the videos uploaded by the selected faculty is displayed



Receiving daybook:

If you want to see the details of amount that has been received as part of admission fee, registration fee for an event etc

Step 1: Click on all reports under multi campus reports option on the left hand side

\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C ()	Not secu	ure campus.technology/erpnew/faculty/n_multi_online.aspx	Q 🕁 🕲 🔘	🕝 🛪 😰 E
🗰 Apps 🏾 🖋 South	Indian Diet	t Pl 📓 aqtfaudithandbook 🥘 PQS Compliance A 👼 charles darwin iniv 📕 Queensford Colleg 📀 epaathsala.com/erp	S campus.technology	**
🔞 Kahan	=	🗮 Help File 🛛 😰 Submit Ticket 👘 Go to Old App / Admin Access	0	Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
DASHBOARDS				
A Dashboards		ONLINE CLASSES BY FACULTY		
TEACHING LEARNING		Select Institution		
Online Class		Belet Facility		
IA Marks		select raciny		
Assignment		No data was returned.		
Online Examination				
Admissions				
Assignment		UPCOMING EVENTS		
Feedback		# Event	Venue Status	Registration Fee
Attendance		#345 (D) FDP on Data Science and Machine Learning Six weeks FDP on Data Science and Machine Learning using Microsoft ML.NET Starting July 15, 2020	Online sciedulto	Rs. 6000
MULTI CAMPUS REPORTS		EPB on Machine Learning for Exercities		-
All reports	~	#347 Create Machine Learning Models for Teaching Learning with no experience, July 18, 2020, 11am-1pm	Online SORDULED	Rs. 300
TASKS AND WORKFLOW		#381 Kin FDP on Data Mining Learn how to use different data mining techniques with no coding. Click here to Join on 01/08/2020, 11AM	Online SCHEDULD	FREE
Accreditation Tasks		#455 Research Paper Publishing Learn How to Publish Research Papers and Different Resources Available. Auguest 8. 11AM - 1 PM	Online SOEDULD	Rs. 300
		e475 Resinces Plan Preparation and Presentation Learn How to Prepare Business Plan. Click here to Join on 11/07/2020. 11AM	Online SCHOLARD	FREE

Apps 🛛 🐲 South Indian Die	et Pl 🌆 aqtfaudithandbook	PQS Compliance A	👼 charles darwin iniv 🔤	Queensford Colleg S	epaathsala.com/erp	campus.technology	·
Kahan 🚃	🗧 Help File 🛛 📝 Submit Ticket	🔅 Go to Old App / Admin Access				6	Demo
Assignment							
Feedback ~	ADMISSION FEES PAYMENT BY DA						
Attendance 🗸	ADMISSION FEES PATMENT BT DA	6					
CAMPUS REPORTS	Select Institution 💌						
All reports							
	Start Date and Time	 End Date and Time 	▼ Load Dat				
Admission Applications	Export to 🛛 🖉 🗶 🗄 🔑						
Program wise Application							
Online Assessment							
Invigilation Sheet Online Courses							
Receiving DayBook	Student name	Purpose	Payment Ref	Payment Date	Payment Amount		
Participation Report			,	,			
Summary Report			No	ata to display			
Coursewise Attendance					Sum of Payment A	mount is	
Course File Report					Sumorraymante		
Live Attendance							
Event Images	UPCOMING EVENTS						
Assessment Ban							
FDP/Webinar	# Event				Ve	nue Status	Registration F
FDP Participants		nce and Machine Learning	ing Microsoft ML.NET Starting July 15, 202		0	scheduled	Rs. 6000

Step 2: Click on receiving daybook option from the lefthand side

Step 3: Select the relevant institution name from the dropdown list

ightarrow C (i) Not secur	re campus.technology/erpnew	/faculty/n_multi_admf	ees.aspx			Q	$\dot{\Delta}$	S ABP	🙁 🛪 🌔	
Apps 🏾 🐲 South Indian Diet	Pl 🌇 aqtfaudithandbook 🌘	PQS Compliance A	👼 charles darwin iniv 🔄 C	ueensford Colleg 🔇 ep	aathsala.com/erp	🔇 camp	us.techno	ology		
	🗐 Help File 🛛 Submit Ticket 🔅 G	o to Old App / Admin Access						١	ASSISTANT PROFE	essor
Feedback	ADMISSION FEES PAYMENT BY DATE									
IULTI CAMPUS REPORTS	▼ EduLearning	✓ End Date and Time	▼ Load Data							
Admission Applications Program wise Application	Collegecampus									
Online Assessment Invigilation Sheet	Enter text to search									
Online Courses Receiving DayBook	Student name	Purpose	Payment Ref	Payment Date	Payment Amoun	ıt				
Participation Report Summary Report			No da	ta to display						
Coursewise Attendance Course File Report					Sum of Payment	t Amount is				
Live Attendance										
Event Images Assessment Ban	UPCOMING EVENTS									3
FDP/Webinar FDP Participants	FDP on Data Science a		ing Microsoft ML.NET Starting July 15, 2020			Online	Status	D	Registration F	
Seminar	FDP on Machine Learn		ing microsoft menter starting July 15, 2020							

Step 4: Select the start date and end date for which you want to see the details of the transactions and click on load data button

🖲 Kahan 🛛 🚍	🗏 Help File 🛛 🖉 Sub	imit Ti	cket	iĝi Go	to Old	App / A	idmin Ad	cess						Demo ASSISTANT PROFESSO
Assignment														
Feedback	ADMISSION FEES PA	YMEN'	T BY DA	ATE										
Attendance														
TI CAMPUS REPORTS	Select Institution	*												
All reports	Start Date and Time	7/1/	/2020		-	End	Date and	1 Time		· Load Date				
Admission Applications		«	¢		JUL	Y 2020)		> »					
Program wise Application	Export to W		SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT					
Online Assessment		27				-	2	3	4					
Invigilation Sheet	Enter text to search.					U	2	3	1					
Online Courses		28	5	6	7	8	9	10	11					
Receiving DayBook	Student name	29	12	13	14	15	(16)	17	18	t.	Payment Date	Payment Amount		
Participation Report			19				-		25					
Summary Report		30	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	No c	lata to display			
Coursewise Attendance		31	26	27	28	29	30	31				Sum of Payment Amount is		
Course File Report		32			4		6							
Live Attendance														
Event Images	UPCOMING EVENTS						TODAY	CLI	AR					
Assessment Ban		_												
FDP/Webinar	# Event											Venue	Status	Registration F
FDP Participants			ata Scie						in the	.NET Starting July 15: 202		Online	SCHEDULED	Rs: 6000
Seminar	200	HEEKS	FUP ON	Unta Si	nence a	na mac	more ces	nning u	ung M	are r starting July 15, 202				

Details of the transactions like name of the student, purpose of event, payment reference number, payment date and payment amount are displayed.



Thank You

For any questions or concerns, please contact your account manager.

